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Administrative Offices • 162 Knickerbocker Road • P.O. Box 270 • Demarest, New Jersey 07627 • 201-768-2200 

September 25,2015 

Honorable President and Members of the Board of Education 

Northern Valley Regional High School District 

Demarest, N.J. 07627 

Dear Board Members: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Northern Valley Regional High 
School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, is hereby submitted. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, completeness, and fairness of the 
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of 
Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in the report is 
accurate in all material respects. The report is designed to present an open review of 
the financial position and operational results of the District's various finds and account 
groups. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the 
District's financial activities have been included. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management provide 
a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic financial 
statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter 
of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction 
with it. Northern Valley's MD&A can be found immediately following the "Independent 
Auditors" Report". 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in five sections: (1) the 
introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart and 
a list of principal officials. (2) The financial section includes the general-purpose 
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report. (3) The 
supplementary schedules provide insight into the public school fiscal year. (4) The 
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally 
presented on a multiyear basis. (5) The single audit section of this report includes 
conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and the US Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133 "Audits of States, Local Governments and 
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Non-Profit Organizations" and State of New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, "Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid". The single audit 
section of this report includes the auditors' reports on the internal controls structure, 
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, findings and recommendations. 

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Northern Valley Regional High 
School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS B) in codification section 2100. The 
report includes funds and account groups of the District. The Northern Valley Regional 
High School District Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's 
reporting entity. 

The district is the Local Educational Agency responsible for twenty-one co-operative 
programs involving its constituent elementary schools. In addition to the constituent 
districts, it services the neighboring Alpine School District, which completes a Bergen 
County regional consortium that is recognized by the Department of Education. In 
cooperation with other Districts throughout Bergen County, the District's regional 
services are available on a tuition basis if the program size and space matches' student 
and professional staff needs. The overall program services stUdents with disability on a 
local level and students from surrounding public schools. The program enhances the 
opportunity for shared professional services, curriculum development, and provides 
shared business and technology services for elementary districts. 

The Northern Valley Regional School District is comprised of the municipalities of 
Closter, Demarest, and Haworth that are constituents of the high school in Demarest. 
Harrington Park, Northvale, Norwood, and Old Tappan are constituents of the high 
school at Old Tappan. The 17.3 square mile district has a population of 37,401 as per 
the 2010 census. The primary language spoken at home is: English 90.1 % Korean 
5.5%, Spanish 1.1 %, Chinese .5%, Russian .5%, Hebrew .4%, Urda .3%, Gujarati .3%, 
and Other 2.1 %. The districts mobility rate was .4% compared to the State target rate 
of 2%. All of the communities are considered upper middle class. The District's high 
schools house grades 9 through 12 with enrollments of 1,075 at Demarest High school 
and 1,284 at Old Tappan High School, based on the October 15, 2014 ASSA report. 
The Region '" program leases two non-public school locations as well as classrooms at 
local district Public Schools to house 171 Special Education stUdents from our sending 
Districts and surrounding towns. 

The district's administrative building adjoins the high school at Demarest. The district is 
governed by an elected Board of Education, who serves three-year terms and is 
administrated by a Superintendent of Schools, School Business Administrator/Board 
Secretary, and other appropriate administrators and supervisors. The Board seats are 
proportionate to student enrollment by town. The current membership consists of 
Closter (2), Demarest (1), Haworth (1), Harrington Park (1), Northvale (1), Norwood (1), 
and Old Tappan (2). 
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The faculty consists of 279 teachers with 82.3% holding advanced degrees. This 
represents certified staff in the high schools and the regional programs. Often our staff 
members achieve recognition as outstanding educators. 

The accomplishments of our students reflect their considerable talents and working 
relationship with the faculty and staff. The successes of our students extend far beyond 
the classroom and are demonstrated by the many awards and scholarships that they 
have received. Five Northern Valley Regional High School students met the 
requirements for designation as Finalists in the National Scholarship Competition. 

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Northern Valley Regional High 
School District is economically stable. Unemployment in Bergen County is 7.1 % as of 
2013 and the per capita income is $42,006 as of 2010. This is the latest information 
available on record. The district still remains the 4th highest amongst New Jersey 
counties and above state average. Bergen County, New Jersey is considered one of 
the wealthiest areas in the nation. The population of the area has remained stable 
since 1970. The population grew substantially between 1950 and 1970. School 
facilities were constructed to accommodate the educational needs. Additions were 
added to the school in 2004. State Aid to public school districts in New Jersey is based 
on the School Funding Reform Act. 

The Act is an attempt to equalize educational expenditures per pupil between wealthy 
and poorer school districts. The last several years the Department of Education has 
abandoned the State Aid formulas, which support transportations aid, technology aid, 
special education aid, and bilingual aid due to the State financial debt. The State's 
inability to financially support public schools is a current topic of debate before the 
citizens. The District maintains a balance in their capital reserve account and set aside 
funds from the 2014-2015 year as a reserve to reduce subsequent tax levy. Uncertainty 
of state aid impacts the district's ability to plan future tax relief and facility upgrades. 

The district received $1,213,728 State Aid for the 2014-2015 school budget. Northern 
Valley Regional High School District recognized the State's contribution on behalf for 
TPAF Pension and Social Security. These contributions are equivalent to 
approximately 12% of the adjusted budget, while the school district State Aid is 2.35% 
of the net school budget. The district also recognized that the State of NJ has not 
funded the pension contribution stated in the fiscal section of the audit. Future funding 
of New Jersey school districts is uncertain at this time based on the States concerns 
that property taxes are the highest in the country. 

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Northern Valley Regional High School District is 
continuously planning for the future. The Board and Administration review educational 
programs and facility needs as part of the district's annual resources review. The 

3 



district developed a five year Long Range Facility Plan that was submitted to the State 
in October 2005. The report reflects the future needs of the district. The District has 
completed referendums in 2007 and 2009 to upgrade the mechanical system and 
secure the building envelope. The district amends the plan accordingly to reflect 
projects that have been completed during the school year. 

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: The administration of the District is 
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to 
ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to 
ensure that financial statements are prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of 
reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived, and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires 
estimates and judgments by management. 

Specific accounting controls secure district assets by processes for receipt of revenue, 
disbursement of purchase orders and payroll. Receipts are recorded and reconciled. 
Purchasing controls include multiple signatures on purchasing requests and counter 
signatures on disbursements warrants. Additionally, new personnel go through a series 
of independent documentation before the payroll process begins. The administration 
provides controls that exceed minimum requirements in all of these areas. 

As a recipient of federal and state awards, the District is responsible for providing an 
adequate internal control structure to ensure compliance to these programs. This 
internal control is subject to periodic evaluations by the District management. The 
single audit procedures are evaluated to assess the risk associated with the internal 
control structure, as it relates to compliance with federal and state award programs. 
The District process is adjusted accordingly to comply with any changes in the law and 
regulations. 

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: The objective of budgetary control is to ensure 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual budget approved by the voters 
of the District. The budget reflected a 2% increase in the tax levy. Annual appropriated 
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue funds and the debt 
service fund. Capital Project budgets are approved for building infrastructure 
improvements and are funded from Capital Reserve or Long Term Debt. The fund 
budget amounts, as amended for the fiscal year, are reflected in the financial section. 
Expenditures are recorded by department and location for internal purposes. This 
permits supervisors and administrators to monitor encumbrances so not to exceed 
budgetary allocations. 

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's Accounting records reflect 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as promulgated by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is 
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organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups 
are explained in the "Notes to the Financial Statements, Note I." 

7) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: The voters of the District approved a building project 
totaling $29,881,000 on September 25, 2001. The State of New Jersey, in accordance 
with the Educational Facilities and Capital Financing Act, has earmarked a $6,546,180 
grant to support the funding for the project. The District funded $23,334,000 with a 
$10,000,000 sale in December 2001 and a $13,334,000 sale in February 2002. On 
December 20, 2006, the district refunded the school bonds based on the balance of 
$19,680,000. 

On April 17, 2007 the voters approved a referendum for $2,186,000 for renovations in 
Old Tappan and Demarest High Schools that included a new boiler, new biology labs, 
locker rooms and electrical upgrades. On June 29,2007, the district funded the school 
bonds with a $2,186,000 bond sale. 

On April 21, 2009 the voters approved a referendum for improvements to roofs and 
exterior items such as windows and brick replacement for a total of $3,816,888. The 
district funded the referendum with a bond sale of $2,290,000. 

The district total obligation in bonds as of June 30, 2015 is $13,090,000 (see below) and 
represents 4.68% of the legal debt margin of $279,854,050. 

DATE OF AMOUNT OF BALANCE 
PURPOSE ISSUE ISSUE JUNE 30, 2015 

Refunding Bonds 12/20/2006 $16,865,000.00 $10,345,000.00 

School Improvements: 6/29/2007 $2,186,000.00 $760,000.00 
new boiler, new biology labs, 
locker rooms and electrical upgrade. 

School Improvements 8/4/2009 $2,290,000.00 $1,985,000.00 
improvements to roofs and exterior 
items; windows and brick replacement 

DISTRICT TOTAL OBLIGATION AS 
OF JUNE 30, 2015 $13,090,000.00 
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The district's additions at both high schools allow students to enjoy facilities that are 
appropriate for today's educational program. The district will discuss a prudent fiscal 
strategy during the 2015-2016 school year to provide the constituent districts with a 
favorable tax impact and maintain high quality facilities with reasonable longevity. The 
district borrowed funds from the Bergen County Improvement Authority to fund spread 
the cost of the improvement to the athletic fields over a five year period. 

8) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part 
by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements"; Note 2 The District 
has an approved policy authorizing the board secretary to invest current funds within the 
limitations of the State of New Jersey statutes. Excess funds are invested according to 
procedures on a continuous basis. This resulted in $12,683.68 interest income for the 
2014-2015 school year. This represents a increase in interest income from the previous 
year of $11,749.39. 

9) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board of Education policy states that the appropriate 
insurance coverage is attained at the most reasonable cost. The Board carries several 
types of insurance including property and liability. Property insurance including all 
buildings and contents is limited to $95,998,064 loss. Liability insurance is limited to 
$61,000,000. All insurance claims are handled through the Board Secretary and the 
Board appointed risk manager. These insurance limits represent significant increases 
in coverage with a new insurance carrier, New Jersey School Board Association 
Insurance Group. 

10) OTHER INFORMATION: State statutes require an annual audit by an independent 
certified public accountant or registered municipal accountant that is licensed as a 
public school accountant. The accounting firm of T.M. Vrabel & Associates, LLC was 
approved by the Board of Education. 

In Addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit is designed 
to meet the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey OMB Circular 
15-08. The auditor's report on the general-purpose financial statements, combined and 
individual fund statements and other schedules are included in the financial section of 
this report. The auditor's report related speCifically to the Federal and State Grant funds 
and State Aide are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the 
members of the Northern Valley Regional High School District Board of Education for 
their concern in providing fiscal accountably to the citizens and taxpayers of the school 
district and thereby contributing their full support to the integrity and maintenance of our 
financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished 
without the efficient and dedicated services of our administration, support staff, and the 
financial and accounting staff. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Northern Valley Regional High School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

. . 

t , .1,' 

:t 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Northern Valley Regional High 
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements 
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Mallagemellt's Respollsibility for the Fillallcial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Respollsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Northern Valley Regional High School District as of June 30, 2015, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-l and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Northern Valley Regional High School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal A wards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-I33, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the aUditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 
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The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Governmellt Auditillg Stalldards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 25,2015 
on our consideration of the Northern Valley Regional High School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on 
the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Northern Valley Regional High School 
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance . 

Montville, New Jersey 
September 25, 2015 

. q7IJ.~ 
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Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Northern Valley Regional High School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2015. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page 1 and the District's fmancial statements, which begin on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position increased $2,195,000 as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
increased $323,000 or 5.9 percent, and net position of our governmental activities increased $1,872,000 or 49.5 percent due to the 
paydown of long-term debtl. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $78.627 million in 2014-2015 compared to $77.159 million in 2013-2014. 
• .During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $346,000 less than the $58.812 million generated in 

tax and other program revenues 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's fmances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short 
term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail than the 
government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's fmances is "Is 
the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private­
sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's capital 
assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, tuition 
and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: the District has ten proprietary funds as shown on pages 92, 93 and 94. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmental funds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and 
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method 
called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other fmancial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it 
provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the 
near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in 
the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in reconciliation on page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business-type 
activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, for 
proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, Scholarship Funds and Agency Funds. All of the 
District's fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 
35 and 36. We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance 
its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from 1.652 million to 3.847 million. Looking at the net position 
and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below focuses on the net 
position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Governmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Prim!!!y Government 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

Current and other assets 4,360 3,607 5,847 5,581 10,207 9,188 
Long term receivables 
Capital assets 8,325 8,950 143 108 8,468 9,058 

Total assets 12,685 12,557 5,990 5,689 18,675 18,246 

Long-term debt outstanding 14,279 15,896 140 138 14,419 16,034 
Other liabilities 312 439 96 121 408 560 

Total liabilities 14,591 16,335 236 259 14,827 16,594 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets (4,765) (5,680) 143 108 (4,622) (5,572) 
Restricted 2,577 1,632 2,577 1,632 
Unrestricted (deficit) 282 270 5,610 5,322 5,892 5,592 

Total net position (l,906~ p,778~ 5,753 5,430 3,847 1,652 

Net position of the District's governmental activities increased by 49.5 percent due to the paydown of 10ng- term debt. Unrestricted net 
position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, 
enabling legislation, or other legal requirements - increased $12,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for capital projects 
increased $945,000. The net investment in capital assets category increased $915,000. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Governmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Prima[y Government 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Services 530 653 21,518 22,250 22,048 22,903 
Operating Grants and Contributions 7,568 8,169 7,568 8,169 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 50,095 48,614 50,095 48,614 
Tuition 336 316 336 316 
Federal and State Aid 81 39 81 39 
Interest and Investment Earnings 13 13 6 5 19 18 
Adjustment to Capital Assets (937) (937) 
Other General Revenues 189 143 189 143 
NJSDA Grants 485 {23) 485 {23) 

Total Revenues 59,297 56,987 21,524 22,255 80,336 79,265 

Program eXQenses including indirect eXQenses 

Instruction: 
Regular 26,514 25,456 26,514 25,456 
Special 3,613 2,956 3,613 2,956 
Other instruction 2,574 2,706 2,574 2,706 

Support services: 
Tuition 4,339 3,954 4,339 3,954 
Student and instruction related services 7,700 7,959 7,700 7,959 
School administrative services 3,500 3,657 3,500 3,657 
General and business administrative services 1,888 2,262 1,888 2,262 
Plant operations and maintenance 4,954 5,103 4,954 5,103 
Pupil transportation 1,641 1,655 1,641 1,655 

Special schools 24 68 24 68 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 67 67 67 67 
Interest on long-term debt 612 683 612 683 
Business-type activities: 

Non-Major Programs 1,540 1,468 1,540 1,468 
Technical Services 1,551 2,307 1,551 2,307 
Regional Cooperative Program 1,184 929 1,184 929 
Regional Transportatio 1,694 1,740 1,694 1,740 
Regional Special Education 15,232 14,189 15,232 14,189 

Total Expenses 57,426 56,526 21,201 20,633 78,627 77,159 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 1,871 461 323 1,622 1,709 2,106 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2014-2015 and 2013-2014. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2014-2015 2013-2014 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 50,616 49,203 2.87% 
Tuition Charges 346 379 -8.71% 
Interest Earned to Investments 13 12 8.33% 
Miscellaneous 268 210 27.62% 

Total- Local Sources 51,243 49,804 2.89% 
State Sources 6,809 7,409 -8.10% 
Federal Sources 760 733 3.68% 

Total Revenues 58,812 57,946 1.49% 

($000 omitted) 
Expenditures by Function: 2014-2015 2013-2014 % Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 19,927 19,240 3.57% 
Special education 2,795 2,241 24.72% 
Other instruction 1,981 2,053 -3.51 % 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 4,339 3,954 9.74% 
Student and instruction related services 6,097 6,253 -2.49% 
School administrative services 2,642 2,550 3.61% 
General and Business administrative services 1,588 1,833 -13.37% 
Plant operations and maintenance 4,176 4,325 -3.45% 
Pupil transportation 1,587 1,598 -0.69% 
Employee Benefits 10,925 12,056 -9.38% 

Capital Outlay 191 601 -68.22% 
Special Schools 18 51 -64.71% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 1,540 1,465 5.12% 
Interest on long-term debt 642 711 -9.70% 

Total Expenditures 58,448 58,931 -0.82% 
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Business-type Activities 

District's major Enterprise Funds consist mainly of Technical Services,Regional Cooperative Programs, Regional Transportation and 
Regional Special Education. The basic fmancial statements for the major funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business­
type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on 
ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Position 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

Non-Major 
Programs 

165 
120 
-63 

-38.18% 

-52.50% 

Technical 
Services 

370 
306 

-232 

-62.70% 

-75.82% 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Construction-in-progress 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2015 2014 

2,299 2,299 
6,456 6,456 

16,644 16,610 
2,370 2,281 

27,769 27,646 
{19,444) {I 8,696) 

8,325 8,950 

Regional 
Cooperative Regional 

Program Transportation 

742 474 
674 471 
151 275 

20.35% 58.02% 

22.40% 58.39% 

Business-type 
Activites 

2015 2014 

291 

291 
048) 
143 

231 

231 
0 23) 

108 

Regional 
Special 

Education 

4,238 
4,183 

194 

4.58% 

4.64% 

Totals 
2015 2014 

2,299 
6,456 

16,644 
2,661 

28,060 
09,592) 

8,468 

2,299 
6,456 

16,610 
2,512 

27,877 
0 8,819) 

9,058 

The District's 2015-2016 capital budget anticipates a spending level of $189,176 for capital projects to be funded by the district's 
operating budget for various equipment and renovations. More detailed information about the district's capital assets is presented in 
Note III:C. to the basic financial statements. 
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DEBT 

At year- end the District had total debt of$13.091 million outstanding versus $14.631 million last year- a decrease of 10.52 percent as 
shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authorized but not Issued 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV: B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Governmental 
Activities 

2015 2014 

13,090 14,630 

1 1 

13,091 14,631 

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2014-2015, and the fmal budget were caused by the treatment of 
encumbrances that are added to the original budget. In addition, the State pension payments, which are paid by the State on behalf of 
employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This fmancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the 
District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Northern Valley Regional High School District, 
162 Knickerbocker Road, Demarest, New Jersey, 07627. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Section A 

DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Exhibit A-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2015 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Actlvltle! Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 671,238.22 $ 4,133,118.54 $ 4,804,356.76 
Receivables, net 1,398,925.20 1,709,913.90 3,108,839.10 
Interfund receivable 65,111.85 65,111 .85 
Inventory 3,538.15 3,538.15 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 568,190.77 5p8,190.77 
Capital reserve account - cash 1,656,069.55 1,656,069.55 

Capital assets, net (Note III:C.): 8,325.477.23 142,938.70 8.468.415.93 

Total Assets 12,685,012.82 5,989,509.29 18,674,522.11 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows related to pensions 1,699,530.00 1,699,530.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,699,530.00 1,699,530.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 27,292.32 28,872.28 56,164.60 
Deposits payable 3,749.05 3,749.05 
Interfund payable 52,000.08 52,000.08 
Payable to state government 13,710.76 13,710.76 
Bond interest payable 239,833.34 239,833.34 
Unearned revenue 31.416.08 11,834.62 43,250.70 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 1,665,541.00 1,665,541.00 
Due beyond one year 35,130,843.03 139,874.32 35,270,717.35 

Total liabilities 37,108,636.53 236,330.35 37,344,966.88 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred inflows related to pensions 2,398,689.00 2,398,689.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,398,689.00 2,398,689.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in capital assets (4,764,522.77) 142,938.70 (4,621 ,584.07) 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 2,200,955.77 2,200,955.77 
Debt service (238,862.04) (238,862.04) 
Other purposes 614,571.52 614,571.52 

Unrestricted (22,934,925.19) 5,610,240.24 (17,324,684.95) 

Total Net Position $ (25,122,782.71) $ 5,753,178.94 $ (19,369,603.77) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ExhlbltA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2015 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Program Revenues Cha!!!les In Net Position 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type 
FunctionS/Programs Expenses Services Contrib!!1!2!1li Conl!!!;!!.!1!Qns Actlvilies A!:!ivilles Total 

Govemmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 26.538.160.58 $ - $ 2.750.215.01 $ $ (23.787.945.57) $ $ (23.787.945.57) 
Special education 3.616.024.19 1,165,044.27 (2,450.979.92) (2.450.979.92) 
Other instruction 2,575.775.83 246,789.79 (2,328,986.04) (2,328,986.04) 

Support services: 
Tuition 4,339,031.97 1.454,358.82 (2,884.673.15) (2.884,673.15) 
Student and instruction related services 7,706,166.35 947.724.33 (6,758,442.02) (6,758,442.02) 
School administrative services 3,503,751.71 364,756.07 (3,138,995.64) (3,138,995.64) 
General and business administrative services 1,888,459.12 115,259.76 (1,773,199.36) (1.773,199.36) 
Plant operations and maintenance 4,957,167.62 319.076.57 ( 4.638.091 .05) (4.638.091.05) 
Pupil transportation 1.641,396.41 109,680.51 (1.531,715.90) (1 .531 ,715.90) 

Special schools 24,080.86 9,913.00 2.422.12 (11.745.74) (11 ,745.74) 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 67,210.00 (67.210.00) (67,210.00) 
Interest on long-term debt 612,132.82 519,926.83 92.206.00 0.Q1 0.01 

Total governmental activities 57.469.357.46 ~839.l!:3 7.567.533.25 (49.371.984.38) (49.371.9M.:3!\J 

IV Business-type activities: ....... Non-Major Programs 1,540,339.18 1,477,105.40 (63.233.76) (63.233.76) 
Technical Services 1,550,666.10 1,318,641 .83 (232.246.27) (232.246.27) 
Regional Cooperative Program 1.163,505.34 1,334,196.00 150,692.66 150.692.66 
Regional Transportation 1,694,079.60 1,968,757.30 274.677.70 274.677.70 
Regional Special Education 15.232.291.70 15.419,457.65 187.165.95 187.165.95 

Total bUSiness-type activities 21,201,103.92 21,518.160.18 317.056.26 317.056.26 
Total primary govemment $ 76,670,461.36 $ 22.048.000.Q1 $ 7,567,53_3.25 $_--- $ (49.371 ,964.~8) $ 317.056.26 $ (49,054,926.12) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes. levied for general purposes $ 48.526.678.00 $ $ 48.526,678.00 
Property taxes, levied for debt service principal 1.569.746.17 1.569.746.17 

Federal and State aid not restricted 61,488.99 81,488.99 
Tuition (other than special schools) 336.070.64 336,070.84 
Investment Eamings 12,683.68 6,239.39 16,923.07 
Miscellaneous Income 167.836.52 187.836.52 

N.J. School Development Authority Grants 484.902.00 484.902.00 
Total general revenues. special items, extraordinary items and transfers 51.199.406.20 6.239.39 51.205.645.59 
Change in Net Position 1,827.421 .82 323.295.65 2.150,717.47 
Net Position-beginning. as restated (26.950.204.53) 5.429.883.29 (21.520,321 .24) 

Net Positioll--ilnding $ (25,1 22.782.71) $ 5,753.176.94 $ (19.36!:j,603·17J 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Exhibit B-1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2015 

Special Capital Debt Total 

General Revenue Projects Service Governmental 

Fund EYl!!t EYl!!t EYl!!t .E!.!l!.!lI 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 623,937.27 $ 47,717.73 $ 568,190.77 $ (416.78) $ 1,239,428.99 

Interfunds receivable 299,430.32 1,388.08 300,818.40 

Receivables from other govemments 911,951.20 1,668.00 484,902.00 1,398,521.20 

Other receivables 404.00 404.00 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,656,069.55 1,656,069.55 

Total Assets $ 3,491 ,388.34 $ 49,789.73 $ 1,053,092.77 $ 97130 $ 4,595,242.14 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 17,641.93 $ 9,650.39 $ $ $ 27,292.32 

Interfunds payable 235,706.55 235,706.55 

Payable to state govemment 13,710.76 13,710.76 
U neamed revenue 4,987.50 26,428.58 31,416.08 

Total LiabllHles 22,629.43 49,789.73 235,706.55 308,125.71 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for. 

Capital Reserve Account 1,656,069.55 1,656,069.55 

Capital Projects 544,886.22 544,886.22 

Debt Service 971 .30 971 .30 
Assigned to: 

Other Purposes 342,071.52 272,500.00 614,571.52 

Designated for Subsequent Year's 
Expenditures 500,000.00 500,000.00 

Unassigned 970,617.84 970,617.84 

Total Fund Balances 3.468,758.91 817,386.22 971 .30 4,287,116.43 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 3,491 ,388.34 $ 49,789.73 S 1,053,092.77 $ 971.30 

Amounts reported for governmentel activities In the statement of 

net position (A-1 ) are different because: 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of Interest ex pence. (239,833.34) 

Capital assets used In govemmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost 
of the assets Is $27,769,352.19 and the accumulated depreciation 
Is $19,443,874.96. 8,325.477.23 

Pension liabilities net of deferred outflows and inflows of resources (23,216,458.00) 

Long-term liabilities, Including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable In the current period and therefore are not reported as 
liabilities In the funds (see Note IV:B.) (14,279,085.03) 

Net position of govemmental activities $ !25,122, 782. 71) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit B-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes In Fund Balsnces 

Govemmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Special Capital Debt Total 
General Revenue Projects Service Govemmental 

Fund E!!m!. Fund Fund Fund. 

REVENUES 
Local sourcas: 

Local tax levy $ 48,526,678.00 $ $ $ 2,089,673.00 $ 50,616,351.00 
Tuition charges 345,983.84 345,983.84 
Interest eamed on Investments 10,397.91 520.43 10,918.34 
Interest eamed on Capital Reserve Funds 1,765.34 1,765.34 
Miscellaneous 187,836.52 79,957.86 267,794.38 

Total - Local Sources 49,072,661.61 79,957.86 520.43 2,089,673.00 51,242,812.90 
State sourcas 6,592,612.14 124,441.24 92,206.00 6,809,259.38 
Federal sourcas 759,805.00 759,805.00 
Total Revenues 55,665,273.75 984,204.10 520.43 2,181,879.00 58,811,877.28 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 19,732,382.00 194,480.28 19,926,862.28 
Special education Instruction 2,304,602.89 490,229.00 2,794,831.89 
Other Instruction 1,980,532.35 1,980,532.35 
Support services and undistributed costs: 

Tuition 4,339,031.97 4,339,031.97 
Student end Instruction related services 5,833,077.13 263,886.82 6,096,963.95 
School administrative services 2,642,591.89 2,642,591.89 
General and business edmlnlstratlve services 1,587,750.15 1,587,750.15 
Plant operations end melntenance 4,176,151.77 4,176,151.77 
Pupil transportation 1,587,074.64 1,587,074.64 
Unallocated benefits 10,909,396.70 15,608.00 10,925,004.70 

Special schools 18,339.41 18,339.41 
Capital outlay 190,616.01 190,618.01 
Debt service: 

Principal 1,540,000.00 1,540,000.00 
Interest and other charges 642,296.89 642,296.89 

Total expenditures 55,301,546.91 964,204.10 2,182,296.89 58,448,047.90 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 363,726.84 520.43 !417.89) 363,829.38 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 
N.J.S.D.A. Grants 484,902.00 484,902.00 
Transfers In 336,200.00 520.43 336,720.43 
Trensfers (out) !336,200.00) !520.43) !336,720.43) 

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) !336,200.00) 820,581.57 52Q.43 484,902.00 

Net change In fund balances 27,526.84 821,102.00 102.54 848,731.38 
Fund Balance-July 1 3,441,232.07 !3,715.78) 868.76 3,438,385.05 

Fund Balance-June 30 $ 3,468,758.91 $ $ 817,386.22 $ 971.30 $ 4,287,116.43 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2015 

Total net change In fund balances • governmental funds (from B·2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities In the statement 
of activities (A·2) are different because: 

In the statement of activities, Interest on Iong·term debt In the statement of activities Is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the governmental funds, Interest Is reported when due. The difference 
In accrued Interest Is an addition In the reconciliation. (+) 

Interest paid 
Interest accrued 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However. in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets Is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This Is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation In the period. 

DepreCiation expense 
Capital outlays (exclusive of capital 

lease principal payments and 
SDA Debt Service Assessment) 

Adjustment to Capital Assets In accordance with phYSical appraisal and dispositions 

In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets Is reported. whereas 
In the governmental funds. the proceeds from a sale Increase financial resources. Thus. the change In 
net assets will differ from the change In fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. (-) 

In the statement of activities. certain operating expenses. e.g., compensated absences (vacations and 
unused sick pey) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds. 
however. expenditures for these Items are reported In the amount of financial resources used (paid). 
When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference 15 reduction In the reconciliation (-); 
when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference Is an addition In the reconciliation (+). 

Govenunental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. In the statement of activites, 
however. the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as pension expense. 

District pension contributions - PERS 
Cost of bone fits earned net of 

employees contributions 

Payment of long-term liability principal Is an expenditure In the governmental funds. but the repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets and Is not reported In the statement of activities. 

Debt prinCipal 
Capital lease principal 

Proceeds from debt Issues are a financing source In the governmental funds. They are not revenue in 
the statement of activities; Issuing debt Increases long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
Capital lease proceeds 

Revenues In the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues In the funds. (+) 

Change In net pOSition of governmental activities 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this staternent. 
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$ 848.731.38 

$ 642.296.89 
(612.132.82) 

30.164.07 

(748.249.83) 

123,406.01 
(624,843.82) 

77.313.19 

991,465.00 

(1 ,035,408.00) 
(43.943.00) 

1.540.000.00 

$ 1,827,421.82 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

33 



ExhlbltB-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATiON 

NORTHERN VAllEY REGiONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Business-type Activities -
Ente~rise Funds Governmental 

Regional Regional Activities -
Non-Major Technical Cooperative Regional Special Internal 
Programs ~ f!!!s!!!I!. Transl!ortation Education I2!!!!. Service Fund 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 113,598.63 $ (42,611.08) $ 708,371.29 $ (24,354.07) $ 3,378,113.77 $ 4,133,118.54 $ 58,743.60 
Interfund receivable 52,000.00 
Other receivables 22,024.25 413,020.08 33,240.00 498,646.11 742,963.46 1,709,913.90 7,324.00 
Inventories 3,538.15 3,538.15 

Total Current Assets 139,161.03 370,409.00 741,611 .29 474,292.04 4,121,097.23 5,646,570.59 116,067.60 

Noncurrent assets: 
Furniture, machinery and equipment 55,666.11 234,665.62 290,551.93 
less accumulated depreciation (30,345.24) (117,267.99) (147,613.23) 

Total Noncurrent Assets 25,540.67 117,397.63 142,938.70 
Total Assets 164,701.90 370,409.00 741,611.29 474,292.04 4,238,495.06 5,969,509.29 116,067.60 

LIABILITIES 

W Current Liabilities: 
~ Accounts payable 27,933.16 55.12 664.00 26,672.26 

Unearned revenue 11,834.62 11,634.62 
Interfund payable 0.06 52,000.00 52,000.06 
Deposits Payable 900.00 2,649.05 3,749.05 

Total Current Liabilities 40,667.66 52,000.00 55.12 3,733.05 ~456.03 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 3,858.75 12,908.75 67,399.56 55,707.26 139,674.32 29,345.14 

Total Noncurrent LiabiHties 3,858.75 12,908.75 67,399.56 55,707.26 139,874.32 29,345.14 
Total Liabilities 44,526.61 64,906.75 67,454,66 3,733.05 55,707.26 236,330.35 29,345.14 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 25,540.87 117,397.63 142,938.70 
Unrestricted 94,634.42 305,500.25 674,156.61 470,558.99 4,065,389.97 5,610,240.24 66,722.46 

Total Net Position $ 120,175.29 $ 305,500.25 $ 674,158.61 $ 470,558.99 $ 4,182,787.80 $ 5,753,176.94 $ 66,722.46 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statemenL 



Exhibit B-5 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VAllEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Nat PositIon 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Governmental 
Actlvl1les -

Business-type Activities - Internal 
Ente!:2rise Funds Service Fund 

Regional Regional 
Non-Major Technical Coopandlve Regional Special 
Programs Services Program Tra!lsl!!!!l!!l!on Education Totals 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for senlices: 

Daily sales - non-reImbursabie programs $ 878,908.60 $ $ $ $ $ 878,908.60 $ 
Special functions 59,578.35 59,578.35 
Program fees 538,618.45 1,318,641.83 1,334,198.00 15,419,457.65 18,610,915.93 
Transporiation fees from other LEA's within the state 1,968,757.30 1,968,757.30 

Services provided 10 other school districts 239,788.00 

Tola! Operating Revenues 1,477,105.40 1,318,641.83 1,334,198.00 1,968,757.30 15,419,457.65 21,516,160.18 239,788.00 

Operating Expenses: 
Cosl of sales 429,420.54 429,420.54 
Salaries 834,291 .66 787,512.47 662,308.97 10,144,068.32 12,428,181.42 261,425.81 
Employee benefits 73,062.00 56,607.29 139,107.09 3,808,451 .01 4,077,427.39 7,683.36 
Purchased professional services 39,598.28 59,594.07 308,364.08 159,765.60 567,322.03 
Rentals 41,405.00 841,320.34 882,725.34 
Other purchased senlices 68,454.10 40,153.17 1,694,079.60 43,127.09 1,645,813.96 
Maintenance 5,085.17 5,085.17 

W GeneraJ supplies 41 ,452.95 646,974.27 33,572.03 218,161 .15 940,160.40 
U1 Depreciation 7,569.48 17,398.19 24,967.67 

Total Operating Expenses 1,540,339.18 1,550,888.10 1,183,505.34 1,694,079.60 15,232,291 .70 21,201,103.92 269,109.19 

Operating Income (Loss) ___ {63,233. 7~ ~2,246.27) _ 150,692.66 
- 274,677--10 187,165.95 317,056.26 (29,321.19) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
Interest and investment revenue 6,239.39 6,239.39 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 6,239.39 6,239.39 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers (63,233.78) (232,246.27) 150,692.66 274,677.70 193,405.34 323,295.65 (29,321.19) 
Transfers in (out) 

Change in net position (63,233.78) (232,246.27) 150,692.66 274,677.70 193,405.34 323,295.65 (29,321.19) 
T alai Net Position-8eginning 163,409.01 537,746.52 523,483.95 195,88U!! 3,98_9,382.46 5,429,683.29 118,043.65 

Total Net Position--Ending $ 120,175.29 $ 305~.25 $ 674,156~61 $- 470,558.99 $ 4,182,787.60 $ 5,753,178.94 $ 68,722.46 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statementa are an integral part of this statement. 



ExhIbIt B-6 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VAlLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary FWMIs 
For the Vur Ended June 30, 2015 

~ActIvItIes-
EnIerJKtae Funds GovernmeIDI 

Regional RegIonal ActIvItIes -
Non-Major Technical Cooperative Regional Special Internal 

f!!!Ilr!m! i!rll!;!! f!!!!I!J!Il T!lInsportat!on ~ l!!!II!. Service Fund 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAnNG ACnvrnES 

Receipts from CUSIorners S 1,474,007.31 S 1,442,132.27 S 1,304,208.00 S 2,051,381.48 S 14,917,599.67 S 21 ,189,328.73 259,234.00 
Payments to employees (833,287.91) (787,311.22) (662,211 .92) (10,143,858.69) (12,428,449.74) (232,080.67) 
Payments for employee benefits (73,062.00) (58,807.29) (139,107.09) (3,808,451.01 ) (4,On,427.39) (7,883.38) 
Payments to suppliers (596,316.06) (l13,B50.52) (382,034.16) (1,700,136.58) (1,280,761 .19) (4,673,098.49) (1.200.00) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activilias (28,838.66) (115,836.76) 120,854.83 351,244.92 (315,271.22) 12,353.11 18,289.95 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

RNANCING AcnvmES 

Purchases of capital assets (59,972.45) (59,972.45) 

Net cash pmvided by (used fOr) capital and rtIIated financing activities (59,972.45) (59,972.45) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESnNG ACnvrnES 
Interest and dividends 6,239.39 6,239.39 

Net cash provided by (usad for) investing activities 6,239.39 6,239.39 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (28,838.66) (115,836.76) 120,854.83 351,244.92 (369,004.28) (41,379.95) 18,269.95 
Balances--beginning of year _~237.29 _ 7~225.~ _ ~7,5111c46 _(375.~.99) 3,747,118.05 4,174,498.49 40,473.65 

W Balances--«ld of year l ~,598.63 $_ (4~1 .0IIJ $ LOB,37~29 S _ (24,~.07) $ 3,378,113,n $ _ 4,133,118.54_ $ 58,743.60 0"1 

ReconclHaUon of operallng Income (Iou) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities: 

Operating ina>me (loss) $ (63,233.78) ~ (2~,246.27) S 150,692.66 S 274,6n.70 S 187,165.95 S 317,058.26 $ (29,321.19) 

Adjusbnents to reconcile opereling income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and net amortization 7,569.48 17,398.19 24,967.67 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 6,050.20 123,490.44 (29,990.00) 94,624.18 (501,857.98) (307,883.16) 19,446.00 
(Increase) decrease in invenlllrias 1,166.62 1,166.62 
Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenue and deposits payable (9,148.29) (12,000.00) (21,148.29) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 27,933.16 (7,282.18) 55.12 (6,058.96) (18,387.01) (3,737.87) (1,200.00) 
lna'ease (decrease) in acaued salaries benefits 1,023.75 201.25 97.05 409.63 1,731.68 29,345.14 

Total adjusbnants 34,595.12 116,409.51 (29,837.83) 76,567.22 (502,437.17) (304,703.15) 47,591.14 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (28,638.66) S (115,836.76) S 120,854.83 $ ~51,244.92 $ (315,271 .22) $ 12,353.11 $ 18,289.95 

The accompanying Notes 10 Rnanelal Statements are an Integral part of IhIa statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
. Payable to district 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 
IRS Section 125 Plan 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 
Reserved for scholarships 

Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 20,940.17 $ 22,855.67 

$ 20,940.17 $ 22,855.67 

$ 20,940.17 
$ 22,855.67 

Exhibit B-7 

Agency 
Fund 

$653,568.58 

$653,568.58 

$ 65,111.77 
553,680.43 

13,694.79 
21,081.59 

$653,568.58 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this state~ent. 
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Exhibit B·8 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 
ADDITIONS 

Contributions: 
Plan member $ 81,326.90 $ 
Board of Education 21,000.00 
Other 

Total Contributions 102,326.90 
Investment earnings: 

Interest 52.67 26.84 
Net investment earnings 52.67 26.84 

Total Additions 102,379.57 26.84 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 114,785.84 
Scholarships awarded 1,150.00 

Total Deductions 114,785.84 11150.00 
Change in Net Position (12,406.27) (1,123.16) 

Net Position-beginning 33,346.44 23,978.83 

Net Position-ending $ 20,940.17 $ 221855.67 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Northern Valley Regional High School District 
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, 
the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more 
significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Northern Valley Regional High School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to 
function as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control 
of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the 
District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include two senior high schools located in Demarest and Old 
Tappan. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's Food Service Fund, Wee Tots, Teens and Tots, 
Swimming, Ice Hockey, SAT Classes, Technical Services, Regional Cooperative Program, Regional Transportation 
and Regional Special Education programs are classified as business-type activities. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FfNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capita~specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed 
TPAF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined ina column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non instructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly fmance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 
. 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accamting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund, Wee Tots. Teens and Tots, Swimming, 
Ice Hockey, SAT Classes, Technical Services, Regional Cooperative Program, Regional Transportation and 
Regional Special Education programs. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service and Regional Special Education Funds: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Internal Service Fund - The Internal Service Fund has been established to account for the financing of business 
office services provided by the Northern Valley Regional High School District for use by two other districts within 
the County of Bergen, as well as for the Northern Valley Regional High School District itself. Services are 
provided on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and are 
reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the governmentwide statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

1. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRlCT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounthg Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(f). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of additional fund balance in 
the amount of $434,721.84 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of $355,597.92 were made during the year 
ended June 30, 2015. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers 
during the school year: 

Account Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Purchased Services 
Other Objects 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Multiple Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructions 
Tuition to Other OEAs Within the State - Special 

Undist. Expend. -Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Other Salaries 

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin. 
Other Purchased Professional Services 

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo - School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Supervisor 

of Instruction 
Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo - Central Services 

Salaries 
Undistributed Expend. - Allowable Maint. For School Facilities 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Undistributed Expend. - Custodial Services 

Other Purchased Property Services 
Insurance 
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Amount 

$ 378,782.92 

774,972.95 
(104,590.69) 

117,896.80 
94,749.30 

90,027.00 

(165,850.00) 

107,586.56 

60,062.44 

80,306.40 
(256,008.00) 

69,869.35 

56,418.07 

89,501.04 

135,015.86 

81,921.52 
57,422.32 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Account Name 

Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students)- Vendors 

Unallocated Benefits 
Health Benefits 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 
Construction Services 
Lease Purchase Agreements- Principal 

Amount 

(63,083.89) 

(610,745.17) 

98,050.00 
(717,444.00) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The special revenue fund had no encumbrances at Jme 30, 2015. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 55,695,778.75 $ 964,204.10 

(30,505.00) 

$ 55 665 273 75 $ 964.204.10 

$ 55,301,546.91 $ 964,204.10 

$ 55.301 54691 $ 964.20410 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first- in- first-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: SummaI}' of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government- wide presentations. (See Note X) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the foJlowing year. For other long - tenn 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and govemment- wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legaJly segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of fimncial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the Districf-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generaJly accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates 

11. AJlocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has aJlocated unaJlocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issua:l Statement No. 68 "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27". This statement, which is 
effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 15,2014, will have an effect on the entity's financial reporting. The 
provisions of this statement will require significant modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity's 
proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined benefit plans reported at the State of New Jersey level. 

In November 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 71 "Pension 
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB Statement No. 68". 
The provisions of this statement are required to be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68 which 
is effective for periods beginning after June 15,2014. The provisions of this statement will require significant 
modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity's proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined 
benefit plans reported at the State of New Jersey level. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2015 

Note II: Reconciliation of Government Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position 

"Total fund balances" of the District's governmental funds in B-1 differs from "net position" of governmental activities 
reported in the statement ofnet position in A-I. This difference primarily results from the long - term economic focus 
of the statement of net position versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheets. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Interfund Receivables 
Receivables from Other Governments 
Other Receivables 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Capital Reserve Account - cash 

Capital Assets, net 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows Qf Resources 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Accounts Payable 
Interfunds Payable 
Payable to State Government 
Bond Interest Payable 
Unearneded Revenue 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

De[erred Inflows of ResQurces 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Intflows of Resources 

Fund BalanceslNet PQsitiQn 
Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt Service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

Total Fund BalanceslNet Position 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources 

and Fund BalanceslNet Position 

Balance SheetlSt~tem~DI geNet PositiQn 

Total Long - term 
Governmental Assets 

Funds Liabilities (\) 

S 1,239,428.99 S S 

300,818.40 
1,398,521.20 

404.00 

1,656,069.55 
8,325,477.23 

4,595,242.14 8,325,477.23 

1,699,530.00 

1,699,530.00 

S 4,595,242.14 $ 10,025,007.23 S 

$ 27,292.32 S $ 
235,706.55 

13,710.76 

31,416.08 
35,607,299.00 

308,125.71 35,607,299.00 

2,398,689.00 

2,398,689.00 

308,125.71 38,005,988.00 

(4,764,522.77) 

2,200,955.77 
971.30 

614,571.52 
1,470,617.84 (23,2 I 6,458.00) 

4,287, 116.43 (27,980,980.77) 

$ 4,595,242.14 $ 7,626,318.23 $ 
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Statement 
of Net 

Reclassifications Position 
and EliminatiQns TQtals 

(568,190.77) S 671,238.22 
1,398,925.20 1,398,925.20 
(235,706.55) 65,111.85 

(1,398,521 .20) 
(404.00) 

568,190.77 568,190.77 
1,656,069.55 
8,325,477.23 

(235 ,706.55) 12,685,012.82 

1,699,530.00 

1,699,530.00 

1235,706.55) S 14,384,542.82 

$ 27,292.32 
(235,706.55) 

13,710.76 
239,833.34 239,833.34 

31,416.08 
1,189,085.D3 36,796,384.03 

1,193,21 1.82 37, I 08,636.53 

2,398,689.00 

2,398,689.00 

1,193,211.82 39,507,325.53 

(4,764,522.77) 

2,200,955.77 
(239,833.34) (238,862.04) 

614,571.52 
(1,189,085.03) (22,934,925. I 9) 
( 1 ,428,918.37) (25,122,782.71) 

!235,706.55) S 11,985,853.82 



NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note II: Reconciliation of Government Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position (Continued) 

I. When Capital Assets (land, buildings, equipment) that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the statement 
ofnet position includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole, 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

$ 

s 

Long - term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period 
and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long - term are reported in the 
statement of net position. 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of interest expense. 

Net PERS Pension Liability 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 

Serial Bonds 
Compensated Absences 
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$ 

S 

S 

S 

$ 

27,769,352.19 
( 19,443,874.96) 

8,325,477,23 

22,517,299.00 
(1,699,530.00) 
2,398,689.00 

23,216,458,00 

13,090,000.00 
1,189,085.03 

14,279,085.03 

!239,833.34) 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015 

Note Q. Reconciliation ofGovemment Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Explanation of Diff .... nces between Governmental Funds Operating Slatement of Activities 

The "net change in fund balances" for governmental funds in B·2 diffm from the "chnnge in net position" for governmental 
activities reported in the statement ofactjvities in A·2, The difference arise primarily for the long· term economic focus 
of me statement ofactivitics versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental funds. The effect oflhe 
differences i. illustrated below. 

Statement QfRevenues EXPendjtures god Changes in fund Balance/Statement ofAc;tjyities 

Revenues and Other Sources 

Local Tax Levy 
Tuition Charges 
Interest Earned on Investments 
Miscellaneous 
Slate Sau~es 
Federal Saun:es 

Total 

Current: 
Regular instruction 
Special education 
Other instruction 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 
School administrative services 
General and business administrative services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 
Unallocated Benefits 

Special Schools 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service: 

Principol 
Interest 

Total 

Other Financing Uses/Changes in Net Assets: 
N.J.S.D.A Grants 

Total 

Net Change for the Year s 

Total 
Governmental 

E!!I!m 

50,616,351.00 
345,983.84 

12,683.68 
267,794.38 

6,809,259.38 
759,805.00 

58,811.877.28 

19,926,862.28 
2,794,831.89 
1,980,532.35 

4,339,031.97 
6,096,963.95 
2,642,591.89 
1,587,750.15 
4,176,151.77 
1,587,074.64 

10,925,004.70 
18,339.41 

190,616.01 

1,540,000.00 
642,296.89 

58,448,047.90 

484,902.00 

484,902.00 

848,731.J8 

Lon8 -tenn 
Revenue, 
~ 

(30,164.07) 
(30,164.07) 

30,164.07 

Capilal 
Related 

!lm!illl 

558,967.03 
66,970.17 
10,246.31 

10,246.31 
64,880.06 
21,559,12 
15,380.83 

(123,406.01) 

624,843.82 

(624,843.82) 

2. In the statement of activities. interest on long -lem debt in the statement of activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental 
funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is a deduction in the reconciliations. (-) 

3, Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures, However, in the statement ofactivitics, the cost afthose assets is 
allocated oyer their estimated usefuJ Jives as depreciation expense. This is the amount which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation expense 

Long ·tenn 
Debt 

Transactions 14} 

571,808.51 
67,234.80 
55,442.86 

141,843.86 
54,230.59 

(11,492.11) 
74,791.55 

3,690.61 

544.14 

( 1,540,000.00) 

!581,905.19) 

581.905.19 

Capital outlays (exclusive of capilall ... e principal payments and SDA Deb, Service Assessment) 

3. Adjusbnentto Capilal Assets in accordance with physical appr.1isal 

3. In the slatement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets is rq>Orted, when:as in the govenunenlallUnds, the proceeds 

from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change in net assets will differ from the change in fund balance by the cast of the 
asset removed. (-) 

4. In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g, compensated absences (vacations) arc measured by the amounts earned 
during the year, In the: governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used 
(paid) When the earned arnountexceeds the paid amount, the difference is r<duction in the reconciliation (.); when the paid arnoonl 
exceeds the earned amount the differences is an addition to the reconciliation (+). 

Governmental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. In the statement ofattivites, however, the cost of pension benefits 
earned net of employee contributions is reported as pension expense. 

Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions 

Payment of long· term liability principal is an expenditure in the governmentlUnds, but the payment reduces long - tenn liabilities in the slatement of 

net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Debt principal 
Capitalle .. e principal 

4, Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds, They are not revenue in the statement of activities , issuing 
debt increases long - term liabilities in the statement of net assets, 

Proceeds of long • tenn debt 
Capitall ... e proceeds 

5. Allocate Benefits expenditures and eliminate PERS contribution (991,465.00) 

56 

Reclassifications 
and EUrnioatioDS tS) 

5,480,522.76 
686,987.33 
529,554.31 

1,467,358.54 
796,682.92 
247,321.02 
684,665.18 
35,250.33 

(10,925,004.70) 
5,197,31 

!991 ,465.00) 

991.465.00 

Statement 
of 

Activities 
ThliII 

50,616,351.00 
345,983.84 

12,683.68 
267,794.38 

6,809,259.38 
759,805.00 

58,811 ,877.28 

26,538,160.58 
3,616,024.19 
2,575,775.83 

4,339,031.97 
7,706,166.35 
3,503,751.71 
1,888,459.12 
4,957,167.62 
1,641,396.41 

24,080.86 
67,210.00 

612,132.82 
57,469,357.46 

484,902.00 
484,902.00 

1,827,421.82 

30,164.07 

(748,249,83) 
123.406.01 

(624,843 .82) 

77,313.19 

( 1,035,408.00) 

1,540,000.00 

581,905.19 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New JelSey Cash Management Fund. 

N.J .S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2015 the Northern Valley Regional High School District's cash and cash equivalent'S amounted 
to $\0,647,029.72. Of this amount, $515,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
$10,132,029.72 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA. 

At June 30, 2015 the Northern Valley Regional High School District had no participation in the State of New 
Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Northern Valley Regional High School District will not be 
able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an 
outside party. 

As of June 30, 2015, none of the Northern Valley Regional High School District's cash and cash equivalents 
of$\O,647,029.72 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37) permit the Northern Valley Regional High School District to 
purchase the following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52:18A-90A) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third Illrty; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section 1 of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Northern Valley Regional High School District had no investments as described in Notel :G.1 at June 30, 
2015. 
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Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

As of June 30, 2015, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund $ 299,430.32 $ 
Capital Projects Fund 235,706.55 
Debt Service Fund 1,388.08 
Enterprise Fund 52,000.00 52,000.08 
Trust and Agency Fund 65.111.77 

$ 352,818.40 $ 352,818.4Q 

New Jersey statute requires that interest earned on the investments in capital projects fund be credited to the 
general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance with Board resolution, accrued interest as 
of June 30, 2015 in the amount of $520.43 was transferred to debt service fund to offset future interest jllyments to 
bondholders. Accordingly, an interfund accounts receivable and payable for $520.43 was established in the debt 
service and capital projects funds, respectively. 
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Note ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Reyenues (Continued) 

C. Capita! Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in Progress 

Total Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Totals at historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Land Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Net capital asse~ being depreciated 

Governmental activities capital assets, net 

Business - type activities: 
Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Business - type activities capital assets, net 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Beginning 
Balance 

2,299,500.00 

2,299,500.00 

6,455,900.00 
16,609,634.28 
2,280,911.90 

25,346,446.18 

(3,721,039.00) 
(13,288,071.03) 
(1,686,515.10) 

(18,695,625.13) 
6,650,821 .05 

8,950,321.05 

230,579.48 
022,645.56) 

107,933.92 

(I) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 
Instruction 
Special Education 
Other Instruction 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
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$ 

34,350.00 
89,056.01 

123,406.01 

(295,294.00) 
(217,021.34) 
(235,934.49) 
(748,249.83) (I) 
(624,843.82) 

$ (624,843.82) 

$ 59,972.45 
(24,967.67) 

$ 35,004.78 

$ 558,967.03 
66,970.17 
10,246.31 

10,246.31 
64,880.06 
21,559.12 
15,380.83 

$ 748,249.83 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Appraisal 
Report 

Adjustments 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Ending 
Balance 

2,299,500.00 

2,299,500.00 

6,455,900.00 
16,643,984.28 
2,369,967.91 

25,469,852.19 

(4,016,333.00) 
(13,505,092.37) 
(1,922,449.59) 

(19,443,874.96) 
6,025,977.23 

8,325,477.23 

290,551.93 
(147,613.23) 

142,938.70 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Note IV: Detailed Disclosures Regarding Liabilities and ExoenseslExpenditures 

A. Operating Leases 

The District has commitments to lease computers and copying equipment under operating leases which expire in July, 2020. Total operating lease 
payments made during the year ended June 30, 2015 were $804,141 .69. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30,2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 

Year Ended 

Total future minimum lease payments 

B. Long - Term Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

Long - Term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows : 

Governmental activities: 
Long - Term debt: 

Serial Bonds $ 

Total debt payable 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences: 

Governmental Funds 
Proprietary Funds 
Internal Service Funds 

Total other liabilities 
Governmental activities 

long - term liabilities $ 

(I) Paid by debt service fund 
(2) Paid by general fund 
(3) Paid by proprietary funds 
(4) Paid by internal service funds 

Beginning 
~ 

14,630,000.00 

14,630,000.00 

1,266,398.23 
138,142.64 

1,404,540.87 

16,034,540.87 

$ 

$ 

Accruals or 
Additions 

(36,620.70) 
1,731.68 

29,345.14 

(5,543.88) 

$ 

(5,543.88) $ 
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Amount 

820,892.79 
654,845.63 
594,005.63 

78,570.00 
78,570.00 

6,547.50 

2,233,431 .55 

(1,540,000.00) $ 

(1,540,000.00) (I) 

(40,692.50) (2) 
(3) 
(1) 

(40,692.50) 

(\,580,692.50) $ 

Ending 
Balance 

13,090,000.00 

13,090,000.00 

1,189,085.03 
139,874.32 
29,345.14 

1,358,304.49 

14,448,304.49 

$ 

$ 

Amounts 
Due Within 
~ 

1,615,000.00 

1,615,000.00 

50,541.00 

50,541 .00 

1,665,541 .00 



BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
NORTHERN v ALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
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Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExpenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30,2015 consisted of the following: 

Description Interest Due Maturi~ Amount Issued Amount 
Rate Date Date Outstanding 

Refunding Bond 12/20/06 Various 211 2022 16,865,000.00 $10,345,000.00 
School Improvement 6/29/07 Various 811 2017 2,186,000.00 760,000.00 
School Improvement 8/4/09 Various 811 2024 2,290,000.00 1,985,000.00 

$13,Q2Q,QQQ,QQ 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2016 $ 1,615,000.00 $ 569,534.38 $ 2,184,534.38 
2017 1,700,000.00 493,140.63 2,193,140.63 
2018 1,775,000.00 412,700.00 2,187,700.00 
2019 1,700,000.00 339,456.25 2,039,456.25 
2020 1,770,000.00 266,375.00 2,036,375.00 
2021 1,850,000.00 189,587.50 2,039,587.50 
2022 1,885,000.00 108,750.00 1,993,750.00 
2023 255,000.00 26,062.50 281,062.50 
2024 265,000.00 16,300.00 281,300.00 
2025 275,000.00 5,500.00 280,500.00 

$ 13.Q2Q,QQQ,QQ $ 2,427,4Q6,26 $ 15,517,4Q6.26 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no Temporary Notes outstanding as of June 30, 2015 . 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2015 the Board had authorized but not issued bonds in the amount of$I,083.00. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

There were no Capital Leases as of June 30, 2015. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

A. Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Northern Valley Regional High School District Board of 
Education by inclusion of $1,000.00 in October, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years . The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its 
activity is included in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A 
district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either 
by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized 
pursuant to N.J .S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:A:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the account cannot at any 
time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capilal projects in its approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve is as follows : 
Beginning balance, July 1,2004 
2004-2005 Interest earnings 
2005-2006 Budgeted Surplus 
2005-2006 Interest earnings 
2006-2007 Budgeted Surplus 
2006-2007 Interest Earnings 
2007-2008 Budgeted Surplus 
2007-2008 Interest Earnings 
2008-2009 Investment Income 
2008-2009 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 

2008-2009 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 

2009-20 I 0 Budgeted Surplus 
2009-20 I 0 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2009-20 I 0 Investment Income 
2009-20 I 0 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 
2009-20 I 0 Expenditures 
20 I 0-20 II Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
20 I 0-20 II Investment Income 
20 I 0-20 II Transfer to Debt Service Fund 
20 I 0-20 II Expenditures 
2011-2012 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2011-2012 Investment Income 
2011-2012 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 
2011-2012 Expenditures 
2012-2013 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2012-2013 Investment Income 
2012-2013 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 
2012-2013 Expenditures 
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$ 1,084.15 
19.40 

500,000.00 
12,240.31 

350,000.00 
34,578.35 

350,000.00 
35,269.28 
15,886.14 

250,000.00 

(259,993.00) 

250,000.00 
230,734.68 

11,346.41 
(150,865 .00) 
(201,379.00) 

242,929.55 
5,432.17 

(273 ,264.00) 
(201,379.00) 

1,020,750.58 
2,794.13 

(273,264.00) 
(201,379.00) 

631,032.07 
3,342.94 

(280,245 .00) 

(201,379.00 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

A. Capital Reserve Account (Continued) 

2013-2014 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2013-2014 Investment Income 
2013-2014 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 
2013-2014 Expenditures 
2014-2015 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2014-2015 Investment Income 
201-2015 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 

Ending Balance June 30, 2015 

361,367.33 
1,807.82 

(278,920.00) 
(439,050.00) 
441,005.90 

1,765.34 
(336,200.00 

$1,656,069.55 

The June 30, 2015 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2015 is 
$9,156,000.00. 

Note VI:Pension Plans 

Description of Systems 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and administered by the 
New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is 
considered a cost sharing plan with special funding situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. 
The PERS is considered a cost sharing multipl~employer defined benefit plan, 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43: 15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years 
of service for pension benefits and 25 years for post- retirement health care coverage. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
18:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time public school employees 
in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension 
benefits and 25 years for post - retirement health care coverage. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Description of Systems (Continued) 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July 1, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43 :15C-l et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: 15C-l et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.nLus/treasury/pensions. 

Retirement Benefits 

For PERS and TPAF employees, the benefits will be 1155 of the average of the three highest years compensation for 
each year of service. However, for PERS and TPAF who are veterans of the U.S. armed forces, the benefits will be 
1/55 of final compensation for each year of service. 

Significant Legislation 

P.L 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF, PERS, PFRS, 
SPRS, and JRS operate and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 

This legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of 
creditable service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early 
retirement age increased from 55 to 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 
for Tier 5 members. 

• The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28, 2011 (Tier 3 
members), decreased from 65 percent of final compensation to 60 percent of final compensation after 25 
years of service and from 70 percent of final compensation to 65 percent of final compensation after 30 
or more years of service. 

• It increased the active member contribution rates as follows: TPAF and PERS active member rates 
increased from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional 1 percent phased-in 
over 7 years; PFRS and PERS Prosecutors Part active member rates increased from 8.5 percent to 10 
percent; SPRS active member rates increased from 7.5 percent to 9 percent; and JRS active member 
rates increased from 3 percent to 12 percent phased-in over seven years for members hired or 
reappointed on or after June 28, 2011. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in 
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Note VI:Pension Plans (Continued) 

Significant Legislation (Continued) 

• October 2011. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF, PERS and 
JRS members takes place in July of each subsequent fiscal year. 

• The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future 
retirees and beneficiaries was suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law. 

• It changed the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded accrued liability (from a level 
percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay method). 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 31, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for the retirement 
systems (TPAF, PERS, PFRS, POPF, CPFPF, JRS, and SPRS) is 62.8 percent with an unfunded actuarial 
accrued liability of $51.0 billion. The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State­
funded systems is 54.2 percent and $37.3 billion, and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued 
liability for local PERS and PFRS is 75.4 percent and $13.7 billion. 

The required supplementary information regarding the funded ~atus and funding progress of the retirement 
systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future . These amountsare subject to continual revision as 
actual results are compared 0 past expectations and new estimates are made about the probabilityof future events. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Requirements 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation, 
with the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the annual Appropriations Act. The 
pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 6.9 percent for TPAF and 6.9 percent for PERS of 
employees' annual compensation 

During the state fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, 
the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer 
defined benefit pension plan, annual pension cost equals contributions made. 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $44,525,017.82 and covered payroll was 
$30,464,167.00 for TPAF, $8,820,274.00 for PERS and $362,525.12 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS 
and the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Northern Valley Regional High School District and the 
State were as follows: 

Percent of 
Percent 

Percent of 
of 

Covered Covered Covered 
TPAF Payroll PERS Payroll DCRP Payroll 

Employees 6/30113 $1,878,069.05 6.68 % $557,226.65 6.69 % $12,334.35 5.50 % 
6/30114 1,974,439.53 6.90% 616,028.00 7.08 % 11,348.50 5.60% 
6/3011 5 2,140,860.36 7.03 % 625,072.82 7.09% 19,939.32 5.50 % 

District 6/30/13 N/A N/A% $925,615.00 11.11% $6,727.93 3.00% 
6/30/14 N/A N/A% 1,063,968.00 12.23 % 6,231 .55 3.08 % 
6/30/15 N/A N/A% 991,465.00 11.24 % 10,876.13 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30113 $3,839,038.00 13.64 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30114 3,239,943.00 11.33% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30115 3,927,925.00 12.89 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J .S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $ 2,198,969.14 during the year 
ended June 30, 2015 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TPAF have been included in the 
basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue and expenditure in 
accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $22,517,299.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the 
District's proportion was 0.1202671453%, which was a decrease of 5.16% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2013. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $1,035,408.00. At June 30, 2015, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expended and 

actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion 
District contributions subsequent to 

the measurement data 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

708,065 

991,465 
$I,622,53Q 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 

1,341,909 
1,056,780 

$2,328,682 

$1,279,297 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the school district 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date (June 30,2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability in the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 
Total 
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$(205,318) 
(205,318) 
(205,318) 
(205,318) 

130,159 
57,270 

$(633,844) 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30,2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation of July I, 
2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the June 30, 2013 measurement date 
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2013. This actuarial valuation used the following assumptions, 
applied to all period in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

3.01% 

2.15% - 4.40% (based on age) 
3.15% - 5.40% (based on age) 

7.90% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for 
females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1,2008 to June 30, 2011. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined by the State 
Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, 
the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class 
included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,2014 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return 

Cash 6.00% 0.80% 
Core Bonds 1.00% 2.49% 
Intermediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.26% 
Mortgages 2.50% 2.17% 
High Yield Bonds 5.50% 4.82% 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50% 3.51% 
Broad US Equities 25.90% 8.22% 
Developed Foreign Equities 12.70% 8.12% 
Emerging Market Equities 6.50% 9.91% 
Private Equity 8.25% 13.02% 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Return 12.25% 4.92% 
Real Estate (Property) 3.20% 5.80% 
Commodities 2.50% 5.35% 
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Note VII:Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.55% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 
based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal 
bonds with an average rating of AAJ Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate 
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions made in 
relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 
2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total 
pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.39%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.39%) or I-percentage point higher (6.39%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 

1% 
Decrease 
(4.39%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(5.39%) 

1% 
Increase 
(6.39%) 

liability $28,326,762 $22,517,299 $17,631,045 
Detailed infonnation about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in separately issued PERS fmancial 
report. 

Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund CTP AF) 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate share of 
the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was associated 
with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

155,072,298 

$155.072.298 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District' s proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the 
District's proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30,2013. 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF)(Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $8,344,346 and revenue of $8,344,346 
for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State's contribution associated with the District 

subsequent to the measurement date 
Total 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

6,646,963 

1,232,497 

$1,812,~6Q 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$63,308 

5,017,695 
241,792 

$5,322,12~ 

$1,571,410 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from district contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in 
the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$(379,184) 
(379,184) 
(379,184) 
(379,184) 

883,837 
2,209.593 

$ 1,516,623 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation was determined using the following assumptions, 
applied to all period included in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate 
with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the valuation date 
plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for non-disabled 
annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation 
date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1,2009 to June 30, 2012. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined by the State 
Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, 
the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class 
included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate of 
Asset Class Allocation Return 

Cash 6.00% 0.50% 
Core fixed income 0.00% 2.19% 
Core Bonds 1.00% 1.38% 
Short-term bonds 0.00% 1.00% 
Intermediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.60% 
Long-term bonds 0.00% 3.23% 
Mortgages 2.50% 2.84% 
High Yield Bonds 5.50% 4.15% 
Non-US fixed income 0.00% 1.41% 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50% 1.30% 
Broad US Equities 25.90% 5.88% 
Large cap US equities 0.00% 5.62% 
Mid cap US equities 0.00% 6.39% 
Small cap US equities 0.00% 7.39% 
Developed Foreign Equities 12.70% 6.05% 
Emerging Market Equities 6.50% 8.90% 
Private Equity 8.25% 9.15% 
HedgeFunds/ Absolute Returns 12.25% 3.85% 
Real Estate (Property) 3.20% 4.43% 
Real Estate (REITS) 0.00% 5.58% 
Commodities 2.50% 3.60% 
Long credit bonds 0.00% 3.74% 
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Note VIII : Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 
based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal 
bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate 
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions made in 
relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 
2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total 
pension liability. 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

P.L. 20 11, c.78 effective October 20 II, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. 
The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation's effective date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The State of 
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retirefrom a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, 
c.126, the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate 
Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability 
retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 
retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1.04 billion on their behalf. The cost of 
these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post­
retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from aboard of education or county college with 25 
years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in 
Fiscal Year 2014. 
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Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the "Plan") created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b) and 457(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits 
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency or upon death to their beneficiaries. The 
plan administrators are as follows: 

Equitable 
Confidential Brokerage Services 
Vanguard 

VALC 
Oppenheimer. 
Genworth Finance 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the ?a (without being restricted to the provisions of benefits under the 
Plan) subject only to the claims of the ?a's general creditors. Participants' right under the Plan are equivalent to those 
of general creditors ofthe ?a in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
$18,000.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2014 and 2015, the employees' contributions to the plan were $1,278,570.64, and 
$1,598,213.30, respectively. 

Note XI:Risk Management 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The foJlowing table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the curent and previous two years: 

Fiscal Year District Employee Amount Ending 
Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2014-2015 $ 21,000.00 $ 81,326.90 $ 91,040.17 $ 20,940.17 
2013-2014 10,000.00 79,380.68 66,497.48 33,346.44 
2012-2013 24,876.31 73,707.21 86,948.02 20,414.35 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disastc:rs. 

The District is a member of the New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Fund (the "Fund"). 

The Fund is both an insured and self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing 
certain low-cost liability, workers' compensation, health and medical insurance coverage for member school districts 
in order to keep local property taxes at a minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Fund and should it 
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Note XI: Risk Management (Continued) 

be detennined that payments received by the Fund are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, 
the Fund maintains a contract of excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for accident insurance and health and medical 
insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the 
past three fiscal years. 

Note XII:Compensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of tennination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 15 years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2015 a liability existed for compensated absences in the Regional 
Cooperative Program in the amount $67,399.56, Teens and Tots in the amount of $3,858.75, Regional Special 
Education in the amount of $55,707.26 and Technical Services in the amount of $12,908.75 and Shared Business 
Services in amount of $29,345.14. 

Note XIII:Contingent Liabilities 

The Northern Valley Regional High School District is a defendant in several lawsuits, none of which is unusual for a 
Board of Education of its size. Additional liabilities, if not covered by insurance, should not be material in amount. 

Note XIV:Restatement of Prior Year Balances 

Net position has been restated as required by the implementation of GASB 68, as discussed in noted VII and VIII 
above. 

Beginning net position as previously reported at June 30, 2014 
Prior period adjustment - Implementation GASB 68 

Net pension liability (measurement date) 
Deferred outflows - District's contributions made during fiscal year 2014 

Total prior period adjustment 
Net position as restated, July 1,2014 
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(29,089,309.00 
1,167,786.02 

(27,921,522.98) 
$4,920.488.29) 



Note XV:Subseguent Events 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

The Northern Valley Regional High School District has evaluated subsequent events through September 25, 2015, 
the date which the financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure 
or adjustment. 
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Exhibit C·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VAllEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgolllry Complnlon Schldule 

Ganlral Fund 
Fllcol V ... Endld Junl 3D, 2018 

VlrIoncI 
Onglnll Budgtl Flnll Flnilio 
~ Ir!n!fm §!!!!W AetuII .&l!!!l 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Locol Til< Lovy 48,526,878.00 48,526,878.00 48,528,878.00 $ 
Tulllon 370,182.00 370,182.00 345,983.84 (24,178.18) 
Interest Eamed an Inveslments 23,000.00 23,000.00 10,397.91 (12,802.09) 
Inl .... 1 Elmod on Clpltll Ro.oIVO Fund. 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,785.34 (34.88) 
Milceilaneoul 282,000.00 282,000.00 187,838.52 114,183.48) 

Tolll • Locol Sourco. 49,183,840.00 49,183,840.00 49,072,881.81 1110,978.39) 

Stala Sources: 
Calegoncol Tran.portilion AId 81,334.00 81,334.00 81,334.00 
Cllegoncol Speclll Educallon Aid 1,048,085.00 1,048,085.00 1,048,085.00 
Cilegoricil Security Aid 37,889.00 37,889.00 37,889.00 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 23,230.00 23,230.00 23,230.00 
PARCC R .. dlne •• AId 23,230.00 23,230.00 23,230.00 
Exlraordlnlry Aid 550,000.00 550,000.00 788,823.00 238,823.00 
Non-Public Tran.portallon Aid 13,911.00 13,911.00 
TPAF Pen.lon PRM (On·BehIW· Non·Budgeled) 2,408,888.00 2,408,888.00 
TPAF Soclll Security (Relmbu~ed • Non·Budgeled) 2,198,989.14 2,198,989.14 

Tolal S111e Sourcel 1,783,728.00 1,783,728.00 8,823,117.14 4,859,389.14 

Tolal Rlvlnul. 50,947,38800 50,947,388.00 55,895,778.75 4,748,410.75 

EXPENDITURES: 
CUrrlnt ExpenD: 
Rlgullr Program •• In.tructlon 

Grade. &-12· Slllrle. olTelche~ 140-100-101 17,411,588.00 378.782.92 17,790,370.92 17,788,392.01 1,978.91 
Rlgular Program •• Homl Inltructlon: 

Slllrle. 01 Te.che~ 150-100-101 73,000.00 8,287.50 81,287.50 81,287,50 
Purcha.ed Prole •• lona~Educatlonll SelVlce. 150-100-320 21,000.00 20,300.00 41,300.00 41,217.12 82.88 

Rlgullr Program •• Undl.trfbulad In.tructlon 
Purchl,"d Prole .. lonl~Educallonll SelVlce. 190-100-320 7,800.00 1,003.78 8,803.78 8,803.78 
Purcha.ed Technical Servlc •• 190-100-340 30,152.00 30,152.00 25,000.00 5,152.00 
Other Purcha •• d S.lVlce. (400-500 .erle.) 190-100-500 457,087.98 774,972.95 1,232,080,91 1,220,388.83 11,892.28 
Goneral SuppHe. 190-100-810 558,085.45 (7.498.70) 550,588.75 459,821 .38 90,887.39 
Textbooks 190-100-840 224,199.00 (34,299.81) 189,899.39 90,888,49 99,042.90 
Other Object. 190-100-800 122,488.59 1104,590.89) 17,875.90 17,035.13 840.77 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 18,905,179.00 1,038,980.13 19,942,139.13 19,732,382.00 209,757.13 

SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
Cognldva • Mild: 

Salarie. of Teachers 201·100-101 118,899.00 17,084.00 133,983.00 133,983.00 
Other Salone. lor InstNctlon 201·100-108 79,014.00 (29,657.00) 49,357.00 49,357.00 
Other Purchl.ed SelVlcl. (400-500 .erle.) 201·100-500 23,258.00 142.00 23,400.00 23,400.00 
General Suppllo. 201·10Q.810 9,985.00 849.97 10,814.97 10,814.97 
Other Object. 201·100-800 7,875.00 12,427.88) 5,247.12 3,747.01 1,500.11 

TOIII CognlHvl • Mild 238,811.00 114,228.91) 222,582.08 221,081.96 1,500.11 
Lllmlng Indlor lIngUigI DlllbIllUt.: 

Solari •• 01 Teachl~ 204·100-101 169,034.00 117,698.90 288,930.80 288,930.80 
Other Salan •• ,or In.trucllon 204-100-108 102,779.00 94,749.30 197,528.30 197,527.50 0.90 
Goneral Suppllo. 204·100-810 10,840.00 15,390.11) 5,549.89 5,549.89 

TOIII Ltlmlng Indlor lIngUigI Dillblllll .. 282,753.00 207,255.99 490,008.99 490,008.19 0.80 
MulUpl1 DlllbIllUI.: 

Salarie. of Teachers 212·100-101 187,179.00 90,027.00 277,208.00 275,084.90 2,121.10 
Other Object. 212·100-800 5,459.00 12,572.1D 2,888.83 2,888.83 

TolIl Muiliple DI •• blllde. 192,838.00 87,454.83 280,082.83 277,971.73 2,121.10 
R •• ourcl RoomIR •• ourca Clntlr: 

Salarle. 01 Teache~ 213-100-101 1,338,485.00 (27,025.40) 1,309,439.80 1,309,439.80 
General Supplies 213·100-810 7,485.80 (4,478.09) 3,009.51 2,299.83 709.88 
Textbooks 213-100-840 4,302.94 1501.18) 3,801.78 3,801.78 

TolIIl R.source Roam/RIIDurcl Clnter 1,348,253.54 p2,002.8D 1,318,250.87 1,315,540.99 709.88 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 2,080,455.54 248,479.24 2,308,934.78 2,304,802.89 4,331.89 

ea.lc SklllllRemedlll .In.lruetlon 
Sallrl .. 01 Teache~ 230-100-101 189,128.00 1185,850.00) 23.278.00 23,277.80 0.40 

TolIl BI.lc SkllIlIRlmldlll ·In.trucdon 189,128.00 1185,850.00) 23,278.00 23,277.80 0.40 
BlllnguII Educollon .In.truetlon 

Gone",1 Supplle. 240-100-610 2,000.00 2.000.00 1,985.08 34.94 

TolIl BlllngUlI Educldon .In.trucdon 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,965.08 34.94 
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EJlhlbltC-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VAlLEY REOIONAl HIOH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgotary Com ... ~ton Schedulo 

OIno,.1 Fund 
FlI .. 1 Vur Endld Junl 3D, 2015 

VO~lne. 
O~gl .. 1 Budget Flnll FlnillD 
bUll II!.!!!fm bUll ~ .AmI 

School-Spon. Cocumeular Aetvta. -lnlL 
Slla~e. 401-100-100 408,273.00 27.888.38 434.141.38 433.814.98 528.40 
Pun:h .. ed Slrvlee. (300-500 .e~el) 401-100-500 12.800.00 245.00 13,045.00 10,295.00 2,750.00 
Supplle. Ind Mlle~ll. 401-100-800 33,500.00 (1,993.90) 25,508.10 20,748.31 4,757.79 
other Object. 401-100-800 14,537.00 572.03 15,109.03 13,484.90 1,844.13 

Total School-Spon. CDCumeullr Actvta, -lnlL 487,110.00 20,891.48 487,801.49 478,123.17 9,878.32 
School-llpon. Athletici -Inltructlon 

SIII~e. 402-100-100 1,210,582.00 41,782.07 1,312.384.07 1,279,282.88 33,101.38 
Purclla.1d Slrvlee. (300-500 .e~e.) 402-100-500 8,820.00 (825.80) 8,184.20 8,184.20 
SUppll .. Ind Mate MI. 402-100-800 158,005.84 (2,025.32) 153,880.32 131,1118.118 22.811.118 
OthlrObjed. 402-100-800 87,181 .35 !18,328.74) 70,854.81 58,540.98 12,313.83 

Total School-Spon. AlhIIUCI -Inl\ructlon 1,522,5118.911 22,804.21 1,545,393.20 1,4n,lee.52 68,2211.68 
TotallnltrucUon 23,148,481.53 1,183,085.01 24,308,548.80 24,017,517.24 292,028.38 

Undistributed EJlpendllu,.1 -Inllructlon: 
TuKlon 10 Oth.r lEAl WIthin the Sllle - Specl.1 000-100-582 520,413.00 I07,5ee.58 821,888.58 827,898.58 
Tunlon 10 County Voe. SChaal 01.1. - Regullr 000-100-583 782,480.00 (35,135.80) 747,324.40 741,324.40 
Tulllon 10 CSSO & Regional Day Schaal. 000-100-585 1,081,182.00 12,198,00 1,073,858.00 1,081,987.50 11,870.50 
Tuilion 10 P~v.le Schaall for the DI .. bled - WIthin Stale 000-100-5118 1,521,380.08 (27,838.95) 1,483,523.11 1,487.253.08 8,270.03 
Tunlan 10 P~, Seh. DI .. bled & other LEAl-Spl, DIS 000-100-587 410,425.00 (33,848.75) 318,475.25 378.475.25 
TuKlan - other 000-100-588 53,709.00 !15,718.82) 31,882.18 37,892.18 

Total Undlltrtbuted EJlpendllur .. -Inl\ructlon: 4,349,529.08 7,743.44 4,357,272.50 4,338,03U7 18,240.53 
Undlstrtbutad EJlpond. - Alllnd. & Soelll Wor1c 

SIIIM. 000-211-100 92.388,00 (5,452.50) 88.813.50 118,908.88 8.82 
Olhlt Purchased Slrvlce. (400-500 H~") 000-211-500 1,470.00 (970.00) 500.00 383.27 138.73 
Suppll .. and Mate~ 000-211-800 500.00 !5OO.00) 

Total Undlatrtbutood EJlpand, - AIIInd, & Soclll Wor1c 84,338.00 !8,922.50) 87,413.50 87,270.15 143.35 
UndllL EJlpend. - Hellth Slrvlcal 

SlIeMI 000-213-100 295,388.00 10,821.00 308,210.00 303,438.75 2,nO.25 
Pun:h.Hd Proro .. lonaland Technical Slrvical 000-213-300 82,17500 31.115.70 83,290.70 81,124.04 11,588.68 
Other Purchased Slrvle •• (400-500 'O~II) 000-213-500 1,800.00 1,800.00 892.15 907.85 
SUpplle. and Mate~al. 000-213-800 7,00000 7,000.00 5,911.28 1,082.72 
OtherObjoct. 000-213-800 8,80000 8,800.00 5,271.30 1,528.70 

Total Undllt~buted EJlpendllu .. 1 - Hllith SorvicII 372,984,00 41,938.70 414,800.70 397,044.52 17,858.18 
UndilL EJlpond. - Spooch,OT,PT & Rololld Sorvlclo 

Purch .. od Profe •• lonal- Educallonal Service. 000-218-320 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 
Total UndilL EJlpend. - Speoch,OT,PT & Rolotad 80rvlell 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 
UndilL EJlpend. - Other Supp, Slrv. Sludonls - EJIIra Slrv, 

SIII~e. of other Prof ... lonal Starr 000-217-100 281,8n.00 !2,841.88) 258,835.32 258,884.84 140.88 
Total UndllL EJlpend, - Othor Supp. Slrv. Sludonhl - EJIIra Sorv. 281,8n.00 ~,841.88) 258,835.32 258,894.84 140.68 
Undl.L EJlpond, - Ouldlne. 

SlloM. of Other Prafe •• lanll Stall 000-218-104 l.n5,228 00 80,082.44 1,835,290.44 1,825,838.73 9,451.11 
SI~" of SlCt1IlaMI and Clo~cll ..... I.I.nl. 000-218-105 4118,008.00 (18,384.80) 448,843.20 448,245.44 3,397.78 
other Pun:hlHd _e. (400-500 H~e.) 000-218-500 300.00 300.00 150.00 150.00 
Suppll .. and Mate~aI. 000-218-800 18,910.78 500.00 18,410.78 10,784.10 8,848.68 

Total UndllL EJlplnd. - OuldancI 2,282,448,18 42,187,84 2,304,844.42 2~82,891.27 21,848.15 
UndllL EJlpend, - Child Study Tum 

S.I~o. of 0Ih0r Profe .. lon.1 st.1I 000-218-104 1,104,858.00 80,308.40 1,185,184.40 1,185,184.40 
S.Ia~ .. of SemllMI .nd CIe~ .. 1 ..... Ist.nl. 000-218-105 149,185.00 0.20 148,185.20 149.185.20 
Olher Sllo~e. 000-218-110 335,809.00 (258,008.00) 78,801.00 79,801.00 
Sup pile. and M.lo~aI. 000-218-800 185,275.00 39,049.40 224.324.40 218,193.80 8,130.80 
other Object. 000-218-800 3,890.00 209.85 3,888.85 3,819.85 80.00 

Total UndilL EJlpond. - Child Study TOlm l,n8,817.00 !138,442.15) 1,842,374.85 1,838,184.05 8,210.80 
UndilL EJlpond. -Improvomonl of InlL Sorv, 

Sala~os of Suporvl.or ollnslructlon 000-221-102 148,028.00 (3,492.00) 144,538.00 143,508.30 1,029.70 
Purcha.1d Prof- EduCllIonal Sorvleo. 000-221-320 381,897.00 (9,888,84) 352,028.18 328,485,78 23,542.40 
Suppllo. Ind Male~al. 000-221-800 27,890.80 (8,830.00) 21,080.80 18,070.92 2,989.88 
Oth.r Object. 000-221-800 4,245.00 4,245.00 3,843.00 402,00 

Total UndilL EJlplnd, -Improvlmlntof InlL Sorv, 541,880.80 !19,790.84) 521,1188.98 483,905.98 27,983.88 
UndilL EJlpend, - Edu. Mldll SorvJSch, Ub,.ry 

SaIa~ .. 000-222-100 235,131.00 25,584.00 280,685.00 280,235.87 459.13 
PurchoHd Profl.atonal Ind Technlell &ervlc .. 000-222-300 188.370.00 (8,040.00) 178,330.00 173,070.43 5,259.51 
Othor PurcllalOd 8arvIca. (400-500 .o~e.) 000-222-500 47.144.52 1,100.43 48,244.95 47,859.n 385.18 
Suppll.s Ind Malo~.I. 000-222-800 911.971.78 (28,443.67) 73,528.12 68,057.51 5,410.55 
other OI>jlct. 000-222-800 8,228.80 8,228.80 1,204.31 5,024.48 

Total UndilL EJlpond. - Edu, Mldll SorvJSeh, Ub,.ry 574,848.11 II,819.24) 587,028.87 550,427.85 18,588.82 

UndilL EJlpend. -Inltructlonll Staff T,.lnlng Sorv, 
SaliM' of Sec .. IIMI and CIe~cII"".111 000-223-105 25,889.00 25,889.00 25,688.80 0.20 
OIhor SlII~OI 000-223-110 22,493.00 33,707.00 58,200.00 48,652.75 7,547.25 
Pun:hl.ed Profe •• lonat- EduClllonal Sorvlee 000-223-320 1,980.00 8,040.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 
other Pun:ha.ed Servlco. (400-500 .e~o.) 000-223-500 68,350.73 41.70 88,392.43 40,230.02 28,182.41 

Total UndilL Explnd. -Inllruellonll Stall T,.lnlng 8orv. 118,892.73 41,788.70 180,481.43 124,nl.57 35,709.88 

UndilL EJlpend. - Supp, Sirv. - Oonl,.1 Admin, 
Salaril. 000-230-100 293,840.00 (23,721.74) 289,818.28 288,798.28 120.00 
Logil Service. 000-230-331 101,188.00 13,985.05 115,753.05 107,588.04 8,187.01 
Audn FOOl 000-230-332 31,500.00 (1.050.00) 24,450.00 24.050.00 400.00 
other Purchased Profesllonal Servlc •• 000-230-339 28,080.00 89,889.35 97,928.35 97,929.35 
CommunlclllonllTolephane 000-230-530 128,832.00 (43,970,79) 82,1181.21 80,072.00 2,589.21 
other Purchaled Servlc •• (400-500 10M.) 000-230-590 419,075.00 (802.85) 418,472.35 180,0ge.14 258,375.61 
Gene .. 1 Supplill 000-23D-el0 54,722.00 (42.12) 54,879.86 54,274.88 405.00 
Judgment. Agaln,llho Schaal ClstrIc1 000-230-820 6,900.00 18,100.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 
MI ... IIan.DUI ExpondKu ... 000-230-890 12,688.00 {9,878.80) 2,808.20 2,114.70 694.50 

Total UndilL EJIpond, - Supp, Serv, - Olnl,.1 Admin. 1,074,983.00 14,890.30 1,089,673.30 818,921.97 270,751.33 
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Exhlb~ C·l 
BOARD OF EOUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgotary Comporllon Schldull 

General Fund 
Fllcal Yoor Endod Juno 30, 2015 

Vanance 
Original Budg.l Final Final 10 
BudAOI Transfers §!!!!a!! AE!l!!I Acluol 

Undill. Expond •• Support So .... School Admin. 
Salaries of Princlpals/Asllstant Principals/Supervisors of Instruction 000-240-103 1,643,984.00 56.416.07 1,700.362.07 1.663,564.94 16.817.13 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 000-240-104 503,473.00 (1.426.40) 502.044.60 499.370.64 2.673.96 
Salarlel of Secretarial Bnd Clerical Assistants 000·240-105 361.857.00 1.251.08 3B3.106.0B 383,107.2B 0.80 
Othor Purcha.od Sorvlco. (400-500 sorlo.) 000-240-500 48.600.00 (30.949.01) 17,650.99 17,080.00 570.99 
Suppllos and Material. 000-240-600 40.000.00 2.801.05 42.801 .05 42.274.98 528.07 

Othor ObJocts 000-240-BOO 12.940.00 4.254.05 17.194.05 17,194.05 
Tolat UndilL Expond .• Support SI ... . School Admin. 2.630.634.00 32.346.64 2.663.180.84 2,842.591 .69 20.566.95 
Undili. Expond . • Clnlral SO .. ICII 

Salan .. 000-251·100 451.546.00 69.501.04 541.049.04 541.049.04 
Purchased Technical Services 000·251·340 12.965.00 263.00 13.246.00 13.246.00 
Mlscellaneou. Purchased Servlcos ( 400-500 Sert .. ) 000-251·592 9.600.00 (263.00) 9.537.00 4.633.59 4.703.41 
Suppllos and Materials 000·251-600 t4.1oo.00 (424.45) 13.675.55 11.541.16 2.134.39 
other Object. 000-251 ·690 6.200.00 (456.20) 5.74380 3.143.60 2.800.00 

Tolat Undill. Expond • • Conlral So .. lcol 494,633.00 88.620.39 583.253.39 573.615.59 9.437.60 

Undili. Expond .• Admin. Info. Tochnology 
Purchased Technical ServJees 000-252·340 142.072.00 142.072.00 142.07200 
Othor Purchasod Sorvlco. (400-500 .orlo.) 000-252·500 71.718.73 (16.778.14) 52.940.59 52.940.59 

TOlol UndloL Expond •• Admin. Info. Tlchnology 213.790.73 (16.776.14) 195.012.59 195.01259 
Undl.1. Expond •• Allowablo Malnt. For School Facll~lol 

Salaries 000·261·100 274.812.00 8.464.69 283.276.69 283.276.69 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Servlcel 000-261-420 29.652.00 135.015.86 164.667.66 153.747.63 10.920.23 
Genoral Supplies 000-261-610 156.835.00 (39.057.09) 117.777.91 97.322.60 20,455.11 

Total Undili. Expond . • AlIOWlbl1 Malnt. For School Focll"11i 461.299.00 104.423.46 565.722.48 534,347 .12 31.375.34 

Undl.L Expond • • Cu.lodlal So .. lcll 
Salaries 000-262·100 1.965.513.00 (23.159.16) 1.962.353.62 1.981,412.67 940.95 
Purchased Professional Bnd Technical Services 000-262·300 72.200.00 (11.559.71) 60.640.29 59.269.19 1.371 .10 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance S.rvlces 000-262-420 206.503.00 (9.163.57) 199.319.43 169.576.43 9.743.00 
Othor Purchased Property Servlco. 000-262·490 143.050.00 61.921.52 224.971.52 224.463.60 507.92 
Insurance 000·262·520 196.330.00 57.422.32 255.752.32 255.752.32 
Gonenol Suppllo. 000-262-610 352.437.50 (14.422.01) 338.015.49 323.516.80 14.498.69 
Enorgy (Natunol Ges) 000-262·621 223.500.00 (11 .328.63) 212.171 .37 211.666.79 504.58 
Enorgy (EloctrlcJty) 000-262-622 437.400.00 ~0.882.60) 416.517.40 416,148.65 370.75 

Tolal Undili. Explnd.· Olher Opor. & Mllnl. Of Ptanl 3,620,933.50 4B,806.14 3,669,741 ,64 3,641 ,804.65 27,936.99 

Undili. Expand .• Studenl TranlporlOllon SI". 
Salaries of Non.lnslnJctlonal Aides 000-270-107 113,486,00 2,061.76 115,569.78 115,568.98 0.80 
Contracted Servlcel • Aid In Lieu of payments 000·270-503 36,000,00 1,560.45 37,560.45 37,560,45 
Contracted Services (Between Home and School) • Vendors 000-270-511 450,000,00 (63,063,89) 386,916.11 385,046.60 1,867.31 
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home Bnd School) • Vendors 000-270-512 414,460,00 21,522.97 435,982.97 403,483,99 32,516.98 
Contracted Services (Special EdUcation Students) • Vendorl 000-270-514 606,100,00 39,332.44 645,432.44 645,432.44 

Total Undllt. Expend. - Studlnt Transportation Servo 1,620,046.00 1,413.73 1,621,461.73 1.587,074.64 34,367,09 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

Social Security Contributions 000-291·220 595,000.00 1,270.89 598,270.69 598,270.69 
T,P.A.F. Contributions· ERIP 000-291·232 15,000.00 (15,000,00) 
Othor Rotlremont Contributions· PERS 000-291·241 699,463.00 9,461.24 70B,944.24 824,189,54 64,754.70 
Olher Rotlrement Contributions· DCRP 000-291·249 13,729,11 13.729.11 10,675.01 2,854.10 
Unemployment Compensation 000·291·250 40,000.00 40,000.00 21 ,000.00 19,000,00 
Workmen's Compensation 000-291·260 422,052,00 422,052.00 373,213.13 46,838,67 
Health elnentl 000-291 ·270 5,404,055.00 (610,745.17) 4,793,309,63 4,641 ,473,36 151 ,83647 
other Employso Benoflls 000-291·290 61,000.00 (4 ,047.(9) 56,952,51 33,519.63 23,432 B8 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 7,236,570.00 (605,311 ,42) 6,631,256,56 5,300,541 .56 330,717 02 

TPAF Pen.lon PRM (On·Bohalf · Non·Budgeled) 2,409,666.00 (2,409,886,00) 

TPAF Social Security (Rolmbursed • Non·Budgeted) 2,196,989.14 (2,19B,98914) 

TOTAL ON·BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 4,60B.855.14 (4,608,655 14) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,236,570.00 (605,311 .42) 6,531 .258.58 10,909,398,70 (4,278,13812) 

TOTAL UNOtSTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 27.708,060.71 (372,136.63) 27,335,924.08 31 ,075,074.25 (3,739,150.1I) 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 50.B54,522.24 790,948.44 51,645,470.68 55,092,591 .49 (3,447.120.81) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equlpmenl 
Regullr Programs -Instruction: 

Grado. 9· 12 140-100-730 49,441 .30 (38,587.01) 10,854.29 2,841 ,30 8,012.99 
Undlltrlbuled Expandllure.: 

Undistributed expenditures - Required Maintenance 000-261·730 73,074.87 18,215.00 91 ,269,87 86,214.71 5,075 16 

Totat Equlpmonl 122,516.17 (20,372.01) 102,144.16 B9,056.01 13,08B 15 

Facilltill Acquilition and Construction Slrvlc •• 
ArchltecturallEnglneer1ng Services 000-400-334 B,473.51 B,473.51 8,47351 
Construction Services 000-400·450 96,050.00 96,050.00 34,350.00 63,700.00 
Lease purchase Agreements· Prtnclpal 000·400-721 717,444,00 (717,444.00) 
Assessmenl for Oebl Service on SOA Funding 000·400-896 67,210.00 67,210.00 67,210.00 

Total Flcllltle. Acquisition and Construction Servlc •• 793,127,51 (619,394.00) 173,733.51 101 ,560.00 72,17351 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 915,643.68 (639,766.01) 275,677.67 190,615.01 85,26166 
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SPECIAL SCHOOllI 
Summer Schoal ·Inltnlctlon 

other SlI.rl •• for Instruction 
Goneral SuppM .. 

TolIl Summ.r 8chool·ln.tructJon 
Summ.r School· Support SaNlc •• 

Porsonll Slrvlcel • Employeo Bon.m. 
TOIII Summ.r IIc:hooI • SUPllort SalVlco. 

Total Summar School 
TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

TOTAL I!XPENDmJRES 

Exc ... (Dancl.ncyl 01 R.v.nUl. 
Ov.r (Underl Expend~ura. 

Oth.r Fln.nclng Soun: •• (U",,: 
Operating Tron.l.r Out: 

Capilli R ••• N. Accounl Tran.l.rrad 10 Cap~1 Pral .... Fund 
TolIl Oth.r Financing Soun: •• (Ua •• , 

Exe ... (Dancl.ncyl of R.v.nue. and Oth.r Flnanelng Soun: .. 
Ovar (Under) Expand~ra •• nd Other Fln.nelng Soun: •• (U.aal 

Fund Balanco, July 1 

Fund Ballnce. June 30 

Rl .. p~I.Uon 01 Exc ••• (Dancleneyl 01 R.v.nu ... nd 
Oth.r Flnanelng Soun: •• (U •• al OVer (Undar) Exp.nd~ra • 

• nd Oth.r Fln.nclng Soun: •• (UMal: 
lneroa •• In ClpHal R •• ONO 

TOIII 

WIIhdl'lWlll from Capital RoIOIV. 
Adjustment for Prfor VI.r Encumbrance. 
Budgoled Fund Bal.neo 

An.,yo'. 01 Fund Bal.ne. June 30, 201S: 
Ro.trtctod Fund Bal.nco: 

Caplt., ROIIlVo Account 
AI.lgned Fund Bal.neo: 

Vear-and Encumbrance. 
Deslgn.,ed lor Sub.oquont V .. (. ExpondHura. 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

R.concUlaUon of Budg.llry Fund Balanc.'o OAAP Fund B.'.nc.: 
Fund B.'.nc. Jun. 30, 2015 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgtlary Camperloon 8chodula 
O.neralFund 

Fl ... , V •• r Ended Jun. 30, 2015 

422·100-105 
422·100-610 

422·200-200 

000'"'00·931 

S 

Orlgln.' 
IIlIlIa!I 

85,000.00 
1,000.00 

88,000.00 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 

71,000.00 
71,000.00 

51,841,185.82 

(883,797.92) 

(883,797.921 

3,480,887.07 

2,588,888.15 

1,80000 

Budgll 
Ir!n!l!!! 

(47,960.501 
{I ,000.001 

{48,960·501 

{3,700·091 
{POO.091 

{52,880.581 
{52,880.591 

98,521.84 

(98,521.841 

(338,200.00) 
(338,200.00) 

(434,721.84) 

(434,nI.84) S 

(338,200.00) 
(355,597.92) 
(540,OOO.00) __ ....>:{9"'B,"'52"'1"'.84<::J) 

(893,797.92) :...._ ... {4"'34"',"'72"'1"'.84~) 

Lo., Two Cumonl Vo.r Stat. AId Paymonl. Not Reallzod on GIlAI' Ba.,. 
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F'n.' 
II!IlIUI 

17,039.50 

17,039.50 

1~99.81 

1,288.81 
18,338.41 
18,338.41 

51,838,887.78 

(992,318.78) 

(338,200.00) 
(338,200.00) 

(1,328,518.78) 

3,480,887.07 

2,132,187.31 

1,800.00 
(338,20000) 
(355,587.92) 
(838,521.84) 

17,039.50 

17,039.50 

1,299.81 
1~99.81 

18,338.41 
18,339.41 

55,301 ,548.81 

394,231.84 

@38,200.00) 
(338,200.00) 

58,031.84 

3,480,887.07 

3,518,718.Ql $ 

ExhlbltC·l 

V.rt.nc. 
Fln.,lo 

MI!!!l 

{3,381,859.151 

1,388,551.80 

1,388,551.80 

1.388,551.80 

443,144.24 441 ,344.24 
(338,200.00) 
(355,597,92) 
308,885.52 $ 945,207.38 

p,32s,s19.78) :.... __ "'58"',O::;3:.:1.::.84~ 1,388,551.80 

1.858,058.55 

342,071.52 
500,000.00 

1,020,5n .84 

3,518,718.91 

3,518,718.91 
(49,960.00) 

3,488,758.91 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Special Revenue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 

~ ~ ~ 
REVENUES: 

State Sources $ $ 138,152.00 $ 138,152.00 

Federal Sources 605,827.00 153,978.00 759,805.00 

Locel Sources 112,509.00 (8,994.15) 103,514.85 

Total Revenues $ 718,336.00 $ 283,135.85 $ 1,001,471.85 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction 

Personal Services - Salaries $ 57,918.00 $ 11,668.00 $ 69,586.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 395,858.00 99,033.00 494,891.00 

General Supplies 44,552.00 55,223.89 99,775.89 

Textbooks 22,239.00 7,194.00 29,433.00 

Total Instruction 520,567.00 173,118.89 693,685.89 

Support Services 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 15,608.00 15,608.00 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 36,354.00 18,185.00 54,539.00 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 161,415.00 12,455.00 173,870.00 

Purchased Property Services 43,025.44 43,025.44 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 8,730.00 8,730.00 

Travel 38.52 38.52 

Other Objects 11,975.00 11,975.00 

Total Support Services 197,769.00 110,016.96 307,785.96 

Total Expenditures 718,336.00 283,135.85 1,001,471.85 

Total Outflows $ 718,336.00 $ 283,135.85 $ 1,001,471 .85 
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ExhlbltC-2 

Variance 

~ FinS!IIQ 8!<1yS!1 

$ 124,441.24 $ 13,710.76 

759,805.00 

79,957.86 23,556.99 

$ 964,204.10 $ 37,267.75 

$ 69,586.00 $ 
490,229.00 4,662.00 

95,461.28 4,314.61 

29,433.00 

684,709.28 8,976.61 

15,608.00 

54,539.00 

160,159.24 13,710.76 

28,445.06 14,580.38 

8,730.00 

38.52 

11,975.00 

279,494.82 28,291.14 

964,204.10 37,267.75 

$ 964,204.10 $ 37,267.75 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

General 
Exhibit Fund 

Sources/Inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2J $ 55,695,778.75 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. (30,505.00) 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2J $ 55,665,273.75 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2J $ 55,301,546.91 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2J $ 55,301,546.91 
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ExhlbltC-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 964,204.10 

$ 964,204.10 

$ 964,204.10 

$ 964,204.10 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASB 68) 
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Exhibit L·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability· PERS 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

District's covered employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of its covered employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension 
liability 

$ 

$ 

2014 

0.1268129929% 

24,236,483.00 

8,698,012.00 

278.64% 

48.72% 

2015 

0.1202671453% 

$ 22,517,299.00 

$ 8,820,274.00 

255.29% 

52.08% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule of District Contributions- PERS 

Exhibit L-2 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2014 

Contractually required contribution $ 1,063,968.00 $ 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (1,063,968.00) 

Contribution deficiency/(excess) $ $ 

District's covered employee payroll $ 8,698,012.00 $ 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 12.23% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30,2015. 
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2015 

991,465.00 

(991,465.00) 

8,820,274.00 

11.24% 



Exhibit L·3 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability· TPAF 

Fiscal Year Endlns June 3D, 

District's proportion of the State's net pension liability 

District's proportionate share of the State's net pension liability 

District's covered employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of its covered employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension 

liability 

$ 

$ 

2014 

0.2788389362% 

140,923,005.24 

28,604,258.00 

492.66% 

33.76% 

2015 

0.2901435747% 

$ 155,072,297.57 

$ 30,464,167.00 

509.03% 

33.64% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.55% as of June 30,2013 to 5.39% as of June 30, 2014 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.95% as of June 30,2013 to 4.68% as of June 30,2014 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2015 

State 
Total AId 

REVENUES 
State Sources $ 124,441.24 $ 124,441 .24 
Federal Sources 759,805.00 
Local Sources 79,957.88 

Total Revenues $ 964,204.10 $ 124,441.24 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Personal Services - Salaries 100-100 $ 69,586.00 $ 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100-500 490,229.00 
General Supplies 100·610 95,461 .26 
Textbooks 100-640 29,433.00 29,433.00 

Total Instruction 684,709.28 29,433.00 

Support Services: 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 200·200 15,608.00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 200-300 54,539.00 54,539.00 
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 200·320 160,159.24 40,469.24 
Purchased Property Services 200-400 28,445.06 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 serles) 200·500 8,730.00 
Travel 200-580 38.52 
Other Objects 200·800 11,975.00 

Total Support Services 279,494.82 95,008.24 

Total expenditures $ 984,204.10 $ 124,441 .24 
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Federal Local 

~ AId. 

$ $ 
759,805.00 

79,957.86 

$ 759,805.00 $ 79,957.86 

$ 60,030.00 $ 9,556.00 
490,229.00 
53,543.00 41,918.28 

603,802.00 51 ,474.28 

15,608.00 

119,690.00 
28,445.06 

8,730.00 
38.52 

11,975.00 

156,003.00 28,483.58 

$ 759,805.00 $ 79,957.86 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of State Program Revenues and E1Ipendltures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

N.J. N.J. 

Nonpubllc Nonpubllc 

N.J. 

Nonpubllc 
Textbook Auxiliary Handicapped 

Total AId Services Services 

REVENUES 
State Sources $ 124,441.24 $ 29,433.00 $ 8,151.78 $ 16,509.46 

Total State Revenues $ 124,441.24 $ 29,433.00 $ 8,151 .78 $ 16,509.46 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Textbooks 1CJ0.040 $ 29,433.00 $ 29,433.00 $ $ 

Total Instruction 29,433.00 ~433.oo 

Support Services: 
Pucchased Professional and Technical Services 2()()'300 54,539.00 
Pucchased Professional - Educational Services 200.320 40,469.24 8,151 .78 16,509.46 

Total Support Services _95,008.24 8,151.78 16,509.46 

Total E1Ipendltures S 124,441 .24 L 29,433.00 S 8,151 .78 $ 1~509.46 

E1Ihlblt E-1a 

N.J. N.J. 

Nonpubllc Nonpubllc 
Nursing Technology 

Services Initiative 

$ 54,539.00 $ 15,808.00 

$ 54,539.00 $ 15,808.00 

$ S 

54,539.00 
15,808.00 

54,539.00 15,808.00 

$ 54,539.00 S 15,808.00 



Exhibit E-1b 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Federal Program Revenues and expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
For the FI&cal Year Ended June 3D, 2015 

I.D.E.A. 
E.S.E.A. PartB 

Total TItle I TItle II TItle III Basic 

REVENUES 
Federal Sources $ 759.805.00 $ 83,209.00 $ 130.536.00 $ 55.831 .00 $ 490,229.00 

Total Federal Revenues $ 759,805.00 $ 83,209.00 $ 130,536.00 $ 55,831 .00 L$229.oo 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 
P~aISeNk2s-Sa~nes 100-100 $ 60,030.00 $ 60,030.00 $ $ $ 
Other Purchased SeNk2S (400-500 senes) 100-500 490,229.00 490,229.00 

General Supplies 100-610 53,543.00 53,543.00 

Total Instruction 603,802.00 60,030.00 53,543.00 ~229.oo 

1.0 Support Services: 

00 P~al Services - Employee Benefits 200-200 15,608.00 15,608.00 
Purchased Professional - Educational SeNices 200-320 119,690.00 119,690.00 

Other Purchased Se~s (400-500 series) 200-500 8,730.00 3,411 .00 4,319.00 1,000.00 
Other Objects 200-800 11,975.00 4,160.00 6,527.00 1,288.00 

Total Support Services 156,003.00 23,179.00 130,536.00 2,288.00 

Total expenditures ~ ~9,805.00 L 83209.()() $ ~30,536.oo $ 55,831 .00 $ 490,229.00 



REVENUES 
Local Sources 

Total Local Revenull 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Personal Services· Salarfes 
General Supplies 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Purchased Property Services 
Travel 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Local Program Revenues and Expenditures. Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Endsd June 30, 2015 

Japanese Other Teens 

I2tIl Sakura ~rllnt DQnlltlQn! !D.!lI2!! 

$ 79,957.86 $ 936.52 $ 50,090.55 $ 1,042.19 

$ 79,957.86 $ 938.52 $ 50,090.55 $ 1,042.19 

100·100 $ 9,558.00 $ $ $ 
100·610 41,918.28 900.00 30,223.49 1,042.19 

51,474.28 900.00 30,223.49 1,042.19 

200-400 28,445.06 19,867.06 
200·580 38.52 38.52 

28,483.58 38.52 19,867.06 

$ 79,957.86 $ 938.52 $ 50,090.55 $ 1,042.19 
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Hero & Cool Kids 

NJSI~ ~!l!!t DonlltIQ!!! 

$ 11,630.60 $ 16,056.00 

$ 11,830.60 $ 16,056.00 

$ $ 9,556.00 
3,252.60 6,500.00 

3,252.60 16,056.00 

8,578.00 

8,578.00 

$ 11,830.60 $ 16,058.00 



Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

100 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Capital Projecta Fund 
Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 30,2015. 

Revised GAAP Ex~endltures to Date 
Approval Budgetary 

Project Title/Issue Q!i! Appropriations Prior Years Current Year 

Various Improvements to Demarest High School 9/25/01 $ 14,594,832.52 $ 14,583,808.38 $ 
Various Improvements to Old Tappan High School 9/25/01 13,917,966.59 13,909,882.97 
Improvements to Schools 4/17/07 2,186,000.00 2,185,805.00 
Improvements to Schools 4/21/09 3,793,534.46 3,816,755.00 
HVAC and Roof Replacement 7/24/15 821,102.00 

Totals $ 35,313,435.57 $ 34,498,049.35 $ 
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Unexpended 
Appropriations 

~ 

$ 11,226.14 
8,083.62 

195.00 
(23,220.54) 
821,102.00 

$ 817,386.22 



Exhibit F-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SOA Grant $ 484,902.00 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 336,200.00 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 821,102.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 821,102.00 

Fund Balance - July 1 (3,715.78) 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 817,386.22 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 
Various Improvements to Demarest High School 

From Incept/on and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Prior Periods Current year I2!!!l 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SCC Grant $ 3,467,522.93 $ $ 3,467,522.93 
Bond Proceeds 11,127,309.59 11,127,309.59 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 14,594,832.52 14,594,832.52 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 637,570.37 637,570.37 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 1,394,724.62 1,394,724.62 
Construction Services (450) 9,710,509.29 9,710,509.29 
General Supplies (610) 139,318.28 139,318.28 
Land and Improvements (710) 2,691,527.37 2,691,527.37 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 9,956.45 9,956.45 
Total Expenditures 14,583,606.38 14,583,606.38 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures $ 11 1226.14 $ $ 11 1226.14 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number SP202013 
Grant Date 9/6/02 
Bond Authorization Date 9/25/01 
Bonds Authorized $ 11,811,328.00 
Bonds Issued $ 11,811,000.00 
Original Authorized Cost $ 15,278,850.93 
Additional Authorized Cost $ (683,690.41) 
Revised Authorized Cost $ 14,595,160.52 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost -4.47% 
Percentage Completed 99.92% 
Original Target Completion Date 9/1/05 
Revised Target Completion Date 9/1106 
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Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 3,467,522.93 
11,127,637.59 

14,595,160.52 

350,000.00 

1,600,000.00 
9,985,160.52 

150,000.00 
2,500,000.00 

10,000.00 
14,595,160.52 

$ 



Exhibit F·2b 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 

Various Improvements to Old Tappan High School 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Prior Periods Current Year Totals 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SCC Grant $ 3,078,657.00 $ $ 3,078,657.00 
Bond Proceeds 10,839,309.59 10,839,309.59 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 13,917,966.59 13,917,966.59 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 468,771 .05 468,771 .05 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 1,218,737.98 1,218,737.98 
Construction Services (450) 9,696,384.25 9,696,384.25 
General Supplies (610) 138,418.18 138,418.18 
Land and Improvements (710) 2,378,507.19 2,378,507.19 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 9,064.32 9,064.32 
Total Expenditures 13,909,882.97 13,909,882.97 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures $ 81083.62 $ $ 81083.62 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number SP202012 
Grant Date 9/6/02 
Bond Authorization Date 9/25/01 
Bonds Authorized $ 11,523,492.00 
Bonds Issued $ 11,523,000.00 
Original Authorized Cost $ 14,602,149.00 
Additional Authorized Cost $ (683,690.41) 
Revised Authorized Cost $ 13,918,458.59 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost -4.68% 
Percentage Completed 99.94% 
Original Target Completion Date 911/05 
Revised Target Completion Date 911/06 
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Revised 
Authorized 
~ 

$ 3,078,657.00 
10,839,801.59 

13,918,458.59 

250,000.00 

1,250,000.00 
9,758,458.59 

150,000.00 
2,500,000.00 

10,000.00 
13,918,458.59 

$ 



Exhibit F·2c 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 

Improvements to Schools 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2016 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements. Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

$ 

$ 

Prior Perlodl 

2,186,000.00 

21186,000.00 

878.662.74 

150,114.50 
1.157.027.76 

2.185.805.00 

195.00 

NIA 
NIA 

4/17107 
$ 2.186.130.00 
$ 2.186.000.00 
$ 2.186.130.00 
$ 
$ 2.186.130.00 

0.00% 
99.99% 

12/1/07 
12/1107 

105 

Current Year 

$ 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

Totall COlt 

$ $ 
2,186,000.00 2,186,130.00 

21186,000.00 21186.130.00 

878.662.74 900,000.00 

150,114.50 175.000.00 
1.157.027.76 1.111.130.00 

2.185.805.00 21186.130.00 

$ 195.00 $ 



Exhibit F·2d 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 

Improvements to Schools 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Project Number 
Project Number 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

$ 

Prior Periods 

1,503,534.46 
2,290,000.00 

3,793,534.46 

514,514.03 
3,302,240.97 

3,816,755.00 

Current Year 

$ 

$ (23,220.54) :::.$ ___ ~ 

SP3710·050·09·0KAU 
SP3710·050·09·0KAV 
SP3710·060·09·0KAW 
SP3710·060·09·0KAX 

5/26/09 
4/21/09 

$ 2,290,133.00 
$ 2,290,000.00 
$ 3,816,888.00 
$ 
$ 3,816,888.00 

0.00% 
100.00% 

10/1110 
10/1/10 
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$ 

Totals 

1,503,534.46 
2,290,000.00 

3,793,534.46 

514,514.03 
3,302,240.97 

3,816,755.00 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

1,526,755.00 
2,290,133.00 

3,816,888.00 

657,147.00 
3,159,741.00 

3,816,888.00 

$ (23,220.54) .;:;.$ ___ _ 



Exhibit F·2e 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 

HVAC and Roof Replacement 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA (3rant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Prior Periods Current Year 

$ $ 484,902.00 

336,200.00 

821,102.00 

Totals 

$ 484,902.00 $ 

336,200.00 

821,102.00 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

484,902.00 

727,354.00 

1,212,256.00 

50,000.00 
1,162,256.00 

1,212,256.00 

Excess (defiCiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures $ $ 821,102.00 $ 821,102.00 ... $ ___ _ 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

SP371 0·050·14-G1 FH 
7124/15 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 1,212,256.00 
$ 
$ 1,212,256.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1115 
9/1/15 
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exhibit G-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Combining Statement of Net osition 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Buslness-type Activities • 
Ente!Erise Funds 

Non·Major Pro!l!!ms Mal!!rP!:!!lIrams 
Total Regional Raglonal 

Food Teens and Non·Major Technical Cooperative Regional Special 
Service Wee Tots Tots Swimming Ice Hockey SAT Classes Programs Services Program Transl!!!!!!tlon Education Totals 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalenls $ 62,383.93 $ 17,074.04 $ (100,343.90) $ 52,090.73 $ 9,557.46 $ 72,836.37 $ 113,598.63 $ (42,611.08) $ 708,371.29 $ (24,354.07) $ 3,378,113.77 $ 4,133,118.54 
Other receivables 11,446.25 4,555.00 20.00 5,683.00 320.00 22,024.25 413,020.08 33,240.00 498,646.11 742,983.46 1,709,913.90 
Inventories 3,538.15 3,538.15 3,538.15 

Tolal Current Assets 77,368.33 21,629.04 (100,323.90) 57,773.73 9,877.46 72,836.37 139,161.03 370,409.00 741,611.29 474,292.04 ~121,097.23 5,846,570.59 

Noncurrent assets: 
Fumilure, machinery and eqUipment 55,886.11 55,886.11 234,665.82 290,551.93 
Less aCQJmulaled depreciation (30,345.24) (30,345.24) (117,267.99) (147,613.23) 

Tolal Noncurrenl Assels 25,540.87 25,540.87 117,397.83 142,938.70 

Tolal Assels 102,909.20 21,629.04 (100,323.90) 57,773.73 9,877 46 72,836.37 164,701.90 370,409.00 741,61129 474,292.04 4,238.495,06 5,989,509.29 

UABIUTIES 

Currenl Liabilities: ...... Accounts payable 27,933.16 27,933.16 55.12 88400 28,872.28 ...... 
0 Uneamed revenue 4,25662 7,578.00 11,834.62 11,834.62 

Inlerfund payable 008 0.08 52,000.00 52,000.08 
Deposils payable 900.00 900.00 2,849.05 3,749,05 

Tolal CurrentlJablhlies ~189.66 900.00 7,578.00 40,667.86 52,000.00 55.12 3,733.05 96,456.03 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 3,858.75 3,858.75 12,908.75 67,399.56 55,70726 139,874.32 

T olal Noncurrent Liabilities 3,858.75 3,858.75 12,908.75 67,399.56 55,707.26 139,874.32 

Tolal Liabilities ~189, 86 900.00 11,436,75 44,526,61 64,908,75 67,454~68 3,733.05 55,707.26 236,330.35 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in capital assets 25,540.87 25,540.87 117,397.83 142,938.70 
Unrestricted 45,178.47 20,729,04 (111,760.65) 57,773.73 9,877.46 72,836.37 94,634.42 305,500.25 674,156.61 470,558.99 4,065,389.97 5,610,240.24 

Total Nel Position $ 70.719.34 $ 20.729.04 $ (111,760.65) $ 57,773.73 $ 9,877.46 S 72,836,37 $ 120,175,29 $ 305,500.25 $ 674,156.61 $ 470,558,99 $ 4,182,787.80 S 5,753,178.94 



ExhlbltG-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VAllEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Combining S1lltemenl of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 

ProprIetary Funds 
For the Yur Ended June 30, 2016 

BusineaHype Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Non-Malor Programs Ma~ Proarams 
Total Regional Regional 

Food Teens and Non-Major Tedlnlcal Cooperative Regional SpecIal 
.limIa ~ Il!!! ~ Ice Hockey SATCltsses f!!!9r!m! ~ f!!lIDJD. TransportatIon ~ Totals 

OperatIng R_: 
Charges for seMceS: 

Daily sales - I'lOfH'8imbursa programs $ 878,908.60 S S S S S S 878,908.60 S S S S $ 878,908.60 
Special funcIions 59,578.35 59,578.35 59,578.35 

Program fees 220,999.35 234,335.10 25,654.00 24,080.00 33,550.00 538,618.45 1,318,641.83 1,334,198.00 15,419,457.65 18,610,915.93 
Transportation fees from other LEA's within the stal. 1,968,757.30 1,968,757.30 

Total Operating Revenues 938,486.95 220,999.35 234,335.10 25,654.00 24,080.00 33,550.00 1,4n,105.40 1,318,641.83 1,334,198.00 1,968,757.30 15,419,457.65 21 ,518,160.18 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of sales 429,420.54 429,420.54 429,420.54 
Salaries 293,445.34 217,939.35 305,306.97 17,600.00 834,291 .66 787,512.47 662,308.97 10,144,068.32 12,428,181.42 
Employee benefits 63,652.11 8,096.64 1,313.25 73,062.00 56,807.29 139,107.09 3,808,451.01 4,On,427.39 
Pun:hased professional services 39,598.28 39,598.28 59,594.07 308,364.08 159,765.60 567,322.03 
Rentals 19,580.00 21,825.00 41,405.00 841 ,320.34 882,725.34 
Other purchased services 68,454.10 88,454.10 40,153.17 1,694,079.60 43,127.09 1,845,813.96 

...... Maintenance 5,085.17 5,085.17 5,085.17 

...... General supplies 33,303.74 3,587.11 2,572.25 1,989.85 41,452.95 646,974.27 33,572.03 218,161 .15 940,160.40 

...... Depn!Ciation 7,569.48 7,569.48 17,398.19 24,967.67 

Total Operating Expanses 940,528.76 217,939.35 316,990.72 22,152.25 21,825.00 20,903.10 1,540,339.18 1,550,888.10 1,183,505.34 1,694,079.60 15,232,291.70 21 ,201,103.92 

Operating Income (Loss) (2,041 .81) 3,060.00 (82,655.62) 3,501 .75 2,255.00 12,646.90 (63,233.78) (232,246.27) 150,692.66 274,6n.70 187,165.95 317,056.26 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
Interest and investment revenue 6,239.39 6,239.39 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 6,239.39 6,239.39 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfl (2,041.81) 3,060.00 (82,655.62) 3,501 .75 2,255.00 12,646.90 (63,233.78) (232,246.27) 150,692.66 274,6n.70 193,405.34 323,295.65 
Transfers in (out) 

Change in nat position (2,041 .81) 3,060.00 (82,655.62) 3,501.75 2,255.00 12,646.90 (63,233.78) (232,246.27) 150,692.66 274,6n.70 193,405.34 323,295.65 
Total Net Position--aeginning 72,761 .15 17,669.04 (29,105.03) 54,271.98 _7,6~,46 60,189.47 183,409.07 537,746.52 523,463.95 195,881.29 3,989,382.46 5,429,883.29 

Total Net Position--tnding S 70,719.34 S 20,729.04 $ (111,760.65) S 57,n3.73 S 9,8n.46 S 72,836.37 S 120,175.29 S 305,500.25 $ 674,156.61 S 470,558.99 S 4,182,787.80 S 5,753,178.94 



EaNbit~ 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Combining _ 01 Cash F-. 

Proprietary Funds 

For ""' Y_ EncIod June 30, 2015 

8usInea-type --"-_Funds 

Non:!!!!Jor ~rams ~r~rwna 
Total Regional Regional 

Food Teens and Non.ftlljor Techniclll Cooperotive RegIonal Special 
.B!YJg ~ !g!a !!!ImmI!III ~ SATC"'''' fn!!IIIm ~ fI!!mm Trtnsportltion ~ I2III1 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTlYlTIES 

ReceIpIs InIm l2ISIomefS 939,321 .48 S 211,460.35 S 239.451.SO 25,654.00 24,570.00 S 33.550.00 S 1,474.007.31 1,442.132.27 S 1,304,208.00 2,051,381.48 S 14,917.599.67 S 21,169,326.73 
Payments to emplo~ees (293.445.34) (217.939.35) (304,283.22) (17,600.00) (833.207.91) (787,311.22) (682,211.92) (10,143,856.69) (12.420.449.74) 
Payments for employee _erots (63,652.11) (8,096.64) (1,313.25) (73.062.00) (56,607.29) (139,107.09) (3,608,451.01) (4,On,427.39) 

Payments to suppliers IS46,761.~ Q,567.11) ~,152~ ~1,825.oo) 11,989.~ 1596,316.08) !113,8SO.~ ~,034.16) 11,700,136.56) 11~,761.19) 14,673,098.49) 

Not cash provided by (used foI) opomIng adlvitlos 35.482.16 (6.479.00) (76,515.47) 3.S01.75 2,745.00 12,648.90 (26,638.66) (115.836.76) 120,654.83 351,244.92 (315,271.22) 12.353.11 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL-AND RElATED 

FINANCING ACTMTIES 

Pun:I1ases 01 capital assets 159,972.4~ 159,972.4~ 

Not cash provided by (used for) capital Ind noIated financing IcIivIIIes (59.972.45) (59,972.45) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMnES 
Interest and dividends 6,239.39 6~39.39 

Not cash provided by (used for) Investing activities 6,239.39 6~9.39 

Not lna1!ase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 35.482.16 (6,479.00) (76,515.47) 3,SOI.75 2,745.00 12,646.90 (211,638.66) (115,636.76) 120,854.83 351,244.92 (369,001.28) (41,379.95) 
BaIanc:os--begIMIng of year 2II,921 .n 23,553.04 (23,628.43) 48,568.98 8,812.46 80,189.47 142.237.29 73.225.66 567,516.46 (375,598.99) 3,747,118.05 4,174,498.49 

BaJances-end of year 62.383.93 17.074.04 lloo,343.90) $ 52,090.73 9.557.48 72,836.37 113.598.63 (42.611 .08) S 706,371.29 (24.354.07) S 3.378,113.n S 4,133,118.54 

-- Reconciliation of operating Income (Iou) to net cuh provided by 

N (used fOC1 operallng .c:IIvtties: 
Opolllting Income (loss) S (2,041.61) S 3,080.00 S (82,655.62) S 3,SOI.75 S 2.255.00 S 12,648.90 S (83,233.78) $ (232,246.27) S lSO.892.66 $ 274.6n.70 S 187.165.95 S 317,056.20 
AdjustmonI5 to _ opomIng Income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating adIvHies: 

OepteCiation and net amoI1Izatlon 7,569.48 7.569.48 17,396.19 24,967.67 
(Increase) dea"ease In accounts ntc.ivIKJ6e, net 1.9SO.20 lSO.oo 3,480.00 490.00 8,OSO.20 123,490.44 (29,990.00) 94.824.18 (SOl ,857.98) (307,663.16) 
(Inaease) deaease in inventories 1,188.82 1,166.82 1,166.82 
lnaaase (decrease) in unearned revenue and deposits payable (1,115.69) (9,669.00) 1.856.40 (11.148.29) (12.000.00) (21,148.29) 
lnaeaso (decrease) In accounts payable 27,933.16 27,933.16 (7,282.18) 55.12 (s.o56.96) (18,387.01) (3,737.87) 
lnaaase (deaease) In acc::rued salaries benefits 1,023.75 1,023.75 201.25 97.05 4011.83 1 j73U18 

TOIaI adjustments 37,503.97 (11,539.00) 8,140.15 490.00 34,595.12 118.4011.51 (29.837.83) 78,567.22 (502.437.17) (304.703.15) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating adlvitJes 35462.18 ~,479.oo) ~'!'7) 3,SOI.75 l.. 2.745.00 ~.646.90 $ (28,838.66) (115.836.78) S 120,854.83 $ 351.244.92 (315.271.22) $ 12.353.11 

The Kcompanylng Notes to Financial S_ ... anlntllgrol part 01 this _III. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Combining Statement of Net Position 
Internal Service Funds 

June 30, 2015 

Business 
Office 

Services 
ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 58,743.60 
Accounts receivable 7,324.00 
Interfund receivables 52,000.00 

Total Current Assets 118,067.60 
Total Assets 118,067.60 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Compensated absences 29,345.14 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 29,345.14 

Total Liabilities 29,345.14 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 88,722.46 
Total Net Position $ 88,722.46 

Exhibit G-4 

Totals 

$ 58,743.60 
7,324.00 

52,000.00 

118,067.60 
118,067.60 

29,345.14 
29,345.14 
29,345.14 

88,722.46 

$ 88,722.46 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 
Internal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Business 
Office 

Services 
Operating Revenues: 

Charges for services: 
Services provided to other school districts $ 239,788.00 $ 

Total Operating Revenues 239,788.00 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries 261.425.81 
Employee benefits 7,683.38 

Total Operating Expenses 269,109.19 

Operating Income (Loss) (29,321.19) 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers (29,321.19) 
Transfers in (out) 

Change in net position (29,321.19) 
Total Net Position-Beginning 118,043.65 

Total Net Position-Ending $ 88,722.46 $ 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Totals 

239.788.00 
239,788.00 

261.425.81 
7,683.38 

269,109.19 

(~9,321.19) 

(29,321.19) 

(29,321.19) 
118,043.65 

88,722.46 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Internal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers $ 
Payments to employees 

Payments for employee benefits 

Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Balances-beginning of year 

Balances-end of year $ 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by 

(used for) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and net amortization 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Business 

Office 

Services 

259,234.00 

(232,080.67) 
(7,683.38) 
(1,200.00) 

18,269.95 

18,269.95 
40,473.65 

58,743.60 

$ 

$ 

(29,321.19) $ 

19,446.00 

(1,200.00) 
29,345.14 

47,591.14 

18,269.95 $ 

Exhibit G-6 

259,234.00 
(232,080.67) 

(7,683.38) 
(1,200.00) 

18,269.95 

18,269.95 
40,473.65 

58,743.60 

(29,321.19) 

19,446.00 

(1,200.00) 
29,345.14 

47,591.14 

18,269.95 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Balance Cash Cash 
Schools June 30.2014 Receipts Disbursements 

Senior High Schools: 
Demarest: 

General Organization Account $ 311,933.72 $ 721,906.58 $ 742,871.20 
Athletic Account 86.08 86,828.98 86,794.81 

Old Tappan: 
General Organization Account 226,143.26 594,360.16 557,912.34 
Athletic Account 2,373.76 78,690.00 81,063.76 

Interfund Payable 23.02 23.02 

$ 540,536.82 $ 1,481,808.74 $ 1,468,665.13 
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Balance 
June 30. 2015 

$ 290,969.10 
120.25 

262,591.08 

$ 553,680.43 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

Balance Cash 
June 30. 2014 Receipts 

Cash 
Disbursements 

Payroll Deductions and With holdings $ 6,141.19 $ 21,793,235.66 $ 21,793,519.32 
Net Salaries and Wages 13,937.32 27,248,669.04 27,254,769.10 
Section 125 Plan 15,824.00 70,886.02 65,628.43 
Interfund Payable 50,484.77 56,993.00 42,366.00 

$ 86,387.28 $ 49,169,783.72 $ 49,156,282.85 
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Balance 
June 30. 2015 

$ 5,857.53 
7,837.26 

21,081.59 
65,111.77 

$ 99,888.15 
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Exhibit 1-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Long - Term Debt 

Schedule of Serial Bonds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Annual Maturities 
of Bonds Outstanding 

June 30, 2015 Retired 
Date of Amount of Interest Balance Current Balance 

Purpose Issue Issue Date Amount Rate June 30, 2014 Year June 30. 2015 

Refunding Bonds 12120106 $ 16,865,000.00 211/16 $ 1,280,000.00 5.000% $ 11,565,000.00 $ 1,220,000.00 $ 10,345,000.00 
211/17 1,350,000.00 5.000% 
2/1/18 1,415,000.00 4.500% 
211/19 1,485,000.00 4.500% 

--. 211/20 1,550,000.00 4.500% IV --. 2/1/21 1,620,000.00 4.500% 
2/1/22 1,645,000.00 4.500% 

School Improvements 6/29/07 2,186,000.00 8/1/15 245,000.00 4.125% 995,000.00 235,000.00 760,000.00 
8/1/16 255,000.00 4.125% 
8/1/17 260,000.00 4.125% 

School Improvements 8/4/09 2,290,000.00 8/1/15 90,000.00 2.250% 2,070,000.00 85,000.00 1,985,000.00 
8/1/16 95,000.00 2.250% 
8/1/17 100,000.00 2.500% 
8/1/18 215,000.00 2.750% 
8/1/19 220,000.00 3.000% 
8/1/20 230,000.00 3.250% 
8/1/21 240,000.00 3.500% 
8/1/22 255,000.00 3.500% 
8/1/23 265,000.00 4.000% 
8/1/24 275,000.00 4.000% 

$ 14,630,000.00 $ 1,540,000.00 $ 13,090,000.00 



Exhibit 1-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NORTHERN VAllEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt ServIce Fund 

For the Fiscal Yeer Ended June 30, 2015 

Variance 
Ofiginal Budget Final Final to 

~ Transfers ~ Actual Actual 
REVENUES: 

local Sources: 

local Tax levy $ 2,089,673.00 $ $ 2,089,673.00 $ 2,089,673.00 $ 

Total - local Sources 2,089,673.00 2,089,673.00 2,089,673.00 

State Sources: 
Deb! Service Aid Type II 92,206.00 92,206.00 92,206.00 

Total - Stale Sources 92,206.00 92,206.00 92,206.00 

Total Revenues 2,181,879.00 2,181,879.00 ---2,.181,879.00 

EXPENDITURES: 

Regular Deb! S8IVice: 

Interest 642,297.00 642,297.00 642,296.89 0.11 

Redemption of Principal 1,540,000.00 1,540,000.00 1,540,000.00 

-00 
Total Regular Deb! S8IVice 2,182,297.00 2,182,297.00 2,182,296.89 0.11 

tv 
tv Total Expenditures 2,182,297.00 2,182,297.00 2,182,296.89 0.11 

Excess (DefICiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expend~ures (418.00) (418.00) (417.89) 0.11 

Other Flnencing Sources: 

Operating Transfers In: 

Inlerest Earned in Capital Projects Fund 520.43 520.43 

520.43 520.43 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Over (Under) Expe~ures (418.00) (418.00) 102.54 520.54 

Fund Balance, July 1 868.76 868.76 668.76 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 450.76 $ $ 450.76 $ 971 .30 ! 520.54 

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) ExpendiIUlllS: 

Budgeled Fund Balance $ (418.00) $ $ (418.00) $ 102.54 520.54 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-18 School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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....... 
tv 
U1 

Governmental activities 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricled 

Total governmental activities nel position 

Business-type activities 
Net Investment In capital assets 
Reslrlcted 
Unrestricted 

Tolal business-type activibes nel position 

D'stnct ....... de 
Nel,nveslmenl,n cap,lal assels 
Restricled 
Unrestncted 

Total distnct nel pos,bon 

Source: District records 

2015 2014 

$ (4,764,522.77) $ (5,679,678.95) 
2,576,665.25 1,632,251.81 

281,532.81 269,737.61 
$ (1,906,324.71) $ (3,777,689.53) 

$ 142,938.70 $ 107,933.92 

5,610,240.24 4,934,685.14 
$ 5,753,178.94 $ 5,042,619.06 

$ (4,621 ,584.07) $ (5,571,745.03) 
2,576,665.25 1,632,251.81 
5,891,773.05 5,204.422.75 

$ 3,846,854.23 $ 1,264,929.53 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2013 

$(6,002,112.81) 
2,695,897.68 
!932,197.07l 

$ (4,238,412.20) 

$ 106,451.91 

3,701,44775 
$ M07,899.66 

$ (5,895,660.90) 
2,695,897.68 
2,769,250.68 

$ (430,512.54) 

Net Position by Component 
Last Ten Rscal Years 

(accrual basis of accounUng) 
Unaudited 

Rscal Year Ending June 30, 
2012 2011 ~ 2009 

$ (7,702,913.46) $21,274,677.33 $19,823,543.81 $16,851,721.89 
2,302,913.14 1,995,263.93 3,197,855.54 3,333,512.64 

110,429.83 159,191.74 !233,185.74l 205,099.94 
$ (5,289,570.49) $ 23,429,133.00 $ 22,788,213.61 $ 20,390,334.47 

$ 94,520.02 $ 63,516.24 $ 65,738.26 $ 18,189.23 

3,344,330.63 1,938,170.15 2,305,706.30 2,209,516.53 
$ 3:438,850.65 $ 2,001,686.39 $ 2,371,444.56 $ 2,227,705.76 

$ (7,608,393.44) $21,338,193.57 $19,889,282.07 $16,869,911.12 
2,302,913.14 1,995,263.93 3,197,855.54 3,333,512.64 
3,454,760.46 2,097,361.89 2,072,520.56 2,414,616.47 

$ (1,850,719.84) $ 25,430,819.39 $25,159,658.17 $ 22,618,040.23 

ExhlbltJ-1 

2008 2007 2006 

$ 15,777,203.60 $14,175,277.55 $13,344,346.31 
2,034,723.72 4,297,849.74 3,986,546.62 

49,343.69 794,878.14 361,795.59 
$17,861,271.01 $19,268,005.43 .J.17,692,688.52 

$ 30,374.93 $ 45,560.63 $ 37,014.66 

1,648,852.77 1,647,091.78 1,785,625.13 
$ 1,679,227.70 $ 1,692,652.41 $ 1,822,639.79 

$ 15,807,578.53 $14,220,838.18 $13,381,360.97 
2,034,723.72 4,297,849.74 3,986,546.62 
1,698,196.48 2,441,969.92 2,147,420.72 

$19,540,498.71 $ 20,960,657.84 $19,515,328.31 



Exhibit J-2 
S_1 

BOARD Of EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALlEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Changee In Net Position 
Lut Ten A.caI V ...... 

{BCaUaI basis of IICroUtIIingJ 
Un_ 

Ascel Year Endi!:!9 June 30, 
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 ----..1QQ§. 

Expen ••• 
Governmental activities 

Instrucbon 
Regular S 26,513,94' .80 S 25,455,524.35 S 26,346,867.24 S 25.'53.023.02 S 24,244,865.94 S 23.425.251 50 S 22.707.099.59 S 22,669.684.92 S 21.467.684.34 S 19.425.'8'.32 
Special education 3,812,971.65 2,956,279.79 2.974,170.37 2.979,515.72 2,889,125.62 2,789,759.73 2,525,349.92 2,049,92B.37 2,126.272.88 1.B52,84 1 02 
Other Instruction 2,573,422.82 2,706.07B.36 2,662,526.89 2,098.269.72 2,402,118.83 2,455,671.98 2,494,100.11 2,565,593.70 2,653,733.17 2.318,566.87 

Support S8lVicB8 
Tuition 4,339,031 97 3,954,179.96 3,730,827.1 8 3,103,510.38 2,696,602 43 2,350,377 91 2,082.565 .75 2.097,135.40 1.684,169.75 1.808,445.79 
Student and instruction r~lIted 881Vicea 7,699.646.32 7,958.876.95 7.866,75827 7,583.942.66 7,086,118.37 7.205.572.70 7,645.048.93 7,833.221 .43 7.205.989.7B 6,556.303.58 
School adminLatrativB sOfVicoa 3,500.273.96 3,656.647.32 3.805.148.39 3.649.566.71 3.443,343.95 3,452.92726 2,844,783.73 2,221.177.60 2.435.873.92 1.990.881.94 
General and business admini5trative aQrvicee 1,887.360.18 2,281.566.96 1.888,063.95 1.845,038.77 2,009,499.47 2,205,912.94 1,966,447.72 2,017.961.98 2.119,763.00 2.223,534.43 
Plant operations and maintenance 4,954.125.39 5,103.097.14 4,643,562.63 4,460,706.27 4,772,742.77 5.161.699.12 5,194.514.77 5,425,485.36 4,679.308.38 4,462,438.78 
Pupil transportation 1.641,239.78 1,654,578.66 1.883,727.69 1,626,519.32 1,578,324.41 1,723,879.63 1,559,796.51 1,536,241 .24 1,502,655.51 1,381 ,159.18 
BU8inees and Other Support Services 

Special SchooI1I 24.057.77 66.385.16 75.940.22 82.407.27 70.787.51 71,928.69 78.675.95 78.058.48 77,390.95 85,418.54 
SOA Debt Service Auaaamant 67.2'0.00 67.210.00 67,210.00 48,392.00 
'nI8r88t on Jong-term debt 612,132.82 662.605.22 749,941.66 814,257.31 890,275.46 897,024.77 684,610.71 932,587.90 584,326.82 929,863.48 
Unanoestad depreciation 

Total governmental acti'liti .. expensea 57.425.414.46 56.525,029.87 56,496,744.51 53,445.149.15 52,083,804 78 51,740.006.33 49,984,993.69 49,427,056.38 46.737.166.50 43,034.614.93 

Busln .... type activitie8: 
Non-Major Program. 1,540.339.18 1.468.488.82 1.637.460.98 1.306,605.41 1,238,009.36 1,086.590.11 971.355.59 1.637.402.08 917,482.57 1.061,387.99 
Technical Services 1.550.888.10 2,666.937.62 2,105.617.44 2,394,890.25 2.589,518.95 2,161,043.15 1.732.214.90 262.142.58 259,076.14 
T &en8 and Tots 282,74115 286,889.25 286,547.77 276,218.06 
Major Programs 
Regton8J CoopOfstiva Program 1,183.505.34 956.561.03 958,506.63 904.957.27 860,22113 928,198.28 937,310.31 896,507.69 882,773.67 916,584.37 - RegtonaJ Transportation 1,694.079.60 1.739.879.70 1,774,394.33 1,654,685.96 1,687,902.08 2,659,944.34 2,627.735.92 2.799,087.89 2.673,458.70 2.538,352.61 

IV Regional Spociel Education 15 232.291 70 14.168.828.96 13402,911 .62 12,677 575 96 12,545,984 70 12,20581233 12148,582.95 12.096,524.83 11 ,381 ,097.56 9,890,113.55 

'" Total buain8&a-type activjtiea oxpense 21.201 103.92 21.020,696.13 19,878,891.00 19,221,456.00 19,208,525.47 19,328,135.98 18,693,417.73 17 691.685.07 16.113.888.64 '4,406,438.52 
Total disbict""'lllide expenses 78.626,518.38 77,545,726.00 76.375,635.51 72,666,605.15 Z1,292,33O.23 71,068,14231 68.678.411 42 67,118,72145 62.851.057 14 57,,,,,053.45 

Progr.m R.v.nu •• 
Govemmental BctivilJes: 

Charges for services: 
Regular 
Special Schoola 9,913.00 64.136.50 69,537.00 73.638.86 13,795.00 36,772.00 20,250.00 38.575.00 56.300.00 29,675.00 
Interest on long-term debt 519,926.83 568.837.22 656.417.86 721. 118.31 797,670.46 786.838.77 774,100.71 932,587.90 584,326.82 929,863.48 

Operating grants and conbibutiona 7,567,533.25 8,169,262.81 8,685,113.23 7.022,317.71 5,671,275.94 7.062,630.86 7,265,439 99 7,684,852_98 7,590,630.61 5,718,155.39 
Capital grants and canbibutiona 

Total govommental actiYitiae program revenU8& 8.097,37308 8.822,236 53 9,411,067 91 7,817,074.88 6,482,74140 7,888.24163 8,059.790 70 8.656.015.88 8.231.257 43 6.677,69387 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Changes In Net Position 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(acauaJ basis of accounting) 
Unludlted 

Fiscal Year Endi!!9 June 30. 
~ 2014- 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 ~ 

Buslness~type activities: 
Charges for services 

Non-Major Programs $ 1,477,105.40 $ 1,506,624.07 1,605,809.80 1,285,588.65 $ 1,261,510.76 $ 1,093,386.94 $ 985,931.68 $ 1,256,567.92 965,278.51 $ 1,060,208.37 
Major Programs 
TechnICal ServICeS 1,318,641.83 2,610.416.48 2,069,948.92 3,156,036.07 2,115,440.70 2,075,161.64 2,214,352.47 
Teens and Tots 279,857.65 295,237.48 256,771 .71 293,370.33 256,702.50 234,386.00 
Regional Cooperative Program 1,334,198.00 1,094,086.00 1,006,340.00 1,027,687.00 966,349.20 1,001,176.00 946,541.00 BB3,613.75 806,104.64 890,298.00 
Regional Transportation 1,968,757.30 1,751,826.99 1,751,826.99 1,645,054.66 1,697.411.31 2,574,403.89 2,754,246.18 2,749,232.31 2,727,105.91 2,563,909.94 
Regional Special Education 15.419,457.65 15,286,994.66 13,803,698.42 13,255,068.98 12,523,805.70 12,456,279.06 11,964,731.23 12.470.290.70 11,640,625.66 10,510,014.76 

Total business-type activities program revenues 21,518,160.18 22,249,936.20 20,237,614.13 20,649~95.01 18,859,755.15 19.461,179.24 19,159,172.89 17,618,427.18 16,373,500.72 15,024.431.07 
Total district-wide program revenues 29,615,533.26 31,072 174.73 29,648,682.04 28,466,369.89 25 342 496.55 27 347 42~87 27,218,963.59 26,274,443.06 24,604,756.15 21,702,124.94 

Net (ExpenseliRevenue 
Governmental activities (49,328,041.36) (47,702,793.34) (47,085,676.60) (45,628,074.27) (45,601,063.36) (43,853,764.70) (41,925,202.99) (40,771,040.50) (36,505,911.07) (36,356,921.06) 
BuSiness-type activities 317,056.26 1,229,242.07 356,723.13 1,427,839.01 !348,770.32l 133,043.26 465,755.16 !73,237.89l 259,612.08 617,992.55 
Total district-wide net expense !49,010,985.12l !46,473,551.27l !46,726,953.47l !44,200,235.26l !45,949,833.68l !43,72O,721.44l !41,459,447.83l !40,B44,278.39l !36,246,298.99l !35,736,928.51l 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position 
Governmental activities: 

Taxes: 
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 48,526,678.00 47,399,154.00 46,515,362.00 45,603,296.00 44,BB5,134.00 43,156,783.00 41,321.482.00 39,018,015.00 37,517,322.00 35,711,073.00 
Property taxes, levied for debt service principal 1,569,746.17 1,214,762.78 1,147,182.64 1,082,866.70 941,569.60 852.401.23 866,085.29 212,625.11 533,398.23 190,820.52 

Federal and Slate aid not restricted 81.4BB.99 36,BB3.43 151.401.67 72,500.00 31.416.39 112,705.21 15,472.60 453,062.53 379,143.28 295,730.69 
Tuition (other than special schools) 336,070.94 315,571.65 204,028.00 307,421.56 276.429.01 249,113.50 248,115.00 193,734.00 366,747.30 349,345.00 .... Investment earnings 12,683.68 12,573.15 24,853.00 19,4BB.27 35,101.18 75,223.53 94,410.75 373,715.53 442,620.12 348,552.61 

N 
Miscellaneous income 187,836.52 143,252.44 94,007.56 213,456.00 171,968.13 111,126.90 310,824.98 32,289.44 606,146.37 36,309.83 

-...I 
Adjustment to capital assets (937,460.90) (30,412,315.80) (915,993.55) 
N.J. Economic Development Authority graniS 494,902.00 (23,220.54 ) 1,526,755.00 (0.07) 
Debt Service Assessment 
Refunding bond proceeds 239,000.00 
Transfers 4,956.03 364.44 611.31 !63,879.17l !3,141.981 {3,139.25l !2,835.66l 

Total governmental activ;ties 51,199,406.20 48,16~51§~QL ~ 136 834.89 16891 670.78 _~~,9lI:!.7_~ 44,559,964.68 44,319,266.45 39,364,306.08 40,081,227.98 36,930,995.99 

Business·type activities: 
Investment earnings 6,239.39 5,477.33 10,325.BB 9,325.25 8,295.51 10,695.54 18,648.63 59,671.20 170,261.29 55,766.50 
Refund of prior year revenue (566,000.00) (31,617.00) 
Transfers 64,074.27 3,141.98 3,139.25 2,835.66 

Total business·type activities 6,239.39 5,477.33 10,325.BB 9,325.25 8,295.51 10,695.54 82,722.90 62,813.18 (392,599.461 26,985.16 
Total district·wide general revenues 51,205,645.59 48,168,993.34 48,147,160.77 16,900,996.03 46,250,278.26 44,570,660.22 _~,4Ql,989.35 39,427,119.26 39,698,628.52 36,957,981.15 

Change In Net Position 
Governmental activities 1,871,364.82 460,722.67 1,051,156.29 (28,736,403.49) 640,919.39 706,199.98 2,394,063.46 (1,406,734.42) 1,575,316.91 574,074.93 
Business·type activities 323,295.65 1,234,719.40 369,049.01 1,437,164.26 !340,474.81l 143,736.80 548.478.06 PO.424.71 l P32,987.36l 644,977.71 
Total dlstrict·wtde change in net position $ 2,194,660.47 $ 1,695,442.07 $ 1,420,207,30 $(27,299,239.231 $ 300,444.56 J __ 849,936.78 $ 2,942,541.52 5(1,417,159.13) $ 1,442,329.53 $ 1,219,052.64 

Source: District records 
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General Fund 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total general fund 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Restricted, reported in: 

Capital projects fund 
Debt service fund 

Assigned, reported in: 
Capital protects fund 

Reserved 
Unreserved, reported ,n: 

Special revenue fund 
CaPital prolects fund 
Debt service fund 

Total all other govemmental funds 

Total Fund Balances 

Source: Dlstrlet records 

2015 2014 

$ 1,656,069,55 $ 1,549,498,31 
842,071.52 895,597.92 
970,617.84 996,135.84 

53,468,758.91 53,441,232.07 

$ 544,886.22 5 (3,715.78) 
971.3 868.76 

2n,500.00 

$ 818,357.52 $ l2,847.02) 

$4,287.116.43 $ 3,438,385.05 

ExhlbltJ-3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VAllEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Fund Balances· Governmental Funds. 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified acauaJ basis of accounffng) 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Endi!!!! June 30, 
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 ~ 

$1,904,293.16 $1,751,542.15 $ 1,202,640.44 $ $ $ $ $ 
1,609,489.86 1,235,848.84 975,230.71 

912,469.93 949,913.12 946,075.41 
2,276,442.33 1,878,736.65 1,882,950.39 1,706,079.97 1,132,980.17 
1,099,069.62 1,410,698.22 1,228,683.43 1,864,960.80 1,709,649.59 

$ 4.426,252.95 $ 3,937,304.11 $ 3,123,946.56 $ 3,375,511.95 $ 3,289.434.87 $ 3,111,633.82 53,571,040.n ,J, 2,842,629.76 

$ 11,468.52 $ 29,108.01 239,301.69 $ S $ S 
417.59 0.07 (0.43) 

8,03624 151,648.85 480,175.50 
263,424.62 792,540.00 176,25322 1,696,966.35 545,125.40 

1,057,759.60 1,020,273.23 353,635.58 1,194,053.05 2,176,352.63 
lO.52) 10.26) 58,463.91 510,303.00 

S 19,922.35 $ 180,756.93 $ 719,476.76 $1,321,183.70 S 1,812,812.97 $ 529,888.80 $ 2,949,483.31 ~781.03 

$ 4,446,175.30 $4,118,061.04 $ 3,843,423.32 $4,696,695.65 $ 5,102,247.84 $ 3,641,522.62 $ 6,520,524.08 $ 6,074,410.79 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VAllEY REGIONAl HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Changes In Fund Balance. - Governmental Funds, 
last Ten Fiscal Vears 

(modified accrual basis of accounlklgj 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 ~7 2006 

Revenues 
Tax levy $ 50,616,351.00 $49,202,754.00 $48,318,962.32 $ 47,407,281.01 $46,524,374.06 $44,798,023.00 $42,961,668.00 $40,163,228.01 $ 38,635,037.05 $36,831,757.00 
Tuition charges 345,983.84 379,708.15 273,565.00 381,060.44 290,224.01 285,885.50 268,365.00 232,309.00 423,047.30 379,020.00 
Interest earnings 12,683.68 12,573.15 24,853.00 19,488.27 35,101.18 75,223.53 94,410.75 373,715.53 442,620.12 348,552.61 
Miscellaneous 267,794.38 209,914.08 175,503.10 233,786.00 222,833.93 186,063.90 353,246.58 73,389.44 606,146.37 38,309.83 
State sources 6,809,259.38 7,408,708.60 7,898,058.86 6,182,620.63 4,735,543.68 5,724,527.67 6,103,438.63 7,341,536.62 7,239,463.47 5,403,533.76 
Federal sources 759,805.00 732,776.00 856,960.52 891,869.08 916,282.85 1,375,871.40 1,135,052.36 755,278.89 730,310.42 610,352.32 

T atal revenues 58,811,877.28 -2L946,433.98 57,547,902.80 55,116,105.43 52,724,359.71 52,445,595.00 50,916,181.32 48,939,457.49 48,076,624.73 43,611,525.52 

expenditures 
Instruclion 

Regular Instruction 19,926,862.28 19,240,020.12 18,247,034.46 18,479,016.81 18,239,871.76 17,411,529.36 17,198,599.07 16,604,073.21 15,839,504.83 14,826,950.77 
Special education instruction 2,794,831.89 2,241,351.28 2,187,182.26 2,281,264.00 2,281,195.37 2,199,036.66 1,981,305.60 1,467,375.32 1,649,752.69 1,421,659.71 
Other instruction 1,980,532.35 2,052,440.12 1,971,572.01 1,834,887.29 1,831,958.82 1,850,191.17 1,924,721.78 1,962,801.47 2,023,903.20 1,857,656.41 

Support Services: 
Tuition 4,339,031.97 3,954,179.96 3,730,827.18 3,103,510.38 2,696,602.43 2,350,377.91 2,082,565.75 2,097,135.40 1,884,169.75 1,808,445.79 
Student and instruction related services 6,096,963.95 6,252,m.98 5,933,221.32 5,861,340.70 5,546,890.74 5,631,682.40 6,065,775.59 6,019,683.90 5,493,833.39 5,241,666.89 
School administrative services 2,642,591.89 2,550,169.35 2,695,826.89 2,674,623.34 2,548,102.28 2,492,507.07 2,099,696.84 1,570,267.64 1,729,500.11 1,651,975.35 
·General and business administrative servtcas 1,587,750.15 1,833,042.92 1,514,278.92 1,498,255.45 1,655,896.84 1,808,065.19 1,567,643.82 1,536,124.87 1,747,707.00 1,826,576.39 
Plant operations and mamtenance 4,176,151.77 4,325,074.85 3,714,825.19 3,658,417.07 3,687,408.61 4,056,549.42 4,281,321.61 4,379,410.31 3,707,737.74 3,812,369.44 
Pupil transportation 1,587,074.64 1,597,668.10 1,631,307.57 1,579,595.38 1,538,055.24 1,675,098.62 1,512,641.07 1,490,139.13 1,456,825.02 1,347,835.27 
Other Support Services 

...... Employee benefits 10,925,004.70 12,056,281.79 12,158,179.39 10,684,268.83 10,380,273.96 10,443,064.00 9,676,317.37 10,575,281.68 10,281,123.02 7,692,266.62 

rv Special Schools 18,339.41 50,952.72 55,519.42 61,740.37 53,527.68 71,928.69 78,675.95 78,058.48 77,390.95 85,418.54 

ID Capital ouUay 190,616.01 600,761.99 1,202,645.16 959,116.61 1,113,103.78 3,251,436.75 1,410,871.68 2,638,779.65 2,157,096.56 1,363,741.92 
Debt service: 

Principal 1,540,000.00 1,465,000.00 1,400,000.00 1,330,000.00 1,085,000.00 1,045,000.00 1,106,000.00 935,000.00 1, I 60,000.00 875,000.00 
Interest and other charges 642,296.89 711,287.51 777,368.77 840,387.51 920,108.97 855,291.26 904,689.26 912,185.91 604,827.86 945,683.80 

Total expenditures 58,448,047.90 58,931.003.69 57,219,788.54 54,846,423.74 53,577,996.48 55,141,758.50 51,890,825.39 52,266,316.97 49,813,372.12 44,757,246.90 
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 363,829.38 (984,569.71) 328,114.26 269,681.69 (853,636.77) (2,696,163.50) (974,644.07) (3,326,859.48) (1,736,747.39) (1,145,721.38) 



...... 
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Other Financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from borrowing 
Capital leases (non-budgeled) 
Proceeds from refund,ng 
Payments to escrow agent 
N.J. Econom,c Developmenl Aulhorily granls 
Transfers ,n 
Transfers oul 

Tolal olher financ,ng sources (uses) 

Nel change ,n fund balances 

Debt serv,ce as a percentage of 
noncapital expenditures 

Source: District records 

S 

2015 2014 

464,902.00 (23,220.54) 
336,720.43 279,370.68 

!336,720.431 !279,370.681 
464,902.00 (23,220.541 

848,731.38 S (1,007,790.2~ 

3.75% 3.73% 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VAUEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Changes In Fund Balances· Governmental Funds, 
Last Ten Fiscal Yurs 

(modified accrual baSIS of account"'9J 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2013 2012 lOll ~ 2009 

2,290,000.00 
972,493.46 

1,526,755.00 
280,661.97 278,809.22 275,362.00 155,157.59 263,003.41 

(280,661.971 (273,653.19) (274,997.561 (154,546.281 (326,882.581 
4,956.03 364.44 2,290,611.31 2,435,369.29 

$ 328,114.26 S 274,637.72 $ (853,272.331 S (405,552.19) S 1,460,725.22 

3.89% 4.03% 3.82% 3.66% 3.98% 

2008 

451,000.00 

643,508.99 
(646,650.971 
447,858.02 

S (2,879,001.46) $ 

3.720/. 

2007 

2,186,000.00 

(0.07) 
195,273.72 

(198,412.971 
2,182,860.68 

446,113.29 

3.70% 

ExhlbltJ'" 
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2006 

827,149.82 
(829,985.48) 

(2,835.661 

$ (1,148,557.04) 

4.20% 



Fiscal Year Summer 
Ended June 30. Total School 

2006 $ 637.184 $ 29,675 $ 
2007 1,411.165 56,300 
2008 638,314 38,575 
2009 670,785 20,250 
2010 468,553 36,772 
2011 495,560 13,795 
2012 612,018 87,504 

-.... 2013 392,009 70,975 
w 2014 535,083 64,137 -.... 

2015 477,211 9,913 

Source: District Records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Tuition 

349,345 
366.747 
193,734 
248,115 
249,113 
276,429 
291,956 
202,591 
315,572 
336,071 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

$ 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Interest Athletics Rentals 

221,402 $ 11,231 $ 12,981 
381.972 8,301 3,016 
373,716 8,806 4,083 

91,595 9,274 4,403 
71,542 10,919 
33,368 11,324 10,906 
19,099 15,695 
24,436 14,033 204 
12,122 14,223 5,075 
12,163 17,680 11,105 

Athletics and 
Activities Feees 

$ 

71,789 
113,696 
115,502 
60,838 
38,458 
90,275 

Insurance 
Refund 

$ 
566,000 

250,000 

17,000.00 

Exhibit J 

Other 

$ 12,55 
28,82 
19,40 
47,14 
28,41 
36,04 
65,26 
18,93 
85,49 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 
31, Vacant Land 

2006 S 35,029,000 
2007 40,014,800 
2008 37,719,700 
2009 25,624,300 
2010 23,558,800 
2011 23,262,400 
2012 24,006,400 
2013 20,163,200 
2014 21,831,400 
2015 20,358,100 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 
31, Vacant Land 

2006 $ 26,174,900 
2007 25,416,600 
2008 21,534,400 
2009 15,953,300 
2010 24,674,000 
2011 19,407,900 
2012 18,514,400 
2013 15,219,900 
2014 14,578,200 
2015 12,778,100 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Residential Farm 

S 2,066,295,000 $ 4,963,000 
2,068,854,600 4,960,600 
2,098,226,600 4,960,600 
1,780,304,800 5,503,300 
1,786,602,200 5,503,300 
1,791,836,000 5,503,300 
1,784,300,900 5,503,300 
1,796,514,400 5,503,300 
1,799,979,800 4,572,100 
1,805,323,200 4,572,100 

ResidentIal Farm 
S 1,060,899,600 

1,078,919,200 
1,113,563,000 
1,141,824,700 
1,155,919,300 
1,175,319,700 
1,183,373,100 
1,199,148,900 
1,213,910,800 
1,225,059,400 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property. 

Commercial 

$ 216,771,600 S 
214,440,600 
208,793,300 
228,504,900 
224,680,900 
223,086,500 
220,571,000 
218,075,800 
219,295,200 
216,624,800 

CommercIal 
$ 37,029,400 

37,029,400 
37,029,400 
37,029,400 
36,920,200 
36,920,200 
36,920,200 
36,920,200 
36,920,200 
36,920,200 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Closter Borough 

Industrial ~artment 

16,963,600 $ 1,005,700 
18,309,800 1,005,700 
18,309,800 1,005,700 
21,689,700 959,600 
15,782,200 959,600 
15,045,700 959,600 
15,045,700 959,600 
15,045,700 959,600 
19,545,700 959,600 
18,964,000 959,600 

Demarest Borough 

Industnal ~artrnent 
$ 1,350,000 

1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 
1,350,000 

Total Assessed 
Value 

$ 2,363,026,100 
2,367,586,100 
2,369,015,700 
2,062,586,600 
2,057,087,000 
2,059,693,500 
2,050,386,900 
2,056,262,000 
2,066,183,800 
2,066,801,800 

Total Assessed 
Value 

$ 1,125,453,900 
1,142,715,200 
1,173,476,800 
1,196,157,400 
1,218,863,500 
1,232,997,800 
1,240,157,700 
1,252,639,000 
1,266,759,200 
1,276,107,700 

Public Utilities 

$ 5,462,708 

$ 

5,522,116 
5,610,344 
6,411,588 
6,112,619 
5,669,360 
5,642,577 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 

Pubhc Ubhbes 
611,154 
589,577 
637,147 
852,876 
761,402 
589,741 
632,812 

91,530 
88,910 
85,020 

Net Valuation Taxable 

$ 2,368,510,808 $ 
2,373,108,216 
2,374,626,044 
2,068,998,188 
2,063,199,619 
2,065,362,860 
2,056,029,477 
2,056,362,000 
2,066,283,800 
2,066,901,800 

Net Valuation Taxable 
S 1,126,065,054 $ 

1,143,304,777 
1,174,113,947 
1,197,010,276 
1,219,624,902 
1,233,587,541 
1,240,790,512 
1,252,730,530 
1,266,848,110 
1,276,192,720 
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Total 
Esbmated Actual Direct 

(County Equalized) School 
Value Tax Rate 

2,014,471,404 0.367 
2,230,624,189 0.387 
2,284,098,351 0.406 
2,068,998,188 0.491 
2,225,664,998 0.506 
2,161,138,793 0.514 
2,094,167,079 0.522 
2,035,360,558 0.520 
2,030,585,074 0.520 
2,099,516,054 0.539 

Total 
Estimated Actual Direct 

(County Equahzed) School 
Value Tax Rate 
1,201,434,789 0.466 
1,378,125,458 0.478 
1,420,610,278 0.513 
1,459,346,350 0.545 
1,475,586,410 0.561 
1,411,968,299 0.572 
1,396,024,774 0.555 
1,387,669,514 0.550 
1,425,536,144 0.551 
1,501,723,835 0.567 



ExhibitJ-6 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property. 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Harrington Park Borough 

Fiscal Year Total 
Ended Estimated Actual Direct 

December Total Assessed Net Valuation (County Equalized) School 
31_,_ Vacant Land Resldentoal Farm Commercoal Industrial A~ment Value Public Ut~ilies Taxable Value Tax Rate 

2006 $ 24.418,000 $ 1,007,282,100 $ $ 39,195,200 $ $ $ 1,070,895,300 $ 764,557 $ 1,071,659,857 $ 967,591,597 0.345 
2007 22,888.400 1,012,540,900 37,777,900 1,073,207,200 793,573 1,074,000,773 1,057,948,194 0.330 
2008 20,183,000 1,029,990,700 37,155.400 1,087,329,100 970,697 1,088,299,797 1,125,158,811 0.339 
2009 16,477,300 1,035,505,100 37,155,400 1,089,137,800 1,107,483 1,090,245,283 1,164,157,606 0.397 
2010 16,047,300 1,034,946,900 37,240,800 1,088,235,000 1,223,350 1,089,458,350 1,113,572,454 0.427 
2011 15,178,500 1,025,271,300 38,817,600 1,079,267,400 877,805 1,080,145,205 1,036,552,493 0.449 
2012 14,736,500 1,015,222,100 32,442,300 1,062,400,900 820,664 1,063,221,564 983,913,449 0.458 
2013 12.498.400 856,365,100 28,418,700 897,282,200 897,282,200 918,267,901 0.546 
2014 12,498.400 855,446,400 28,221 ,900 896,166,700 896,166,700 940,449,312 0.576 
2015 12.498,400 854,583,200 28,151,900 895,233,500 895,233,500 957,430,915 0.587 - Source: Municipal Tax Assllssor 

W 
W Haworth Borough 

2006 $ 16,967,500 $ 646,633,500 $ $ 78,821,500 $ $ $ 742,422,500 $ 278,855 $ 742,701,355 $ 841,932,183 0.457 
2007 17,828,700 654,232,100 78,365,500 750.426,300 260,247 150,686,541 921,759,601 0.507 
2008 16,021,200 669,141,100 78,385,500 163,527,800 261,858 763,789,658 985,266,258 0.528 
2009 14,816,600 677,484,000 78,483,600 770,784,200 323,307 771,107,507 998,534,689 0.502 
2010 14,785.400 681,880,900 98,938,300 795,604,600 810,227 796.414,827 1,054,551,126 0.518 
2011 14,497,100 683,091,200 98,935,300 796,523,600 534,748 797,058,348 1,047,745,035 0.573 
2012 14,802,000 683,084,200 97,551 ,200 795,437,400 507.416 795,944,816 1,036,587,284 0.617 
2013 15,354,600 681,765,000 97,638,300 794,757,900 577,488 795,335,388 988,226,052 0.664 
2014 15,027,000 683,331,400 94,794,900 793,153,300 571,705 793,725,005 927,314,313 0.691 
2015 13,886,600 684,502,500 92,027,800 790,416,900 572,378 790,989,278 947,007,450 0.715 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 



ExhlbltJ-6 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property, 
Last T"n Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Northvale Borough 

Fiscal Year Total 
Ended Estimated Actual Direct 

December T alai Assessed Public Net Valuation (County Equalized) School 
31_, _ Vacant Land Residential Farm Commercial Industrial A(!artment Value Utilities Taxable Value Tax Rate 

2006 $ 7,147,200 $ 318,371,600 $ $ 42,382,700 $ 107,078,640 $ $ 474,980,140 $ 606,929 $ 475,587,069 $ 868,881,672 0.812 
2007 14,898,400 692,867,700 75,958,300 179,635,500 963,359,900 566,929 963,926,829 952,930,025 0.408 
2008 15,525,157 698,971,683 76,040,600 208,074,700 998,612,140 1,187,908 999,800,048 1,025, nO,271 0.402 
2009 13,857,186 702,140,418 76,958,900 202,138,500 995,095,004 1,412,505 996,507,509 1,066,218,181 0.425 
2010 14,271,786 708,040,500 n,5n,OOO 203,705,700 1,003,594,986 1,505,596 1,005,100,582 1,066,218,181 0.454 
2011 10,940,800 575,722,200 75,443,800 187,824,400 849,931 ,200 1,104,701 851,035,901 940,665,793 0.582 
2012 10,447,800 577,248,700 76,057,200 188,365,500 852,119,200 908,803 853,028,003 974,575,740 0.594 
2013 10,2n,900 576,719,800 n,344,7oo 187,827,700 852,170,100 852,170,100 929,610,243 0.600 
2014 10,2n,9OO 575,935,300 n,344,7oo 187,827,700 851 ,385,600 908,803 852,294,403 923,036,029 0.634 
2015 10,049,700 576,016,200 81,420,700 186,088,200 853,574,800 908,803 854,483,603 913,012,611 0.639 

---W Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
,f::o. 

Norwood Borough 

Fiscal Year Total 
Ended Estimated Actual Direct 

December Total Assessed Public Net Valuation (County Equalized) School 
31_, _ Vacant Land Residential Farm Commercial Industnal ~rtment Value Utilities Taxable Value Tax Rale 

2006 $ 8,864,700 $ 628,154,000 $ 23,600 $ 36,414,200 $ 51,309,300 $ 9,573,800 $ 734,339,600 $ n6,182 $ 735,115,782 $ 1,263,101,n4 0 .833 
2007 7,443,800 634,462,200 23,600 37,110,200 55,799,600 9,573,800 744,413,200 693,146 745,106,346 1,520,178,366 0.892 
2008 12,893,600 1,273,609,500 44,300 78,306,000 102,148,800 17,510,200 1,484,512,400 1,4n,760 1,485,990,160 1,520,178,366 0.475 
2009 11,621,100 1,274,524,800 44,300 74,496,700 102,148,800 17,510,200 1,480,345,900 l,7n,913 1,482,123,813 1,583,947,764 0.489 
2010 10,724,900 1,280,449,400 44,300 72,587,800 100,927,500 17,510,200 1,482,244,100 1,664,055 1,483,908,155 1,507,082,584 
2011 6,542,400 987,650,800 44,300 70,6n,800 98,608,900 17,529,800 1,181,054,000 1,288,727 1,182,342,727 1,281,719,006 0.585 
2012 7,705,900 986,809,800 44,300 70,643,900 97,495,300 16,500,000 1,179,199,200 1,103,992 1,180,303,192 1,327,086,242 0.568 
2013 7,230,100 988,084,400 44,300 70,643,900 97,495,300 16,500,000 1,179,998,000 1,179,998,000 1,273,704,913 0.572 
2014 7,059,100 987,504,100 44,300 70,643,900 97,495,300 16,500,000 1,179,246,700 1,179,246,700 1,225,344,833 0.556 
2015 6,850,100 988,459,100 44,300 71,289,200 97,395,300 16,500,000 1,180,538,000 1,180,538,000 1,240,810,250 0.567 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 
31, Vacant Land Residential Farm 

2006 $ 37,728,800 $ 1,139,762,900 $ 811,400 
2007 36,722,900 1,165,297,800 390,300 
2008 34,314,800 1,186,252,900 390,300 
2009 35,466,800 1,197,274,300 318,000 
2010 33,777,900 1,207,995,400 318,000 
2011 48,784,000 1,595,217,300 361,400 
2012 47,906,700 1,597,442,700 373,800 
2013 47,525,500 1,600,828,900 373,800 
2014 43,661,000 1,594,422,600 373,800 
2015 43,312,500 1,599,653,900 373,800 

...... Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
W 
V1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VAlLEY REGIONAl HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Assessed Value and estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property, 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Old Tappan Borough 

Total Assessed 
Commercial Industrial ~rtment Value 

$ 63,120,800 $ $ 331,800 $ 1,241,755,700 
61,889,900 331,800 1,264,632,700 
61,889,900 331,800 1,283,179,700 
60,361,700 331,800 1,293,752,600 
61,568,200 331,800 1,303,991,300 
85,162,000 698,100 1,730,222,800 
81,586,500 698,100 1,728,007,800 
81,308,800 698,100 1,730,735,100 
80,435,200 698,100 1,719,590,700 
80,399,200 698,100 1,724,437,500 
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Total 
Estimated Actual Direct 

Net Valuation (County Equalized) School 
Public Utilities Taxable Value Tax Rate 

$ 969,149 $ 1,242,724,849 $ 1,242,724,849 0.536 
905,277 1,265,537,977 1,871,806,190 0,536 

1,013,376 1,284,193,076 1,932,044,022 0.551 
1,247,192 1,294,999,792 1,970,249,241 0.583 
1,290,151 1,305,281,451 1,914,086,815 0.595 
1,468,244 1,731,691,044 1,793,532,441 0.467 
1,361,524 1,729,369,324 1,776,965,605 0.501 
1,299,066 1,732,034,166 1,783,242,734 0.528 
1,156,788 1,720,747,488 1,708,954,754 0.557 
1,190,284 1,725,627,784 1,733,909,301 0.570 



ExhibltJ-7 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

Cioster Borough 

School District Direct Rate Overlal!l!lnS Rates 

Total 
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and 

Ended Obligation School Overlapping Tax 
December 31 "- Basic Rate Debt Service Tax Rate Municil!ality Local School County Rate 

2006 0.350 0.017 0.367 0.357 0.607 0.159 1.490 
2007 0.370 0.017 0.387 0.376 0.636 0.171 1.570 
2008 0.388 0.018 0.406 0.397 0.662 0.178 1.643 
2009 0.469 0.022 0.491 0.478 0.780 0.222 1.971 
2010 0.486 0.020 0.506 0.495 0.800 0.212 2.013 
2011 0.493 0.021 0.514 0.503 0.811 0.218 2.046 
2012 0.499 0.023 0.522 0.517 0.821 0.224 2.084 
2013 0.497 0.023 0.520 0.521 0.834 0.227 2.102 

--. 2014 0.497 0.023 0.520 0.535 0.844 0.230 2.129 
W 2015 0.516 0.023 0.539 0.547 0.860 0.244 2.190 
0\ 

Source: Municipal Tax Coilector 

Demarest Borough 

School District Direct Rate Overlal!l!lnS Rates 
Total 

Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and 
Ended Obligation School Overlapping Tax 

December 31. Basic Rate Debt Service Tax Rate Municipality Local School County Rate 

2006 0.443 0.023 0.466 0.433 0.903 0.198 2.000 
2007 0.456 0.022 0.478 0.429 0.854 0.199 1.960 
2008 0.491 0.022 0.513 0.425 0.939 0.225 2.102 
2009 0.522 0.023 0.545 0.444 0.952 0.235 2.176 
2010 0.540 0.021 0.561 0.461 0.960 0.238 2.220 
2011 0.549 0.023 0.572 0.478 0.978 0.238 2.266 
2012 0.530 0.025 0.555 0.511 0.989 0.240 2.295 
2013 0.525 0.025 0.550 0.543 1.000 0.255 2.348 
2014 0.526 0.025 0.551 0.551 0.995 0.263 2.360 
2015 0.541 0.026 0.567 0.562 1.000 0.283 2.412 

Source: Municipal Tax Coilector 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VAlLEY REGIONAl HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

Harrington Park Borough 

School District Direct Rate OverlaQQins Rates 

Total 
Fiscal Year General Direct 

Ended Obligation School 
December 31,,- Basic Rate Debt Service Tax Rate Municipality Local School 

2006 0.327 0.018 0.345 0.335 0.800 
2007 0.312 0.018 0.330 0.349 0.833 
2008 0.320 0.019 0.339 0.377 0.863 
2009 0.377 0.020 0.397 0.403 0.895 
2010 0.408 0.019 0.427 0.420 0.930 
2011 0.429 0.020 0.449 0.437 0.937 
2012 0.436 0.022 0.458 0.453 0.969 
2013 0.521 0.025 0.546 0.544 1.172 
2014 0.551 0.025 0.576 0.554 1.218 
2015 0.563 0.024 0.587 0.555 1.255 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Haworth Borough 

School District Direct Rate OverlapQins Rates 
Total 

Fiscal Year General Direct 
Ended Obli9ation School 

December 31 "- Basic Rate Debt Service Tax Rate Municipality Local School 

2006 0.434 0.023 0.457 0.599 0.903 
2007 0.484 0.023 0.507 0.642 0.919 
2008 0.505 0.023 0.528 0.681 0.940 
2009 0.477 0.025 0.502 0.681 0.962 
2010 0.495 0.023 0.518 0.687 0.981 
2011 0.548 0.025 0.573 0.692 1.013 
2012 0.588 0.029 0.617 0.703 1.032 
2013 0.635 0.029 0.664 0.697 1.052 
2014 0.662 0.029 0.691 0.714 1.074 
2015 0.687 0.028 0.715 0.729 1.063 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

County Rate 

0.170 1.650 
0.178 1.690 
0.192 1.771 
0.206 1.901 
0.201 1.978 
0.198 2.021 
0.201 2.081 
0.233 2.495 
0.245 2.593 
0.257 2.654 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

County Rate 

0.211 2.170 
0.222 2.290 
0.239 2.388 
0.249 2.394 
0.261 2.447 
0.274 2.552 
0.288 2.640 
0.286 2.699 
0.273 2.752 
0.288 2.795 



ExhibitJ-7 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

Northvale Borough 

School District Direct Rate Overla[![!ing Rates 

Total 
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and 

Ended Obligation School Overlapping Tax 
December 31 "- Basic Rate Debt Service Tax Rate Munici[!ality Local School County Rate 

2006 0.773 0.039 0.812 0.890 1.375 0.333 3.410 
2007 0.390 0.018 0.408 0.450 0.744 0.178 1.780 
2008 0.384 0.018 0.402 0.460 0.748 0.191 1.801 
2009 0.405 0.020 0.425 0.491 0.781 0.205 1.902 
2010 0.435 0.019 0.454 0.513 0.802 0.201 1.970 
2011 0.558 0.024 0.582 0.665 0.968 0.229 2.444 
2012 0.568 0.026 0.594 0.662 0.982 0.251 2.489 
2013 0.574 0.026 0.600 0.663 1.001 0.251 2.515 
2014 0.608 0.026 0.634 0.663 1.023 0.253 2.573 

-"' 2015 0.613 0.026 0.639 0.696 1.041 0.257 2.633 
W 
00 Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Norwood Borough 

School District Direct Rate Overla[![!ing Rates 

Total 
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and 

Ended Obligation School Overlapping Tax 
December 31 "- Basic Rate Debt Service Tax Rate Municipality Local School County Rate 

2006 0.797 0.036 0.833 0.696 1.027 0.314 2.870 
2007 0.857 0.035 0.892 0.728 1.010 0.360 2.990 
2008 0.456 0.019 0.475 0.393 0.529 0.193 1.590 
2009 0.469 0.020 0.489 0.418 0.543 0.205 1.655 
2010 1.043 0.019 1.062 0.463 0.200 1.725 
2011 0.560 0.025 0.585 0.615 0.709 0.224 2.133 
2012 0.542 0.026 0.568 0.639 0.766 0.245 2.218 
2013 0.546 0.026 0.572 0.650 0.779 0.248 2.249 
2014 0.530 0.026 0.556 0.662 0.794 0.243 2.255 
2015 0.543 0.024 0.567 0.671 0.790 0.253 2.281 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

Old Tappan Borough 

School District Direct Rate Overlal!l!lng Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Basic Rate 

0.509 
0.510 
0.524 
0.554 
0.568 
0.445 
0.478 
0.504 
0.533 
0.546 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation 

Debt Service 

0.027 
0.026 
0.027 
0.029 
0.027 
0.022 
0.023 
0.024 
0.024 
0.024 

Total 
Direct 
School 

Tax Rate MUnlcil!ahty Local School 

0.536 0.267 0.884 
0.536 0.274 0.906 
0.551 0.309 0.927 
0.583 0.319 0.946 
0.595 0.336 0.952 
0.467 0.267 0.732 
0.501 0.277 0.747 
0.528 0.284 0.765 
0.557 0.292 0.790 
0.570 0.305 0.805 
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Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

County Rate 

0.243 1.930 
0.264 1.980 
0.280 2.067 
0.293 2.141 
0.288 2.171 
0.216 1.682 
0.226 1.751 
0.237 1.814 
0.232 1.871 
0.242 1.922 



ExhlbitJ-8 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Closter Borough 

2015 2005 
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Value Rank Assessed Value Value Rank Assessed Value 

Irani-Aspi C/O Closter Plaza Mgt. $ 31,500,000 1.53% 
Closter Grocery 8,645,300 0.42% 
Capital Young Property LLC 7,447,600 0.36% 
Heidenberg Closter Assoc. 7,368,000 0.36% 
Closter Golf 6,999,700 0.34% 
United Water NJ 5,891,200 0.29% 
OWL Monmouth 4,553,500 0.22% 
Fred Reuten, Inc. 4,492,400 0.22% 
BR NJ LLC 4,167,400 0.20% 
Rueten Associates 4,000,000 0.19% 

Total $ 85,065,100 4.12% $ 0.00% 
-00 

~ 
0 Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Demarest Borough 

2015 2005 
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total 

Assessed 0 District Net Assessed District Net 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Value Rank Assessed Value Value Rank Assessed Value 

Alpine Country Club $ 32,323,800 2.65% 
Individual Taxpayer #1 4,345,000 0.36% 
Individual Taxpayer #2 4,220,100 0.35% 
Individual Taxpayer #3 3,768,400 0.31% 
Individual Taxpayer #4 3,598,200 0.30% 
Individual Taxpayer #5 3,532,000 0.29% 
Individual Taxpayer #6 3,330,600 0.27% 
Individual Taxpayer #7 3,107,800 0.25% 
Individual Taxpayer #8 3,080,000 0.25% 
Individual Taxpayer #9 3,000,000 0.25% 

Total $ 64,305,900 5.27% $ 0.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Harrington Park Borough 

2015 2005 
Taxable % of Tolal Taxable % of Tolal 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30_, __ Value Rank Assessed Value Value Rank Assessed Value 

United Water Resources $ 20,784,500 1.91% 
Quantrneyer 2,913,300 0.27% 
Rockland Electric 2,681,800 0.25% 
HGK Realty 2,312,400 0.21% 
Individual Taxpayer #1 1,389,800 0.13% 
Individual Taxpayer #2 1,379,900 0.13% 
Individual Taxpayer #3 1,203,000 0.11% 
Individual Taxpayer #4 1,182,300 0.11% 
Individual Taxpayer #5 1,159,900 0.11% 
Individual Taxpayer #6 1,155,200 0.11% 

--' Tolal $ 36,162,100 3.21% $ 0.00% 
.J::>. 
--' 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Haworth Borough 

2015 2005 
Taxable % ofTolal .Taxable % ofTolal 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30_, __ Value Rank Assessed Value Value Rank Assessed Value 

United Water NJ $ 51,789,000 6.50% 
Haworth Country Club LLC 11,502,100 1.44% 
White Beeches Golf & Country Club 10,479,100 1.32% 
Haworth Country Club LLC 8,497,900 1.07% 
White Beeches Realty Corp. 5,462,100 0.69% 
Individual Taxpayer #1 1,651,200 0.21% 
Individual Taxpayer #2 1,638,500 0.21% 
Individual Taxpayer #3 1,553,800 0.20% 
Individual Taxpayer #4 1,534,600 0.19% 
Individual Taxpayer #5 1,507,500 0.19% 

Tolal 95,615,800 12.01% $ 0.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 



Exhibit J-B 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Northvale Borough 

2015 2005 
Taxable % ofTotal Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30_, _ Value Rank Assessed Value Value Rank Assessed Value 

Maxim Enterprises, LLC $ 26,729,600 2.66% 
MEM Union Street Assoc. 12,400,000 1.23% 
Northvale Shopping Center Assoc. 9,504,700 0.95% 
GEA Mechanical Equipment 7,268,700 0.72% 
Roselle Costa 6,252,400 0.62% 
Cho Dae Presbyterian Church 6,120,200 0.61% 
Northvale Holding Co LLC 6,094,000 0.61% 
Northvale 1997 & 2005 Assoc. 5,492,300 0.55% 
Klaus Rexroth Incorprated 5,466,900 0.54% 
Northvale Tire Tech Center LP 5,289,200 0.53% - Total $ 90,618,000 9.02% $ 0.00% 

~ 
N 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Norwood Borough 

2015 2005 
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Value Rank Assessed Value Value Rank Assessed Value 

Buckingham at Norwood $ 23,000,000 1.55% 
Norwood Associates II 16,500,000 1.11% 
Alfred Sanzari 7,559,600 0.51% 
Livingston 535 6,400,700 0.43% 
Norwood Projist, LLC 6,310,900 0.43% 
355 Chestnut Street 5,499,600 0.37% 
Levingal Realty 4,199,900 0.28% 
Norwest LLC 4,093,200 0.28% 
Bergen Sea Corporation 4,040,100 0.27% 
Norwood Self Strge C/O Yelland Prop. 3,650,900 0.25% 

Total $ 81,254,900 5.48% $ 0.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

United Water NJ 
Prentice Hall 
A&R, A LTD 
Sunrise Old Tappan Assisted Living 
Rockland Electric 
Individual Taxpayer #1 
Individual Taxpayer #2 
Individual Taxpayer #3 
Individual Taxpayer #4 
MCH-OT Realty LLC 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

$ 

$ 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Old Tappan Borough 

2015 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

26,460,000 2.03% 
19,000,000 1.46% 
17,096,800 1.31% 
10,860,800 0.83% 
3,983,200 0.31% 
3,924,000 0.30% 
3,400,000 0.26% 
3,230,700 0.25% 
2,889,900 0.22% 
2,809,800 0.22% 

93,655,200 7.18% 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

"$ 

2005 

Exhibit J-B 

% of Total 
District Net 

Rank Assessed Value 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Taxes Levied for 
the Rscal Year 

$ 33.226.689 
35.383.753 
37.407.699 
39.262.822 
40.825,490 
41.656.780 
42.276.395 
43.017.020 
43.444.222 
44.156.180 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31 . the Rscal Year 

2005 $ 21.988.472 
2006 22.743.305 
2007 24.116,431 
2008 25.036.812 
2009 26.331.129 
2010 27.330.467 
2011 28.096.150 
2012 28.661.018 
2013 29.682.841 
2014 29.990,167 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Exhibit J-9 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Closter Borough 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Le~ Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Lev~ Years 

$ 32.804.184 98.72% $ 254.709 
35.036.404 99.01% 171.790 
36.709.725 98.13% 292.898 
38.734.390 98.65% 470.768 
40.275.809 98.65% 490.132 
40.633.349 97.54% 933.718 
41.672.678 98.57% 407.878 
42.389.636 98.54% 345.925 
43.043.539 99.07% 207.669 
43.668.061 98.89% 

Demarest Borough 

Collected within the Rscal Year of the 
Lev:l Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Lev:l Years 

$ 21.797.970 99.13% $ 173.866 
22.563.307 99.20% 144.116 
23.838.595 98.84% 233.006 
24.747.394 98.84% 288.328 
25.985.102 98.68% 316.561 
26.895.466 98.40% 364.992 
27.713.629 98.63% 236.738 
28.176.908 98.31% 450.973 
29,299.721 98.70% 361.039 
29.822.528 99.44% 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Lev~ 

$ 33.058.893 99.49% 
35.208.194 99.50% 
37.002.623 98.91% 
39.205.158 99.85% 
40.765.941 99.85% 
41,567.067 99.78% 
42.080.556 99.53% 
42.735.561 99.34% 
43.251.208 99.55% 
43.668.061 98.89% 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Lev:l 

$ 21.971.836 99.92% 
22.707,423 99.84% 
24.071.601 99.81% 
25.035.722 99.99% 
26.301.663 99.88% 
27.260.458 99.74% 
27.950.367 99.48% 
28.627.881 99.88% 
29.660,760 99.92% 
29.822.528 99.44% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 17.002.040 
17,769,494 
18,362,496 
19,340,361 
20,768,143 
21,593,726 
21,854,202 
22,150,685 
22,394,523 
23,255,465 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31 , the Fiscal Year 

2005 $ 15,527,990 
2006 16,162,933 
2007 17,357,958 
2008 18,311,450 
2009 18,781.284 
2010 19,511,718 
2011 20,378,873 
2012 21,038,042 
2013 21,523,087 
2014 21,924,622 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Exhibit J-g 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Harrington Park Borough 

Collected within the Rscal Year of the 
Lev:i Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Lev:i Years 

$ 16.907.415 99.44% $ 86.251 
17,487,239 98.41% 88,865 
18,269,865 99.49% 75,930 
19,215,667 99.35% 101,969 
20.521,901 98.81% 163,063 
21,245,998 98.38% 167,451 
21,471,119 98.24% 155,445 
21.743,466 98.16% 136,507 
22,231,904 99.27% 145,045 
22,990,585 98.86% 

Haworth Borough 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Lev:i Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Lev:i Years 

$ 15,420,862 99.31% $ 100,032 
16,031,220 99.18% 113,365 
17,186,400 99.01% 162,823 
18,157,740 99.16% 146,599 
18,543.070 98.73% 213.516 
19,275.591 98.78% 228,385 
20,039.320 98.33% 188.040 
20,644.214 98.12% 188,962 
21,167,116 98.34% 143,053 
21,730,357 99.11% 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Lev:t 

$ 16,993,666 99.95% 
17,576,104 98.91% 
18,345,795 99.90% 
19,317,636 99.88% 
20,684,964 99.59% 
21,413,449 99.16% 
21,626,564 98.95% 
21.879,973 98.77% 
22,376,949 99.92% 
22,990,585 98.86% 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Lev:i 

$ 15,520,894 99.95% 
16,144,585 99.88% 
17,349,223 99.94% 
18,304,339 99.96% 
18.756,586 99.86% 
19,503,976 99.96% 
20,227,360 99.25% 
20,833,176 99.02% 
21,310,169 99.01% 
21,730,357 99.11% 
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Rscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 15.680.593 
16,315,580 
17,316,610 
18,047.137 
18,997,284 
19,831,276 
20,850,238 
21,272,736 
21,490,894 
21,983,037 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Rscal Year 
Ended Taxes LeVied for 

December 31. the Rscal Year 

2005 $ 20,244,931 
2006 21,220,840 
2007 22.409,765 
2008 23,651,903 
2009 24.597,704 
2010 25,597,421 
2011 25.178,411 
2012 26,268,723 
2013 26.551,147 
2014 26,612,943 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Exhibit J-9 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Northvale Borough 

Collected within the Rscal Year of the 
Lev:l Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Le~ Years 

$ 15.424.289 98.36% $ 233,805 
15,761,199 96.60% 329,518 
17,093,715 98.71% 220,736 
17,799,903 98.63% 259,334 
18,513,285 97.45% 480,135 
19,221,597 96.92% 576,428 
20.421,452 97.94% 414,678 
20,719,186 97.39% 526,167 
20,867,058 97.09% 601,648 
21.413,040 97.40% 

Norwood Borough 

Collected within the Rscal Year of the 
Lev:l Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Levy-- Years 

$ 20,018,942 98.88% $ 216.270 
20,921.465 98.58% 285.583 
22,058.350 98.43% 354,488 
23,205,725 98.11% 333.504 
24,141.580 98.14% 416.895 
25.022.879 97.75% 454.556 
24.717.721 98.17% 507.856 
25,783,987 98.15% 480,857 
25,942,070 97.70% 590.840 
26,214,789 98.50% 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Le~ 

$ 15,658.094 99.85% 
16,090,717 98.62% 
17,314,451 99.98% 
18,059,237 100.06% 
18,993,420 99.97% 
19,798,025 99.83% 
20,836,130 99.93% 
21,245,353 99.87% 
21,468,706 99.89% 
21,413,040 97.40% 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Lev:l 

$ 20,235,212 99.95% 
21.207.048 99.93% 
22,412,838 100.01% 
23.539.229 99.52% 
24.558,475 99.84% 
25.477,435 99.53% 
25,225,577 100.18% 
26,264,844 99.98% 
26,532,910 99.93% 
26,214,789 98.50% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 23,216,862 
24,266,836 
25,322,060 
26,774,225 
27,949,846 
28,375,218 
29,241,204 
30,332,309 
31,493,961 
32,296,333 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Exhibit J-9 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Old Tappan Borough 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Lev~ Collections in 

Percentage of ' Subsequent 
Amount Lev~ Years 

$ 22,926,675 98.75% $ 283,267 
23,929,313 98.60% 305,311 
25,034,811 98.86% 283,103 
26,418,573 98.67% 330,178 
27,565,325 98.62% 364,381 
28,028,061 98.77% 334,418 
28,851 ,110 98.66% 310,584 
29,903,223 98.58% 359,333 
31,090,280 98.71% 324,019 
31,975,224 99.00% 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Lev~ 

$ 23,209,942 99.97% 
24,234,624 99.86% 
25,317,914 99.98% 
26,748,751 99.90% 
27,929,706 99.92% 
28,362,479 99.95% 
29,161,694 99.72% 
30,262,556 99.77% 
31,414,299 99.74% 
31,975,224 99.00% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

$ 19,919,000 
20,706,000 
19,771,000 
18,665,000 
19,910,000 
18,825,000 
17,495,000 
16,095,000 
14,630,000 
13,090,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Bond 
Certificates of Capital Anticipation 
Participation Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Leases 

$ $ $ $ 

451,000 
1,213,298 

945,621 
673,158 
478,685 
199,050 

Total District 

$ 19,919,000 
20,706,000 
20,222,000 
19,878,298 
20,855,621 
19,498,158 
17,973,685 
16,294,050 
14,630,000 
13,090,000 

Exhibit J-10 

Percentage of 
Personal 
Income Per Capita 

1.12% 521 
1.13% 538 
1.06% 521 
1.01% 507 
1.08% 558 
1.25% 674 
0.92% 471 
0.83% 428 
0.72% 382 
0.62% 341 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 19,919,000 $ $ 19,919,000 0.26% 
20,706,000 20,706,000 0.25% 
19,771,000 19,771,000 0.22% 
18,665,000 18,665,000 0.21% 
19,910,000 19,910,000 0.22% 
18,825,000 18,825,000 0.21% 
17,495,000 17,495,000 0.20% 
16,095,000 16,095,000 0.18% 
14,630,000 14,630,000 0.17% 
13,090,000 13,090,000 0.15% 

Exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

521 
538 
509 
476 
532 
651 
458 
423 
382 
341 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31,2014 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2014 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Municipal (100%) 
Regional School (100%) 
Swimming Pool Utility 
Sewer Utility 
County of Bergen Share (1 ) 

Bergen County Utilities Authority -
Water Pollution Control System -

Borough's share of $220,538,676 at 
12131/2014.(2) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31 , 2014 

(1) Borough of Closter - 1.25112% 
Borough of Demarest - 0.87833% 
Borough of Harrington Park - 0.57945% 
Borough of Haworth - 0.57135% 
Borough of Northvale - 0.56872% 
Borough of Norwood - 0.75498% 
Borough of Old Tappan - 1.05295% 

(2) Borough of Closter - 1.2941 % 
Borough of Demarest - 0.6508% 
Borough of Harrington Park - 0.5292% 
Borough of Haworth - 0.5898% 
Borough of Northvale - 0.8055% 
Borough of Norwood - 0.8338% 
Borough of Old Tappan - .5889% 

Unaudited 

Borough of Borough of 
Closter Demarest 

2,790,000.00 15,674,732.00 

12,585,359.00 6,704,682.00 
3,158,121 .88 2,198,815.94 

11,678,255.60 8,198,511.69 

2,853,991.01 1,435,265.70 

$ 33,065,727.49 $ 34,212,007.33 $ 

Source: Municipalities Chief Financial Officers and Bergen County Treasurer's Office 

Exhibit J-12 

Borough of 
Harrington Borough of Borough of Borough of Borough of 

Park Haworth Northvale Norwood Old Taooan 

2,342,000.00 $ 2,612,000.00 3,219,000.00 3,902,000.00 3,265,000. 

3,002,075.00 6,461,662.00 6,280,664.26 8,225,520.36 6,694,117. 
1,465,692.00 1,474,178.00 1,407,941.51 1,919,646.72 2,686,469. 

388,726.00 
4,166,741. 

5,408,691 .11 5,333,149.40 5,308,544.23 7,047,175.88 9,828,502. 

1,167,090.67 1,300,737.11 1,776,439.04 1,838,851.48 1,298,752. 

13,385,548.79 $ 17,570,452.51 $ 17,992,589.03 $ 22,933,194.44 $ 27,939,581 . 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the hmlt 
as a pencentage of debt hmit 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable to hmlt 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the hmlt 
as a pencentage of debt hmit 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

YlIiI!: 

2012 
2013 
2014 

2l!11 

305.740.435 

18.825.000 

286~ 

6.16% 

ZQQ2 

229.749.799 

19.919.000 

209.830.799 

8.67% 

Borou9h of 
~ 

2.024.873,494 
2.016.338,498 
2.094,458.996 

$ 6.135.670.988 

legal Debt Margin Information 
last Ten Calendar Years 

Unaudited 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Calender Year 2014 

Borou9h of 
Borough of HarTinglon Borou9h of 
~ Ei!! ~ 

1.373.070.970 948.701.847 987.S07.635 
1,408.884.265 941 .139.291 927.696.860 
1.489.954.384 957.954,784 948.861,467 

$ 4.271 .909.599 S 2.847.795.922 S 2.864.065.962 

Fiscal Year 

w..z ~ 

$ 295.936.990 S 286.919.769 

17,495.000 16,095,000 

$ 278.441 .990 $ 2701824.769 

5.91% 5.61% 

Fiscal Year 

2l!QI ~ 

S 248.884.504 $ 285.390,418 

20.706.000 19.771 .000 

$ 228,178.S04 $ 228. 1781S04 

8.32% 6.930/, 

Sounce: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, 
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation 

Borou9h of Borou9h of 
~ ~ 

920.215.119 1.269.731.022 
914.149.431 1.223.176.117 
901,223.245 1.238,626.154 

$ 2.735.587.795 S 3.729.533.293 $ 

Average equalized valuation of laxable property 

Debt limit (3.0% of average equalizatIOn value) 
T DIal Net Debt Applicable 10 Limit 

le9al debt margin 

~ 

S 279.854.0SO 

14.630.000 

$ 265,224.0SO 

5.230/. 

ZQQ2 

S 288.651 .232 

18.666.083 

$ 2691986.232 

6.47% 

exhibit J·13 

Total 
Borou9h of Equalized 
QJg TilQ12i1n VilUiltiQn ai~ili! 

1.776.871.774 9.300.971.861 
1.716.658.500 9.148.042.962 
1.725.803.593 9.354.882.603 

5.219.333.867 $ 27.803.897,426 

$ 91267,965.809 

278.038.974 
13.090.000 

$ 264.948.974 

~ 

S 278.038.974 

13.090.000 

$ 264.948.974 

4.71% 

~ 

$ 308.633.794 

19.911.083 

$ 288.722.711 

6.45% 



Exhibit J-14 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Closter Borough 

Per Capita Personal Unemployment 
Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2006 8.549 $ 382.045.451 $ 44.689 2.1% 
2007 8.590 396.161.782 46.119 1.9% 
2008 8.621 410.314.397 47.595 2.4% 
2009 8.675 426.096.818 49.118 4.4% 
2010 8.373 (Actual) 422.844.873 50.501 (Actual) 4.5% 
2011 8.608 448.623,411 52.117 5.4% 
2012 8,498 445.269.706 52.397 4.5% 
2013 8.545 420.431.090 49.202 4.5% 
2014 8.592 429.737,472 50.016 4.5% 
2015 8.592 (Est) 442.629.596 51.516 (Est.) 

Demarest Borough 

-->0 
Per Capita Personal Unemployment U1 

N Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2006 4.998 $ . 314.505.806 $ 62.926 4.0% 
2007 5.065 329.239.692 65.003 3.6% 
2008 5.104 342.723.374 67.148 4.7% 
2009 5.152 357.362.712 69.364 8.4% 
2010 4.881 339.034.260 69.460 (Actual) 8.6% 
2011 5.050 340.249.810 67.376 5.4% 
2012 4.967 326.272.296 65.688 8.6% 
2013 4.947 347.323.923 70.209 5.8% 
2014 4.973 333.539.110 67.070 4.1% 
2015 4.973 (Est) 343.545.283 69.082 (Est) 

Sources: 
Population Information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented 
Per capita personal Income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Harrington Park Borough 

Per Capita Personal Unemployment 
Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2006 4.813 $ 217.774.359 $ 45.247 2.7% 
2007 4.830 223.788.605 46.333 2.4% 
2008 4.848 230.013.542 47.445 3.1% 
2009 4.870 236.602.709 48.584 5.6% 
2010 4.664 (Actual) 229.277.576 49.159 (Actual) 5.8% 
2011 4.840 245.067.447 50.634 8.7% 
2012 4.807 250.521.612 52.116 5.8% 
2013 4.751 255.427.374 53.763 8.3% 
2014 4.781 278.182.485 58.185 4.8% 
2015 4.781 (Est.) 286.527.960 59.931 (Est.) 

Haworth Borough 

...... 
Per Capita Personal Unemployment V1 

IN Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2006 3.363 $ 182.284.040 $ 54.203 3.8% 
2007 3.377 188.351 .123 55.775 3.4% 
2008 3,400 195.133.325 57.392 4.4% 
2009 3.422 202.091.435 59.057 7.9% 
2010 3.382 (Actual) 209.562.248 61 .964 (Actual) 8.0% 
2011 3.393 216.340.924 63.761 7.0% 
2012 3,403 204.748.301 60.167 B.O% 
2013 3,431 204.463.583 59.593 11.3% 
2014 3.448 196.236.024 56.913 4.0% 
2015 3.448 (Est.) 202.123.105 58.620 (Est.) 

Sources: 
Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
Personal Income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal Income presented 
Per capita personal Income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Northvale Borough 

Per Capita Personal Unemployment 
Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2006 4.467 $ 144.339.944 $ 32.313 2.5% 
2007 4.501 148.565.499 33.007 2.2% 
2008 4.693 158.233.297 33.717 2.9% 
2009 4.807 165.561.677 34.442 5.2% 
2010 4.640 (Actual) 164.274.560 35.404 (Actual) 5.4% 
2011 4.593 166.106.699 36.165 4.7% 
2012 4.848 165.753.120 34.190 5.4% 
2013 4.746 165.186.523 34.805 7.1% 
2014 4.771 166.541.297 34.907 4.3% 
2015 4.771 (Est.) 171.537.536 35.954 (Est.) 

Norwood Borough 

...... 
U1 Per Capita Personal Unemployment 
,J:::o Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2006 6.137 $ 215.807.443 $ 35.165 4.2% 
2007 6.153 220.697.484 35.868 3.8% 
2008 6.182 226.172.417 36.586 4.9% 
2009 6.210 231.740.751 37.317 8.8% 
2010 5.711 (Actual) 221.329.805 38.755 (Actual) 9.0% 
2011 6.158 243.426.356 39.530 6.2% 
2012 5.815 217.870.605 37.467 9.0% 
2013 5.797 219.585.357 37.879 7.2% 
2014 5.826 259.315.260 44.510 5.2% 
2015 5.826 (Est.) 267.094.718 45.845 (Est.) 

Sources: 
Population Information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented 
Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
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Year 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Sources: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VAlLEY REGIONAl HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Population 

5.884 
5.958 
5.996 
6.054 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Old Tappan Borough 

Per Capita Personal 
Personal income Income 

$ 322.529.290 $ 54.815 
332.888.674 55.873 
341,477.560 56.951 
351,434.979 58.050 

5.750 (Actual) 337.369.750 58.673 
5.943 355,493.165 59.817 
5.843 335.873.169 57,483 
5.874 353.187.279 60.127 
5.943 373.386.804 62.828 

(Actual) 

5.943 (Est.) 384.588,408 64.713 (Est.) 

Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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Unemployment 
Rate 

3.1% 
2.8% 
3.6% 
6.5% 
6.7% 
7.2% 
6.7% 
6.8% 
4.1% 

Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented 
Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 



...... 
U1 
C"I 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Employer Employees 

o 

Source: Economic Development Partnership 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2015 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Employees 

o 

2006 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 
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Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 
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BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 208 203 196 193 189 186 186 185 185 185 
Special education 19 28 26 26 27 26 27 26 26 26 

Support Services: 
Student and instruction related services 23 23 23 23 23 22 22 22 22 22 
School administrative services 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 
General administrative services 7 7 7 6 6 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 
Central Services 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 
Administrative information technology 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 
Plant operations and maintenance 29 29 32 30 30 29 29 29 29 29 
Pupil transportation 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 

Child Care 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ...... 
Regional Special Education 69 67 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 U1 

"'-J Regional Transportation 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 

Total 393 395 ~ 380 377 370.4 371.4 369.4 369.4 369.4 

Source: District Personnel Records 
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Fiscal 
Year 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Enrollmant 

2,453 
2,476 
2,597 
2,659 
2,591 
2,535 
2684 
2529 
2586 
2291 

Source: District records 

Oparating Cost Per 
Exl!!ndltures ~ 

$ 41,002,454 16,715 
45,891,447 18,535 
47,780,351 18,398 
48,469,264 18,228 
49,990,030 19,294 
50,459,784 19,905 
51,716,920 19,269 
53,839,775 21,289 
56,153,954 21,715 
56,075,135 24,476 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October dlstnct count, 

Percentage 
Change 

0.65% 
10.88% 
.{J.73% 
.{J.92% 
5.84% 
3.17% 
-3.20% 
10.49% 
2.00% 
12.72% 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Teaching 
Staff 

177 
212 
222 
220 
220 
220 
221 
264 
282 
282 

Oparating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

PupilfT aacher Ratio 

Senior High 
Elamantary Middle School School 

1:14.0 
1:12.2 
1:11.3 
1:12.1 
1:11.8 
1:11.4 
1:12.1 

9.6 
9.2 
8.1 

Average 
Daily 

Enrollment 
(ADE) 

2,409 
2,431 
2,571 
2,554 
2,553 
2,559 
2,483 
2,481 
2,575 
2,334 

Average Dally 
Attendance 

(ADA) 

2,325 
2,329 
2,469 
2,455 
2,455 
2,462 
2,391 
2,393 
2,493 
2,242 

"" Change in 
Average Daily 

Enrollmant 

2.34% 
0.90% 
5.77% 
.{J.66% 
.{J.04% 
0.24% 
-2.99% 
.{J.08% 
3.79% 
-9.34% 
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Student 
Attendance 
Percentage 

96.51% 
95.81% 
96.01% 
96.12% 
96.16% 
96.21% 
96.29% 
96.47% 
96.83% 
96.06% 
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District Building 

Demarest High School (1950) (2004) 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Old Tappan High School (1950) (2004) 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Central Administration (1981) 
Square Feet 

Number of Schools at June 30. 2015 
Elementary = 0 
Middle School = 0 
Senior High School = 2 
Other- 1 

Source: District Facilities Office 

2006 

164000 
1234 
1149 

177800 
1349 
1280 

9500 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2007 

164000 
1234 
1186 

177800 
1349 
1267 

9500 

School Building Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2008 2009 2010 

164000 164000 164000 
1234 1234 1234 
1222 1220 1212 

177800 177800 177800 
1349 1349 1349 
1334 1333 1346 

9500 9500 9500 

2011 

164000 
1234 
1212 

177800 
1349 
1346 

9500 

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of alterations 
and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count. 
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2012 2013 2014 2015 

164000 164000 164000 164000 
1234 1234 1234 1234 
1134 1134 1070 1032 

177800 177800 177800 177800 
1349 1349 1349 1349 
1414 1414 1293 1259 

9500 9500 9500 9500 
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Undistributed Expenditures-ReqUIred 
Maintenance for School Facilities 

11-OOO-261-xxx 

School Facilibes 

Demarest High School 
Old Tappan High School 
John J. Haworth Administration Building 

Total School Facilities 

·School facilities as defined under EFCFA. 
(N.JAC.6A:26-1.2 and N.JAC.6A:26A-1.3) 

~ 

SP202013 
SP202012 

Source: Northern Valley Regional High School Distnet records. 

Gross 
Building 
~ 

164000 
177800 

l!:iQQ 

~ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Ten Year 
IQIaJ ~ 2QH Zl!ll Zl!1Z 

$ 2,349,729 $ 256,987 $ 240,326 $ 217,935 $ 189,426 
2,332,394 273,611 211,866 201,104 171,216 

172,097 3.749 5.767 10.000 34.009 

$ 4,854,220 $ 534,347 $ 457,959 $ 429,039 $ 394,652 

Exhibit J-19 

Zl!ll Zl!1!! ~ ZllQl! ~ ~ 

$ 189,521 $ 212,317 $ 246,109 $ 257,164 $ 278,936 $ 261,008 
201,350 230,183 266,818 255,196 256,091 264,958 

15.755 12.299 9.210 30.116 23.306 27886 

$ 406,626 $ 454,799 $ 522,137 $ 542,476 $ 558,332 $ 553,853 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2015 

Unaudited 

New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group: 
Multi Peril Package Policy: 

Commercial General Liability 
Employee Dishonesty 
Business Automobile Liability 

School Board Legal Liability 
Workers' Compensation 

NJ Schools Ins. Group 
Property - Blanket Building and Contents- Includes Energy Systems 

Fireman's Fund: 
Excess Umbrella Liabilty 

Bollinger Insurance Co. 
Student Accident 

Surety Bonds: 
Treasurer of School monies 
Board Secretary 

Source: District records 

161 

Coverage 

$ 11,000,000 
1,000,000 

11,000,000 
11,000,000 
2,000,000 

95,998,064 

50,000,000 

5,000,000 

300,000 
85,000 
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Deductible 

$ 

1,000 
15,000 

5,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Northern Valley Regional High School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Northern Valley Regional High 
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Northern Valley Regional High School District's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated September 25, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Northern Valley Regional High School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Northern 
Valley Regional High School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Northern Valley Regional High School 
District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Northern Valley Regional High School District's internal control over fmancial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Sheet 2 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Northern Valley Regional High School District's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Northern Valley Regional High 
School District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Northern Valley Regional High School 
District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
September 25, 2015 
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Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REOUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL 
EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-I33 AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Northern Valley Regional High School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Northern Valley Regional High School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 Compliance Supplement 
and the New Jersey Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. Northern Valley' Regional High 
School District's major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Respollsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Northern Valley Regional High School District's 
major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We 
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-I33, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter 15-08 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those 

165 

350 5Wain ~ad; Suite 104 
5Wontvi1Ie, NJ 07045 

973-953-7769 Ptq; 973-625-8733 
fEmaiE tnrvra6eCd'1Jc@optonGne.net 



K-2 
Sheet 2 

standards, OMB Circular A-I33 and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Northern Valley Regional High School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Northern Valley Regional High School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opillioll 011 Each Major Federal alld State program 

In our opinion, the Northern Valley Regional High School District, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, 
complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Northern Valley Regional High School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Northern Valley Regional High School District's internal control 
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Northern Valley Regional High School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Northern Valley Regional High School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely 
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of federal or state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-I33 and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Northern Valley Regional High School District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25, 2015, which contained an unmodified 
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements as a whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-I33 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-
08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
September 25, 2015 

q#!.J4tL 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 
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Chris C.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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Federal Gra_on-Through 
GnntorlProalJm T!!Ie 

u.s. Department 01 Education Passed • 
TlIrougII SIaIe Departmenl 01 Education: 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Federal 
CFDA 

arGrant 
foI!!m!!![ 

E.S.EA llUe I 54.01CA 
E.S.EA Tille II A 54.367A 
E.S.EA Title III 54.365A 
E.S.EA l1tIe III· Immigrant 54.365A 
I.O.EA Pall B. BasIc 54.027 A 
I.O.EA Pa~ B. Bask: 54.027 A 
I.O.EA P~ B. Bask: 54.027A 
Race 10 tile Tap 54.395 

Talal U.S. DepaJ1rnont of Educatlan (Fund 20) 

Talal Fedeno! FInancIal Assistance 

Grant 
~ 

7/1/14-&30115 
711114-&30115 
711114-&30115 
711/14-&30115 
7/1/14-&30115 
9I1I1J.&1Q11. 
9/1112-8131113 

9/1111·11130115 

Awonl 
Am!!!!m 

83,209.00 
130.538.00 

SO.I34.00 
5 .697.00 

.90,229.00 

.65.715.00 

.90.87 • . 00 
9.098.00 

Balance 
.!!!IY.1Jl!1! 

(273.530.00) 
2.884.00 

(1.668.00) 
(270.846.00) 

, (270.846.00) 

TlIe accompanying NoI •• lo 5choduIea 01 Award. and rmancial AssisIance 1111 an Inlogr.Il part 0I1his schedule . 

BOARD OF EIlUCATlON 
NORntERN VAI..l£Y REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule 01 ElIpendkuru 01 Federal Awo .... , SC .... II. A 
Far the FIscal Va. EnI*I J.- 30, 2015 

C .. h 
~ 

B!J!!GETARV EXPENDITURES 
Accounts 

Ad!us!m!nIs 

83.209.00 S 
130.536.00 
SO.I34.00 

5.697.00 
.90.229.00 
273.530.00 

1.033.335.00 

~ 

Dtsbu/!!moo!s ~ Encum!nnca 

83,209.00 
130.536.00 

SO.I34.00 
5.897.00 

.90,229.00 

759.805.00 

759.805.00 

S 

, 

I1!!II 

RepaymenCoI 
Prior V .... ' 
~ 

63,209.00 , 
130.536.00 

SO.I34.00 
5.897.00 

.90,229.00 

759.605.00 

759.605.00 

, 

K-3 

Balance.!!ln! 30. 2015 
Accounts o.r.nwd 0... to 
~ Bft!!O!!! llDDl!!I: 

S , 

2.884.00 
(1.668.00) ______ ~_ 

(1.668.00) 2.884.00 

(1.668.00) ~ -,-----
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BOARD OF EOUCATION 

NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule of Expenditures of State Anancial AssistAnce, Schedule B 
For the Fiscal Vur Ended June 3G, 2a15 

aL!Il§EIAB~ r;~eE~t!I:n!BE~ Repayment of 1II1IQf,;1 .IUDI 3g Zll§ 
Grant or Sq.e Grant Award Balance Cash Accounts PriorYunI' Accounts Defened Due to 

State GrantorlProg@m Tdle project Nymber ~ I\m2lUlI .I!ilU..1ill &IJlIIIow!Ja ~ Disbursmne°ls fmI!II Encumbrances ImI I!IliDgJ ~ I!IWUII .!iwJlg[ 

Slate Department of Education: 

General Funds: 
Categorical Transportation Aid 1S-49SoOM-5121).014 7/1114-6/30/15 $ 81,334 00 $ 37,03993 (1) $ 40,946,16 81,334,00 81 ,334.00 (3,347.91) 
Categorical Transportation Aid 14-49So034-512(1.(l14 7/1113-6130114 81,334.00 (1,355.60) 1,355.60 
Categorical Special Education Aid 1S-49So034-512(1.(l89 7/1/14-8130115 1,048,065.00 1,004,924.09 1,048,065.00 1,048,065 00 (43,140.91) 
Categorical Special Education Aid 14-49SoOM-5121).089 7/1/13-6130114 1,048,065 00 (17,_.23) 17,_.23 
Categorical Security Aid 1 S-49So034-5120-084 7/1/14-&lOi15 37,86900 36,31022 37,869,00 37,869.00 (1,558.7B) 
Categorical Seanity Aid 14-49>034-512(1.(lB4 711/1~0/14 37,88900 (631 ,17) 631 .17 
Pe, Pupil Growth Aid 1 S-49>OM-5120-097 7/1114-8130115 23,230.00 22,273.110 23,230.00 23,230.00 (956.20) 
PARCC Readiness Aid 1S-49>OM-5120-098 7/1114-&lOi15 23,230 00 22,273.110 23,230.00 23,230.00 (956.20) 
Extraordinary Aid 15-10Cl-llM-5120-473 7/1/14-8/30115 786 ,623.00 788,823,00 788,623.00 (788,623.00) 
Extraordinary Aid 14-10Cl-ll34-5120-473 7/1/13-8/30114 636,382,00 (636,382,00) 636,362.00 
Non-Public Transportation Aid 1S-49SoOM-5121).014 7/1114-6/30/15 13,91100 13,911.00 13,911.00 (13,911.00) 
Non-Publk: Transportation Aid 14-49>OM-512(1.(l14 7/1/1~0/14 23,788,00 (23,788.00) 23,788.00 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contribution 1 S-49>034-5095-002 7/1/14-8130115 2,198,969,14 2,087,551 .94 2,198,969.14 2,198,989,14 (111,417.20) 
Reimbursed TPAF SOcial Security Contribution 14-49SoOM-5095-002 7/1/1~/14 2,113,219,53 (108,024.11) 108,024.11 
On-Behalf TPAF Penston Contributions 1 S-49>034-5095-001 7/1/1~15 1,518,03900 1,518,039.00 1,518,039.00 1,518,03900 
On-Behalf WAF PRM Contributions 1 S-49>OM-5095-001 7/111~15 2,409,886 00 2,409,886.00 2,409,886.00 2409,886.00 

Total General Funds [!87,649.11) 37,039.93 7,929,854.12 8,141 ,156.14 8,141,156.14 (961 ,911.20) 

Special Revenue Funds: 
New Jersey Nonpublic Aid: 

.- Textbook Aid 1 S-10Cl-ll34-5120-064 7/1/1~15 29,433.00 29,433.00 29,433.00 29,433.00 

0'\ Auxiliary Services: 

ID Compensatory Education 1S-10Cl-ll34-512(1.(l67 7/1114-6/30/15 10,750 00 10,750,00 8,151 .78 8,15178 2.598.22 
Compensatory EducaUon 14,100-034-512(1.(l67 7/1/13-6/30/14 12,669,00 7,276.33 (7,276.33) (1) 
Compensatory Education 13-10Cl-ll34-5120-067 7/1/12-6/30/13 8,nB.00 195.54 (195.54) (1) 
English liS 8 Second Language 1 >1 [)()"O34-5120-067 7/1114-8/30115 6,39500 8,395,00 8,38500 
English as 8 Second Language 14-10Cl-ll34-512(1.(l67 7/1113-8/30114 10,126.00 6,547.11 (6,547.11) (1) 
English as a Second Language 13-1 00-034-5120-067 711/12-6130113 5,712.00 2,131 .08 (2,131 08) (1) 
Home Instruction 14-10Cl-ll34-5121).067 7/1/13-8/30114 1,128.00 (1 ,128.00) 1,128,00 

Handicapped Services: 
Examination and Classification 15-100-034-5121).066 7/1/14-6130/15 14,94900 14,949,00 12,429.02 12,429.02 2,51998 
Examination and Classincation 14-100-034-5120-066 7/1/13-6/30/14 27,074.00 15,608.56 (15,608.56) (1) 
Examination and ClassiftCation 13-10Cl-ll34-5120-066 7/1/12-6/30113 13,21800 319.38 (319.38) (1) 
Corrective Speech 14-10Cl-llM-5120-066 7/111~0/14 1,56200 1,562.00 (1,562.00) (1) 
Supptementary Instrudlon 1 s..1QO.034-S1ZO-066 7/1/1-4--8130115 8.27800 6,278.00 4,0lI0.44 4,080.44 2,197.56 
Supptementary Instruction 14-10Cl-ll34-5120-066 7/111~0/14 4,857.00 3,399.93 (3 ,399.93) (1) 

Nwsing Services 15-10Cl-llM-5121).070 7/1/1~15 54,539.00 54,539.00 54,53900 54,539,00 
TecJ1nakJgy Initiative 1 $.1 00-034-5120-373 7/1114-8/30115 15,808,00 15,808.00 15,808 00 15,808.00 

Total Special Revenue Fund.$ 35,911 .93 (37,03993) 139,280.00 124,441 .24 124.44124 13,71076 

Capital ProjeCl Funds: 
N .J. School Development Authority Grant SP3710-1l50-14-G1FH 484,902.00 

Total Capital Project Funds 

Debt Service Funds: 
Debt Serva AKt - State Support 1S-495-034-5120-125 7I1114-&lOi15 92,206.00 9220600 92~.00 92.206 00 

Total Debt Servtce Funds 92206.00 92~.00 ---- 92,206.00 

Total All Funds [!51 ,73718) 8,161,340.12 8,357,803.38 _$ ___ , _ 8,357,803,38 (961 .911 .20) _$ ___ "_ $ 13,710.76 

(1) Reallocated 

The accompanying Notes 10 Schedules of Awards and Financial AssIStance are an integnll part oJ this schedule. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1: General 

K-5 
Sheet 1 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Northern Valley Regional High School District Board of Education. The 
Board of Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards 
and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards 
and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133, Audits o/States, Local Governments, and Non­
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts 
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(30,505.00) for the 
general fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 
General Fund $ -0- $ 6,592,612.14 $ 6,592,612.14 
Special Revenue Fund 759,805.00 124,444.24 884,246.24 
Debt Service Fund -0- 92,206.00 92,206.00 
Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance :Ii 152,805.QQ :Ii 6,8Q2,252.38 :Ii 1,562,Q64.38 

Note 4: Relationship to State Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related state 
financial reports. 

Note 5: Other 

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of 
the district for post-retirement medical benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the 
year ended June 30, 2015. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the 
state for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 
30,2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over fmancial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? ----Yes_X'-'-__ no 

K-6 
Sheet I 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? ---Yes ..... X~_none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

D) Dollar Threshold used to determine Type A Programs 

E) Auditee qualified as low-risk Auditee? 

F) Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs 

G) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weakensses? 

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-I33 (section.510 (a)? 

I) Identification of major programs: 

CFDA NumberCs) 

84.027A 
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__ Yes~X~ ___ no 

$ 300,000.00 

-Xyes no 

Unmodified 

----Yes,--'-'X'--__ ,no 

-----yes "-'X>--__ none reported 

--yes,~X~ ___ no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

I..D.E .. A. Part B Basic 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number(s) 

15-495-034-5120-089 

15-495-034-5120-084 

15-495-034-5 120-097 

15-495-034-5120-098 

15-100-034-5120-473 

15-495-034-5095-002 
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$ 300,000.00 

--.X...yes ____ no 

Unmodified 

_X_no 

-------yes ~no 

Name of State Program 

Categorical Special 

Education Aid 

Categorical Security Aid 

Per Pupil Growth Aid 

PARCC Readiness Aid 

Extraordinary Aid 

Reimbursed T.P.A .. F. Social 

Security Contributions 
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Sheet 2 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

K-6 
Sheet 3 

This section identifies the Significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133 and 
New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NORTHERN V ALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. 
OMB Circular A-133 (section .315 (a) (b» and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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